(

AGENDA




AGENDA
Temecula-Elsinore-Anza-Murrieta
Resource Conservation District
Regular Board Meeting
Thursday, March 10, 2022 — 4:00 p.m.
Truax Building
41923 Second Street, Fourth Floor

Temecula, CA 92590

MISSION STATEMENT

The TEAM RCD promotes conservation practices of natural resources, opportunities for public
education and participation, and a sustainable quality of life for communities within the District.

ADDING URGENCY ITEMS TO THE AGENDA:

ltems may be added to the Agenda in accordance with section 54954.2(b)(2) of the Government
Code (Brown Act), upon a determination by a two-thirds vote of the members of the legislative body
present at the meeting, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of

|

those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action ;
came to the attention of the Temecula-Elsinore-Anza-Murrieta Resource Conservation District after |

PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS

Call to Order — Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Cali/Establish a Quorum
Approval of Agenda

Public Comment

Any person may address the Board at this time upon any subject not identified on this
Agenda but within the jurisdiction of the Temecula-Elsinore-Anza-Murrieta Resource
Conservation District. Please note that for items not listed on the agenda, the Brown Act
imposes limitations on what the Board may do at this time. The Board may not take action
on the item at this meeting. As to mafters on the Agenda, persons will be given an
opportunity to address the Board when the matter is considered. If you wish to speak
during public comment, please fill out a “Speaker Request Form” and give it to the Board
Secretary. When the Board President calls your name, please immediately begin by giving
your name and address for the record. Each speaker will be given three (3) minutes to
address the Board.



il. CONSENT CALENDAR

Consent Calendar items are expected to be routine and non-controversial, to be acted upon by
the Board at one time without discussion. All items appearing on the Consent Calendar may
be disposed of by a single motion. Items shall be removed from the Consent Calendar if any
member of the Board of Directors, staff member, or interested person requests removal prior
fo a vote on a motion fo approve the items. Such items shall be considered separately for
action by the Board.

1.

Consider approval of Minutes of the Board of Direciors Regular Meeting of February 10,
2022.

Consider approval for current Financials and Management Reports for period ended
January 31, 2022.

Consider approval for current bills and reimbursements:

a) Bills Paid:

American Express - $55.70-Transcript

DA Getty - Inv. #48, $498.00 &- Bookkeeping & Administration-Final Bill
MRCD - Inv. #3136-AIEP-$575.00, CropSWAP- Inv. #3137-$990.00
Riverside Office of County Counsel — Inv. #67919, $523.60 — January legal
services.

SAWA Inv. #2022-05, $1815.66 — January, 2022-Monitoring

LN =

o

b) Bills to be paid or reimbursements:
1. Postal Annex-$10.45-Postage to send Form 700’s.

¢) Accounts Receivable:
1. Mission - $1558.50 — Arundo Removal
2. Department of Conservation - $1,255.00 — Website grant reimbursement
3. RCWD-AEIP/CropSWAP audits-$3950.00
4. SAWA-$925.70

Approve all Correspondence and General information listed below as received on Consent
Calendar

. CORRESPONDENCE

1.
2.

Betty Yee-State Controller-Government Compensation Report-Submitted 2/22/22
SDRMA-Updated information on 2022 COVID-19 Supplemental Paid Sick Leave.

3. Appointment and Oath of Office- Pablo Bryant

IV. GENERAL INFORMATION —CORRESPONDENCE GENERAL

NGO R LN

CSDA - 12/21/21, 1118122, 2/15/22 2/22/22 2/25/22

NACD eResource — 1/25/22,2/15/22. 2/116/22,

River Network — 12/1/21,1/5/22, 1/18/22, 2/24/22

Riverside County Watershed — 1/5/22

SDRMA — 1/13/22, 1/18/22,

SDLA- Special District Leadership Foundation-2/15/22

Riverside County Watershed Protection-3/2/22

Western Riverside County Regional Conservation Authority-3/1/22



9.

10.
11.
12

Riverside County Economic Development restart loan program-2-28-22

SBDC- America's SBDC Network-SBA Procurement

City of Lake Elsinore Homeless Task Force meeting 2/20/22

County of Riverside Treasuere Tax Collector correspondence for tax sale for tax
defaulted properties.

V. ACTION ITEMS/ DISCUSSION CALENDAR

1.

2.

Update on MOU with Mission RCD Arundo Removal in regards and final billing-Rose
Corona

Discussion and potential approval for Mission RCD to work in District in partnership with
TEAM RCD on pilot project in De Luz in the Healthy Soils program.-Rose Corona

VI. NEW BUSINESS

1.
2.

3.

Update on Cai-Recycle Grant-Teri Biancardi

Ethics and Harassment Training-CSDA Webinars for AB1234 and Ethics Training
through CSDA-Rose Corona

Discussion and potential approval to work toward providing podcasts on the website for
informational and educational content for the community. Pilot to work in conjunction
with Mission RCD’s “Ask a Farmer” and Agriecology programs.

VIl. OLD BUSINESS

OB Wwh =

Update on Clinton Keith property and Empire Creek Property-Rose Corona
Update on Homeless Monitoring - Newt Parkes

SAWA Report - Rick Neugebauer

Update on AEIP and CropSwap reports-Randy Feeney

Update on Anza/Aguanga area and Cal-Recycle Grant -Teri Biancardi

GUEST SPEAKER-BOB CULLEN-RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL-Overview of Flood
Control Partnership, where we're going and where we have been.

VIILEUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

1.
2,

_Homeless Task Force

Pasturebird- Orchard U-Pick

iX. ADJOURNMENT

ADA COMPLIANCE STATEMENT:

Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with
disabilities, as required by §202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Any person with a
disability who requires a modification or accommodation on order to participate in a meeting should
direct such request to the District at least 48 hours before the meeting, if possible.

Next Meeting: April 14, 2022 at 4:00 PM Regular Meeting



MINUTES




MINUTES
Temecula-Elsinore-Anza-Murrieta Resource Conservation District
Regular Board Meeting
Thursday, February 10, 2022 at 4:00 p.m.

Truax Building
41923 Second Street, Fourth Floor

Temecula, CA 92590

I.PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS

Call to Order: 4:00 p.m. meeting recorded by Rose Corona
Flag Salute
Roll Call/Establish a Quorum

Directors Present: Rose Corona (President), Newt Parkes (Secretary-Treasurer), Randy Feeney
(Director), Teri Biancardi (Director), Pablo Bryant-(Director-Elect)

Directors Absent-None

Associate Directors Present: Rick Neugebauer- Rick Neugebauer-Associate Director
Associate Directors Absent: None

Office Manager: Deborah Getty-Present

Natural Resources Conservation District (NRCS) Waiting to new representative to be named- Bob
Hewitt retired.

District Counsel: Melissa Cushman-Present
Guest Speakers: None

Public Guests: Pacifica Hoffenburg-Supervisor Chuck Washington’s office, Damien Fussel, Supervisor
Kevin Jeffries office.

Approval of Agenda

President Corona asks for a motion to approve the agenda to include the Consent Calendar,
correspondence, financials and minutes as presented. Director Biancardi moves to make the motion,
Director Parkes seconds. President Corona calls for a vote. Vote-4-0.

President Corona takes a moment to introduce new Director Pablo Bryant and asks him to tell the Board
a little about himself. Director Bryant states that he manages the Santa Margarita Ecological Reserve



and has been there for over 20 years. He states that he has been in the Valley since the mid-90s as a
research associate and married, two kids, five dogs and that he is interested in cleaning up the
watershed.

District Counsel Cushman asks if Director Bryant has been sworn in yet and he responds by saying that
he had not at which point District Counsel states that he will just be an observer for this particular
meeting.

Il. ACTION ITEMS

Item 1: Discussion and potential approval of a new office manager. President Corona STATES THAT
Deb Getty the current office manager will be leaving TEAM RCD to pursue other opportunities in her
career. President Corona also stated that temporarily she has someone to do the typing etc for the time
being but since there is no one permanent at the moment she asked to table the item and move to the
next item.

item 2: Discussion and Update on Arundo Removal partnership with Mission RCD.- President Corona
reminded the Board of a partnership with Mission RCD using the Long Term Streambed Agreement in
coordination with a grant they had where they needed to use the monies to finish off the grant
requirements. They found a project in our area and with our supervision through James Law, the
removal has been completed and TEAM RCD is just waiting for the final reports which will be included in
the 2022 CDFW reports. Billing to Mission RCD will be forwarded once billing is received from SAWA.

Item 3: Update on MOU with Coachella Valley-President Corona reported that the MOU with Coachella
Valley passed their Board and has been signed and delivered. The collaboration would be a backstop
and help to Mission RCD if there were a time that Luis at Mission would need help in doing the water
audits.

Item 4: Update on the Annual audit.-Director Parkes summarized the Annual Audit as follows. The
audit is based on an end date of June 30 explaining that the auditors prepare an overview of the plan,
scope and timing for the financial statement audits. He noted that they adhere to generally accepted
accounting principles which includes discussions with management and bookkeeping. He said that the
audit went well and the auditors encountered no disagreements or significant issues or difficulties in
performing their audit and that no audit adjustments were noted or necessary. Director Parkes also
said that the important information to note was that the net position of the District increased by
$116,613.00 during that year or an 8.66% increase. Also, the net position of the District increased to
$1.436 million over the year.

Director Biancardi ask if a large chunk of the income came from the existing Flood Control contract in
which the response was yes however, President Corona pointed out that the District also gets quite a bit
of funding from the AEIP, Crop Swap and Rootstock programs that are run in collaboration with the
Rancho California Water District. President Corona also explained briefly the history of the Board prior
and their finances prior to 2014 and what TEAM RCD had done going forward to be more transparent
with the County in order to assure compliance and transparency with their books. President Corona
also went on to explain how the Flood Control projects came about and, with input from AD
Neugebauer explained how the District works on a “fee for service” basis.



Director Parkes added additional information regarding how profits and losses are reflected in the audit
due to the fact that work on many of these projects are confined to specific times of year due to nesting
season and CDFW restrictions therefore some months may look like a loss, but only because the work
has not been billed or TEAM RCD did not receive revenue for that work in the month that it was done.
Further, she explained that how the initial projects expanded for Flood Control and how many of the
projects came under budget which allowed left over funds to be used again at existing sites to get some
of the vegetation under control and it also which included bi-monthly monitory for homeless which is
ongoing. This assists the community outreach and homeless task forces to be made aware of
encampments and work toward moving and assisting those homeless prior to it expanding out of the
control of the local law enforcement and community services.

Item 5-Discussion and potential discussion for hiring a new bookkeeping company-With the departure
of the office manager, the President has found an affordable bookkeeping company called New Options
which is an independent bookkeeping company owned by Rae Shirer keeping the existing rate that the
former office manager was paid. After a motion by the President, and a second by Newt Parkes.
Motion passed 4-1.

item 5-Update on Greer Ranch/Adeline Farms/Benton Channel monitoring-AD Neugebauer reported
that the year end bio-monitoring reports had been forwarded to CDFW and they are completed and
done for the 2021 year. The report says that the water flow on Adeline Farms although pretty full in
December there weren’t any major problems out there with any of the conservation easements.
President Corona added that Greer Ranch has quarterly monitoring and that work for those projects will
be slated at a time that works around nesting season. This would include some invasive removal at
Greer Ranch and that we plan to work with SAWA to do some habitat restoration in the Adeline Farms
area. After giving a brief overview of a potential long term project that would use existing “urban
slobber” from the outlets from the tract homes, President Corona said she would be reaching out to
Army Corps for a potential meeting to see what can be achieved in this area.

Item 6-Update on yearly CDFW reporting-President Corona noted that all the appropriate reporting to
CDFW for all projects for 2021 were submitted on time with the exception of the Arundo Removal which
still had some work to be done in January. This work will be reported to CDFW on the 2022 reports.
There was a small issue regarding an overpayment of $360.00 but the agency is looking into it to see if
reimbursement is applicable.

NEW BUSINESS

Item 1-Form 700 submittals-Outgoing office manager reminded the Board to submit their Form 700’s by
April 1. No motion necessary.

Item 2-Discussion on Potential Grant with Cal-Recycle for Anza/Aguanga/Area- Director Biancardi
proceeded to inform the Board of a potential grant with Cal-Recycle called the Farm & Ranch Solid
Waste Abatement Grant Program that she has been working with President Corona on. The program
provides grant funds for removal of unauthorized solid waste disposal that has occurred on a farm or
ranch parcel(s), property is in need of cleanup to abate a nuisance or public health and safety threat
and/or a threat to the environment, Property is zoned or otherwise authorized for agricultural activities.



The grant possibility was brought to the attention of President Corona in late January when she was
contacted by Stephanie Becker with Cal-Recycle who had been contacted by a citizen in our District who
had her unauthorized waste left on her property which is located within the district. After phone calls
with CalRecyle, AD Rick Neugebauer who checked the APN’s, the owner of the property and contacting
SAWA to do a site inspection, Ms. Corona arranged a phone call with Cai-Recycle, Director Biancardi,
since this was her assigned area, Jeff Brandt from CDFW and James Law from SAWA to discuss the
possibility of applying for the grant based on information gathered.

The timeline was very short (one week) and Director Biancardi along with James Law were asked to put
together a budget for this project and Director Biancardi along with Director Corona would fill out all the
applicable paperwork by Nov. 10 with the exception of a final motion to approve the grant application
as submitted and the accompanying resolution which needed to be passed by this meeting. The budget
was an estimate based on site inspection and SAWA would be using the California Conservation Corps to
do some of the work. All paperwork was submitted to CalRecycle by November 9 in time to make the
deadline with a written copy of the approved resolution to follow after the meeting.

President Corona asked Director Biancardi to make a motion to approve the grant submission and the
resolution. Director Parkes seconded the motion. No further discussion. Unanimously approved 4-1.

Item 3-Update on increase in Liability Insurance- Director Parkes gave a report about the update on the
increase in liability insurance from SDRMA. In 2021 we paid $2650.00 roughly and this year’s amount
will be between $3,052 to $3244.00. AD Neugebauer asked what the limits were and Director Parkes
said he didn’t know but would find out. Director Parkes said that Errors and Omissions insurance was
covered in this policy.

OLD BUSINESS

item 1-Update on Temecula Elementary invasive removal project and Empire Creek Project-President
Corona updated the Board about the progress of the invasive removal near Temecula Elementary.
There is nothing to report at this point and TEAM is waiting for a response from CDFW to see if some of
the limbing of the trees can go higher to allow law enforcement and the school to see within the
channel that needs the vegetation removal. No motion necessary.

Item 2-Update on Clinton Keith Property and Rivers and Lands Conservancy-President Corona and AD
Neugebauer hosted a phone call with RLC on January 22 to discuss further the possibilities of RLC
obtaining the 75 acres from TEAM RCD. The meeting went well and RLC will be waiting for more
information for a future discussion. President Corona explained the background to the Board on how
the property was obtained and the outstanding issues that still need to be addressed. TEAM RCD is
waiting for that information to be pulled from the COFW archives at which point the former contact for
CDFW, Jeff Brandt, will be discussing it with the current contact Heather Pert in order to get her up to
speed on the history of this property in order to move forward. Nothing more to report until more
information is obtained.

Iltem 3-Homeless Monitoring report-Director Parkes reported that there was not much new other that
there have been 3-4 sites where homeless and transient activity seem to be consistently showing up.
That wouid be Tucalota Creek 3, Santa Gertrudis Channel and the Temecula Creek AD 159. He noted



that although he consistently makes the task forces aware of the activity there does not seem to be
much change in that TEAM RCD has no enforcement responsibilities. Director Parkes said that the Task
Force headed by Mike Wooten they had taken some action but not all of the places but they are on the
priority list. He suggested that we have the Mr. Wooten and the Task force attend one of our meetings
and discuss their goals and mission at one of the meetings. President Corona asked Director Parkes to
reach out as to a convenient time for them to attend.

Continued conversation included the good work that is going on in Lake Elsinore and “The Anchor”
project there and Damien Fussel from Supervisor Jeffries office spoke on how the new redistricting may
change how homelessness in Lake Elsinore is going to be addressed since two supervisors will be sharing
that particular District.

item 4-SAWA Report-AD Neugebauer noted that there was nothing to report, that it had been
reasonably quiet with ongoing things that SAWA does with a lot of people working remotely. He
indicated that Hames is probably the big force of nature that keeps all the projects going which reflects
with the income revenue and profit stream. End of report.

At this time President Corona askes District Counsel how to allow Director Biancardi to do her report on
Anza/Aguanga since Director Corona missed putting her report into the agenda. Director Biancardi said
she had nothing to report but wanted to make a comment on the SAWA report. District Counsel
commented that if Director Biancardi had nothing to report then that that would be fine but she could
make a comment on one of the other items.

President Corona allowed Director Biancardi to make her comments. Director Biancardi was concerned
about a pending item at SAWA regarding Category A Directors which had come up at a previous SAWA
meeting at which she made a public comment requesting that there be no vote on the item until the
TEAM RCD Board had a chance to review it. AD Neugebauer responded by outlining his authority given
to him by the Board by majority vote to represent TEAM RCD and his capacity as President of the SAWA
Board to put forth an agenda for the SAWA Board to continue forward with their business as a separate
entity. After further exchanges, the Board then moved on to the next item on the agenda.

Item 5-Update on AIEP, Crop Swap Reports-Randy Feeney/Deb Getty- Director Feeney is taking over
the Water Audit and Crop Swap programs that were formerly administrated by Director Lisa Battiato.
Director Feeney reported that Deb Getty had had a short training time with him and he was just getting
up to speed. Not a lot was going on right now but soon the Rancho Water District would be gearing up
and doing their annual marketing and advertising to growers. No motion necessary

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
None reported.
ADJOURNMENT

President Corona asks for a motion to adjourn. Director Parkes moves, Randy Feeney seconds.
Unanimously approved 4-1. Meeting adjourned 5:01 p.m.

Secretary/Treasurer-Date



CONSENT CALENDAR

FINANCIALS




Management Report

TEAM-RCD Temecula-Elsinore-Anza-Murrieta Resource Conservation
District
For the period ended January 31, 2022

March 2, 2022

For management use only



TEAM-RCD Temecula-Elsinore-Anza-Murrieta Resource Conservation District

Profit and Loss YTD Comparison
January 2022

JAN 2022 JUL 2021 - JAN 2022 (YTD)
Income
CropSwap Income 1,700.00 19,550.00
Interest Income 0.83 -31.27
Investments
Interest-Savings, Short-term CD 74.11
Total Investments 74.11
RCFC Pilot Projects
Hildy 4,544.90
Murrieta Creek - Line F 135.45
Palomar Corydon Channel 2,644.64
Planning & Compliance 5,594,97
Santa Gertrudis Creek 70,827.89
Temecula Creek AD 159 16,118.50
Transient Monitoring 10,408.92
Tucalota Creek Phase | & || 5,291.38
Tucalota Creek Phase Il] 3,237.95
Warm Springs/French Valley 33,609.30
Wildomar Channel 6,664.51
Total RCFC Pilot Projects 159,078.41
SAWA Administration/FC 1,656.70 12,419.40
TVUSD
Channel South of TES 650.00
Total TVUSD 650.00
Water Audits Income 3,850.00 12,300.00
Total Income $7,207.53 $204,040.65
GROSS INCOME $7,207.53 $204,040.65
Expenses
Contract Services
CropSwap Management
Post Audit 335.00 670.00
Pre Audit 3,095.00
Total CropSwap Management 335.00 3,765.00

Cash Basis Wednesday, March 2, 2022 11:24 AM GMT-08:00

112



TEAM-RCD Temecula-Elsinore-Anza-Murrieta Resource Conservation District

Profit and Loss YTD Comparison
January 2022

JAN 2022 JUL 2021 - JAN 2022 (YTD)
RFC FACILITIES

HELASH 1,701.90
HILDY 1,879.04
HOMELESS MONITORING 3,042.71 11,239.86
MURRIETA CREEK LINE F 281.95
PALOMAR-CORYDON CHANNEL 1,127.19
Project Development & Administration 718.35
SANTA GERTRUDIS CREEK 23,587.15
TEMECULA CREEK AD 159 5,647.88
TUCALOTA CREEK 3 2,160.59
TUCALOTA CREEK 1 & I 1,020.56
WARM SPRINGS / FRENCH VALLEY 2,708.55
WARM SPRINGS/BENTON CHANNEL 3,119.81
WILDOMAR CHANNEL 1,874.41
Total RFC FACILITIES 3,042.71 57,067.24

Water Audit Management
Post Audit 1,325.00
Pre Audit 335.00 3,895.00
Total Water Audit Management 335.00 5,220.00
Total Contract Services 3,712.71 66,052.24

General and Administration

Accounting Fees

Bookkeeping 315.00 1,907.50
Total Accounting Fees 315.00 1,907.50
Administrative Consulting 416.00 4,032.00
Books, Subscriptions, Reference 119.88
FC - Annual Fee 4,088.50 4,088.50
Insurance - Package Policy 2,650.87
Legal Fees 1,215.50 12,435.50
Membership Dues 918.94
Postage, Mailing Service 98.05
Transcription 331.53
Website Expenses 2,050.00
Total General and Administration 6,035.00 28,632.77
Unapplied Cash Bill Payment Expense -368.35 0.00
Uncategorized Expense 13.50
Total Expenses $9,379.36 $94,698.51
NET OPERATING INCOME $-2,171.83 $109,342.14
NET INCOME $-2,171.83 $109,342.14

Cash Basis Wednesday, March 2, 2022 11:24 AM GMT-08:00

2/2



TEAM-RCD Temecula-Elsinore-Anza-Murrieta Resource Conservation District

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2022

TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
Chase CD
Chase CD - Benton Channel 165,000.00
Chase CD - Greer Ranch 125,000.00
Chase CD Interest - 0618 29,977.43
Total Chase CD 319,977.43
Chase Flood - 0600 245,295.26
Checking/Savings
Chase General - 1627 (0592) 148,418.16
General Fund xx2226 0.00
Restricted Deposits xx2242 0.00
Union Banc Investment - Mkt Adj 0.00
Union Banc Investment xx8488 0.00
Union Bank Restricted - CDs 0.00
Union Bank xx72042 0.00
Wells Fargo Mitigation Account 0102 98,239.89
Total Checking/Savings 246,658.05
Total Bank Accounts $811,930.74

Cash Basis Wednesday, March 2, 2022 11:33 AM GMT-08:00 1/3



TEAM-RCD Temecula-Elsinore-Anza-Murrieta Resource Conservation District

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2022

TOTAL
Other Current Assets

Due from Other Governments 0.00
Interest Receivable 0.00
Other Receivable 0.00
Uncategorized Asset -0.74
Undeposited Funds 0.00
Total Other Current Assets $-0.74
Total Current Assets $811,930.00

Fixed Assets
Adeline Farms Easement 162,750.00
Clinton Keith Land 475,000.00
Greer Ranch Easement 110,000.00
Total Fixed Assets $747,750.00

Other Assets
adjust gain loss brokerage statement 0.00
Other Assets 0.00
Prepaid Insurance 0.00
Prepaid Rent 0.00
Security Deposits Asset 0.00
Total Other Assets $0.00
TOTAL ASSETS $1,559,680.00

Cash Basis Wednesday, March 2, 2022 11:33 AM GMT-08:00 213



TEAM-RCD Temecula-Elsinore-Anza-Murrieta Resource Conservation District

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2022

TOTAL
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Credit Cards
AMEX 41005 -0.74
Total Credit Cards $-0.74
Other Current Liabilities
ADJ Account Payable 0.00
Deferred Revenue 0.00
Deposits Payable 0.00
BROOKFIELD 0.00
CASINO ONE PROPERTIES 0.00
CENTEX 1600-2006-0063-R6 0.00
DR HORTON - Country Roads 0.00
DR HORTON - Morgan Heights 0.00
GREYSTONE / CROWNE HILL 0.00
MURRIETA 180 0.00
Total Deposits Payable 0.00
Funds in Brokerage (CD) Account 0.00
Lennar Homes - Greer Ranch 0.00
Shea Homes - Adelaine Farms 0.00
Total Funds in Brokerage (CD) Account 0.00
Total Other Current Liabilities $0.00
Total Current Liabilities $-0.74
Total Liabilities $-0.74
Equity
Opening Balance Equity 0.00
Retained Earnings 1,450,338.60
Net Income 108,342.14
Total Equity $1,559,680.74
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $1,559,680.00

Cash Basis Wednesday, March 2, 2022 11:33 AM GMT-08:00 3/3



TEAM-RCD Temecula-Elsinore-Anza-Murrieta Resource Conservation District

Statement of Cash Flows

January 2022
TOTAL
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Income 1,894.52

Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:
Accounts Receivable (A/R) 869.30
Uncategorized Asset 0.74
Accts Payable -4,935.65
AMEX 41005 -73.19
California Department of Tax and Fee Administration Payable 0.00
Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations: -4,138.80
Net cash provided by operating activities $-2,244.28
NET CASH INCREASE FOR PERIOD $-2,244.28
Cash at beginning of period 814,175.02
CASH AT END OF PERIOD $811,930.74

Wednesday, March 2, 2022 11:35 AM GMT-08:00 11



TEAM-RCD Temecula-Elsinore-Anza-Murrieta Resource Conservation District

A/R Aging Summary
As of January 31, 2022

CURRENT 1-30 31-60 61-90 91 AND OVER TOTAL
Department of Conservation 1,225.00 $1,225.00
RCWD - Water Audit/CropSwap 1,700.00 $1,700.00
SAWA 1,755.70 $1,755.70
TOTAL $4,680.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,680.70

Wednesday, March 2, 2022 11:39 AM GMT-08:00

11



TEAM-RCD Temecula-Elsinore-Anza-Murrieta Resource Conservation District

A/P Aging Summary
As of January 31, 2022

CURRENT 1-30 31-60 61-90 91 AND OVER TOTAL
Nigro and Nigro 2,000.00 $2,000.00
TOTAL $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00

Wednesday, March 2, 2022 11:38 AM GMT-08:00 M



3/2/22, 1:52 PM

TEAM-RCD Temecula-Elsinore-Anza-Murrieta Resource Conservation District

Chase General - 1627 (0592), Period Ending 01/31/2022
RECONCILIATION REPORT
Reconciled on: 03/02/2022
Reconciled by: Rae Shirer

Any changes made to transactions after this date aren't included in this report,

Summary

USD
Statement beginning balance 147,988.91
Checks and payments cleared (4) -1,473.45
Deposits and other credits cleared (4) 5,356.70
Statement ending balance 152,872.16
Uncleared transactions as of 01/31/2022 -4,454.00
Register balance as of 01/31/2022 148,418.16
Cleared transactions after 01/31/2022 0.00
Uncleared transactions after 01/31/2022 -1, 111,70
Register balance as of 03/02/2022 147,306.46
Details
Checks and payments cleared (4)
DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
01/06/2022 Bill Payment 1074 Deborah A, Getty -731.00
01/07/2022 Transfer -72.45
01452022 Bill Payment 1078 Mission Resource Conservati, ., -335.00
01/21/2022 Bill Payment 1077 Mission Resource Conservati.,, -335.00
Total -1,473.45

Deposits and other credits cleared (4)

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
01/03/2022 Check 1073 Voided Check 0.00
01/21/2022 Receive Payment 162078 RCWD - Water Audit/CropSwap 4,700.00
01/26/2022 Recelve Payment 10091 SAWA 1,656.70
01/27/2022 Check 1078 Nigro and Nigro 0.00
Total 6,356.70

Additional Information

Uncleared checks and payments as of 01/31/2022

DATE TYPE REF NOQ. PAYEE AMOUNT (UsSD)
01/06/2022 Bill Payment 1075 Riverside Office of County Co... -1,215.50
01/27/2022 Bill Payment 1021 CDFW-California Dept Fish & ... -4,088.50
Total -5,304.00
Uncleared deposits and other credits as of 01/31/2022

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
01/26/2022 Receive Payment 162226 RCWD - Water Audit/CropSwap 850.00
Total 850.00
Uncleared checks and payments after 01/31/2022

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
0210212022 Bill Payment 1079 Deborah A. Getty -830.00
02/02/2022 Bill Payment 1080 Riverside Office of County Co... -37.40

12



3/2/22, 1:52 PM

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
02/05/2022 Bill Payment 1081 Nigro and Nigro -2,000.00
Total -2,867.40

Uncleared deposits and other credits after 01/31/2022

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
02/19/2022 Receive Payment 10114 SAWA 1,755.70
Total 1,755.70

2/2



3/2i22, 1:48 PM

TEAM-RCD Temecula-Elsinore-Anza-Murrieta Resource Conservation District

Chase Flood - 0600, Period Ending 01/31/2022
RECONCILIATION REPORT
Reconciled on: 03/02/2022
Reconciled by: Rae Shirer

Any changes made to transactions after this date aren't included in this report,

Summary

Statement beginning balance

usD

261,794.87

Checks and payments cleared (3)

-16,499.61

Deposits and other credits cleared (1)

0.00

Statement ending balance

Register balance as of 01/31/2022

245,295.26

245,295.26

Details

Checks and payments cleared (3)

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
12/22/2021 Bill Payment 1018 Santa Ana Watershed Associ... -1,561.87
1212212021 Bill Payment 1019 Santa Ana Watershed Associ... -12,263.38
01/14/2022 Bill Payment 1020 Santa Ana Watershed Associ... -2,674.36
Total -16,499.61

Deposits and other credits cleared (1)

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
121222021 Bill Payment 1017 CDFW-California Dept Fish & ... 0.00
Total

0.00

"



3/2/22, 1:46 PM

TEAM-RCD Temecula-Elsinore-Anza-Murrieta Resource Conservation District

Chase CD Interest - 0618, Period Ending 01/31/2022
RECONCILIATION REPORT
Reconciled on: 03/02/2022

Reconciled by: Rae Shirer

Any changes made to transactions after this date aren't included in this report,

Summary

Statement beginning balance

uso

29,977.43

Checks and payments cleared (0}

0.00

Deposits and other credits cleared (0)

0.00

Statement ending balance

Register balance as of 01/31/2022

29,977.43

29,977.43

1M1



3/2/22, 11:44 AM

TEAM-RCD Temecula-Elsinore-Anza-Murrieta Resource Conservation District

Wells Fargo Mitigation Account 0102, Period Ending 01/31/2022
RECONCILIATION REPORT
Reconciled on: 02/25/2022
Reconciled by: Rae Shirer

Any changes made to transactions after this date aren't included in this report.

Summary

Statement beginning balance

UsD

98,237 .42

Checks and payments cleared {0)

0.00

Deposits and other credits cleared (3)

2.47

Statement ending balance

Register balance as of 01/31/2022

98,239.89

98,239.89

Details

Deposits and other credits cleared (3)

DATE TYPE REF NO, PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
06/30/2021 Deposit Wells Fargo Bank-Interest Inc... 0.81
07/31/2021 Deposit Wells Fargo Bank-Interest Inc... 0.83
01/31/2022 Deposit Wells Fargo Bank-Interest Inc. .. 0.83
Total 2.47

111



3/2/22, 11:43 AM

TEAM-RCD Temecula-Elsinore-Anza-Murrieta Resource Conservation District

AMEX 41005, Period Ending 01/14/2022
RECONCILIATION REPORT
Reconciled on: 02/25/2022

Reconciled by: Rae Shirer

Any changes made to transactions after this date aren't included in this report.

Summary Usbh
Statement beginning balance 58.95
Charges and cash advances cleared (2) 13.50
Payments and credits cleared (2) -73.05
Statement ending balance -0.60
Register balance as of 01/14/2022 -0.60
Cleared transactions after 01/14/2022 0.00
Uncleared transactions after 01/14/2022 66.76
Register balance as of 02/25/2022 66.16
Details

Charges and cash advances cleared (2)

DATE TYPE REF NO, PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
12/30/2021 Expense USPS 5.80
12/30/2021 Expense USPS 7.70
Total 13.50
Payments and credits cleared (2)

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
01/0712022 Transfer -72.45
01/08/2022 Transfer -0.60
Total -73.05
Additional Information

Uncleared charges and cash advances after 01/14/2022

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
0211142022 Expense Got Transcript 56.44
02/21/2022 Expense 10.46
Total 66.90
Uncleared payments and credits after 01/14/2022

DATE TYPE REF NO, PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
01/16/2022 Transfer -0.14
Total -0.14




TEAM-RCD Temecula-Elsinore-Anza-Murrieta Resource Conservation District

Bills Paid
February 1 - March 2, 2022

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE

MEMO/DESCRIPTION NUM AMOUNT

Deborah A. Getty

02/02/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 1079 -830.00

02/01/2022 Bill General administrative and bookkeeping. 47 830.00

03/02/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 1084 -498.00

02/13/2022 Bill General administrative and bookkeeping fees 49 498.00
Mission Resource Conservation District

03/02/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 1083 -1,565.00

02/07/2022 Bill Crop swap management 3137 990.00

02/07/2022 Bill Crop swap management 3136 575.00
Nigro and Nigro

02/05/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 1081 -2,000.00

11/26/2021 Bill Accounting fees: audit and audit documentation. 15560 2,000.00
Riverside Office of County Counsel

02/02/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 1080 -37.40

02/01/2022 Bill Legal fees. 66895 37.40

03/02/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 1085 -523.60

02/17/2022 Bilt Legal fees 67919 523.60
Santa Ana Watershed Association

03/02/2022 Bill Payment (Check) 1082 -1,815.66

01/23/2022 Bill Homeless monitoring 2022-05 1,815.66

Wednesday, March 2, 2022 03:48 PM GMT-08:00



TEAM-RCD Temecula-Elsinore-Anza-Murrieta Resource Conservation District

Bills to be Paid or Reimbursements

All Dates
DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM DUE DATE AMOUNT OPEN BALANCE MEMO/DESCRIPTION
American Express Plus Business Card
03/02/2022 Bill 03122022 66.90 66.90 Postage $10.46, Got Transcript $56.44
Total for American Express Plus Business Card $66.90 $66.90
TOTAL $66.90 $66.90

Wednesday, March 2, 2022 03:49 PM GMT-08:00

11



CONSENT CALENDAR

BILLS TO BE PAID /
REIMBURSEMENTS




TEAM-RCD Temecula-Elsinore-Anza-Murrieta Resource Conservation District

Accounts Receivable

All Dates
"DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM DUE DATE AMOUNT OPEN BALANCE BALANCE MEMO/DESCRIPTION
Department of Consarvation ) ) )
01/21/2022 invoice 1 Q21202022 1,225.00 1,225.00 1,225.00 Website upgrades.
Total for Department of Conservation $1,225.00 $1,225.00
MRCD - Mission Resource Conservation District
03/01/2022 Invoice 2022-2329 03/3172022 1,558.50 1,558.50 1,558.50
Total for MRCD - Mission Resource Conservation District $1,558.50 $1,558,50
RCWD - Water Audit'CropSwap
03/01/2022 Invaice 2022-2331 03/31/2022 2,450.00 2,450.00 2,450.00
03/01/2022 Invoice 2022-2330 03/31/2022 1,500.00 1,500.00 3,950.00
Total for RCWD - Water Audit/CropSwap $3,950.00 $3,950.00
SAWA
Q2/28/2022 Invoice 2022-2328 03/30/2022 925,70 925.70 925.70 Administrative, rent and overhead fees.
Total for SAWA $925.70 $925.70
TOTAL $7,859,20 $7,659.20

Saturday, March 5, 2022 02:06 PM GMT-08:00



CONSENT CALENDAR

BILLS PAID




NIGRENIGRO-

Invoice
A Professional Accountancy Corporation Date Invoice #
P.O. Box 1247
Murrieta, CA 92564 11/26/2021 15560
(951) 698-8783
Bill To
TEAM Resource Conservation Dist.
Description Amount
Final Billing - June 30, 2021 Audit 2,000.00

Revised Invoice

Tt

LB B aYatalNa¥sl




INVOICE
INVOICE # 2022 -05
INVOICE PERIOD: 1/1/22 - 1/23/22
DATE: JAN 31, 2022

DUE UPON RECEIPT
LATE FEES MAY APPLY AFTER 30 DAYS

Santa Ana Watershed Association
1835 Chicago Avenue, Suite C
Riverside, CA 92507

Phone 951-780-1012

Fax 951-780-5893

wwiw  sawatershed.org

Temecula-Elsinore-Anza-Murrieta RCD
Riverside Flood Control Facilities Project
P.0O. Box 2078

Temecula, CA 92593-2078

This cost includes all tools, material, reports, staff time and mileage to conduct administrative
tasks for the TEAM RCD - Riverside Flood Facilities in 2022. (1/01/2022 to 1/23/2022)

Project Cost Subtotal
Homeless Monitoring/ Admin $1,815.66 $1,815.66
TOTAL DUE $1,815.66

w*%%&

AUTHORIZATION: =~ < -

anta Ana Watershed
Association




TEAM RCD - Riverside Flood Control Facilities

Homeless Monitoring/Admin
DATE: t/26/2007
Total Hourly
Employee Name Classification Project Billing Total Amount
Hours Rate

JAMES LAW PROJECT MANAGER 2.00

OLIVER BARRETT FIELD SUPERVISOR 4.00

SAMUEL SPONAGLE LEAD REST. TECH 0.00

LUCAS TAYLOR RESTORATION TECH. 20.00

STAFF TOTALS 26.00 $1,619.04
PERSONAL MILEAGE | 0 "hies @50.635 = $0.00
$0.00
226 Miles @50.87 =
T .
SAWA TRUCK MILEAGE §196.62 $196.62
HERBICIDE TYPES TOTAL OZ CosgszR TOTAL COST

RODEO 0.00 0.41 $0.00
COMPETITOR 0.00 0.37 $0.00
AGRI-DEX 0.00 0.28 $0.00
GARLON 0.00 1.22 $0.00
QUEST 0.00 0.29 $0.00

Total Amount Due: $1,815.66

1/23/2022).

** This costs includes all tools, material, reports, staff time and mileage to conduct
administrative tasks for the TEAM RCD - Riverside Flood Facilities in 2022. (1/1/2022 to




Date Staft

James
[Lawy

01/10/2022

01/05/2022 1 11e
Law

Lucas

0171972022 . .
Taylot

[L.ucas
Taylor

01/04/2022

Oliver

01/06/2022 Barreit

Oliver

01/05/2022 Barred

01/04/2022 Oliver
Barreti

Project Dept,  'Task

Team R
cCD-
Riv
Ilood
lall
2019
Team R
CD-
Riv
Flood
Fall
2019

ISR Admin

ISR Admin

Fames oy Totals:

Team R

C-

Riv FHomeless
Flood (5K Monitoring
Fall

2019

Team R

Ch-

Riv , Homeless
Flood 15k Monitoring
Jrall

2019

Laucas Taylor Tolals:

Team R
cD-
Riv
Flood
Fall
2019
Team R
CD-
Riv
FFlood
Fall
2019
Team R ISR Admin
CD-

Riv

ISR Admin

ISR Admin

Hours CompH Miles OnCall Species Site Notes

1.00

1.00

2.00

10.00

{0.00

20,00

2.00

1.00

1.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,00

(.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A




Flood
Fall
2019

Obiver Barret! Totads:  4.00 0on 0.00

Overall Totals: 26,00 0.00 0.00




Invoice

D.A.Getty
29926 Corte Tolano Dato rrea—
Temecula, Ca 92591
2/13/2022 49
Bill To
TEAM RCD
PO Box 2078
Temecula, CA 92593
Description Amount
General clerical tasks, drafting documents, project management, file maintenance and correspondence - 288.00
February, 2022
Accounting Services - Banking, Billing, CropSWAP/AIEP mgmt - February 2022 210.00

Total $498.00




AMERICAN SimplyCash® Plus Business Credit Card p.1/7
EXPRESS TEAM RCD

ROSE CORONA Customer Care:  1-800-521-6121
Closing Date 02/11/22  Next Closing Date 03/15/22 TY: Use Relay 711
Account Ending 6-42003 Website: americanexpress.com
Get cash back for eligibie
New Balance . $55.70 purchases when you use the
Minimum Payment Due $35.00 Card.
For more details about Rewards, please visit
americanexpress.corn/cashbackrewards )
Payment Due Date 03/09/22 Account Summary
Late Payment Warning: If we do not receive your Minimum Payment Due by Previous Balance CR$0.60
the Payment Due Date of 03/09/22, you may have to pay a late fee of up to Payments/Credits -$0.14
$39.00 and your APRs may be increased to the Penalty APR of 29.24%, New Charges +§56.44
Fees +$0.00
Interest Charged +$0.00
Minimum Payment Warning: If you make only the minimum payment each period, New Balance $55.70
you wiI|I pay more in interest and it will take you longer to pay off your balance. For Minimum Payment Due $35.00
example:
R - Credit Limit $25,000.00
If you make no additional You will pay off the balance And you will pay an Available Credit $24,944.30
charges and each month shown on this statement in estimated total of...
you pay... about...
Days in Billing Period: 28
Only the
Minimum Payment Due 2months $57 )

If you would like information about credit counseling services, call 1-888-733-4139.

2] Seepage 2 forimportant information about your account.

@ Please refer to the IMPORTANT NOTICES section on
page 5.

4 Please fold on the perforation below, detach and return with your payment &

=] P ayment Coupon Pay by Computer ’ Pay by Phone Account Ending 6-42003
aal Do not staple or use paper clips gmericanexpress.com/ 1-800-472-9297 Enter 15 digit account # on all ents
usiness paym -
Make check payable to American Express.
ROSE CORONA P t Due Dat
TEAM RCD e 3/09/22
32117 CAMINO NUNEZ
TEMECULA CA 92592-6357 Newgglancg
Minimum Payme;t Due
See reverse side for instructions AMERICAN EXPRESS $ o
on how to update your address, PO BOX 96001 Amount Enclosed
phone number, or email. LLOS ANGELES CA 90096-8000

(1Y PTY| PRV P P4 Y Y Y LA L YR L PO
0000349992357367208 000005570000003500 11 A




wmercanl  SimplyCash® Plus Business Credit Card p.3/7
=== TEAMRCD

ROSE CORONA
Closing Date 02/11/22 Account Ending 6-42003
Vo )y
Customer Care & Billing Inguiries 1-800-521-6121 . X
[# international Collect 1-623-492-7719 E Website: americanexpress.com
Cash Advance at ATMs Inquiries 1-800-CASH-NOW
Large Print & Braille Statements 1-800-521-6121 Customer Care

&Billing Inquiries  Payments
P.0.BOX 981535 PO BOX 96001

ELPASO, TX LOS ANGELES CA
79998-1535 90096-8000
Hearing impaired
Online chat at americanexpress.com or use Relay dial 711 and 1-800-521-6121
[Payments and Credits ]
l Summary J
Total
Payments $0.00
Credits -$0.14
Total Payments and Credits -$0.14
[ Detail  rindicates posting date ]
Credits Amount
01/17/22¢  YOUR CASH BACK THIS PERIOD IS $0.14
AMERICAN EXPRESS CASH REBATE TRANSACTION _ -
New Charges
Summary
Total
Total New Charges $56.44
[ Detail )
ROSE CORONA
Card Ending 6-42003
Amount
02/11/22 GOTRANSCRIPT EDINBURGH GB $56.44
+441316186458 - S - B
Fees
Amount
Total Fees for this Period $0.00

Continued on reverse







)

b

CONSENT CALENDAR

ACCOUNTS
RECEIVABLE




TEAM-RCD Temecula-Elsinore-
Anza-Murrieta Resource
Conservation District

2078 PO Box

Temecula, CA 92593 US

(951) 387-8992
www.teamrcd.com

TEAN

TEMECULA-ELSINORE
ANZA € MURRIETA

RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT

invoice 2022-232%

BILL TO
MRCD-Mission Resource '
Conservation District ?A?E
130 E. Alvarado Street 03/01/2022
Fallbrook, CA 92028
PROJECT
MRCD Grant - Arundo Removal
DATE aTY
~ Mission RCD Grant Arundo Removal - .
Administration Project Manager
~ CDFW Project Fee 1
SUBTOTAL
TAX
TOTAL
TOTAL DUE

PLEASE PAY

RATE

" DUE DATE

03/31/2022

AMOUNT

1,235.50T

0.00
1,558.50

$1.558.50

THANK YO,




TEAM-RCD Temecula-Elsinore-
Anza-Murrieta Resource
Conservation District

2078 PO Box

Temecula, CA 92593 US

(951) 387-8992
www.teamrcd.com

TEAM
TEMECULA-FLSINORE
ANZA @) MURRIETA

RESOURCE CONBERVATION DISTRICT

Invoice 2022-2330

BILL TO

Rancho California Water
District

42135 Winchester Road
Temecula, CA 92580

PROJECT
AIEP-Pre

DATE

02/28/2022  Pre Water Audits 15.1 to 20.0 Acres

Pre Audit / Water Management Audits for: Makayla

King - Acct. 3107965 - 18.5 acres

DATE PLEASE PAY DUE DATE

' 03/01/2022 $1,500.00 03312022

QTy RATE AMOUNT

1 150000 1,500.00

SUBTOTAL 1,500.00

TAX 0.00

TOTAL 1,500.00
TOTAL DUE $1.500.00

FHANK YL




TEAM-RCD Temecula-Elsinore-
Anza-Murrieta Resource
Conservation District

2078 PO Box

Temecula, CA 92593 US

(951) 387-8992
www.teamrcd.com

WFF AM invoice 2022-2331

TEMECULA-ELSINDRE
ANZA €9 MURRIETA

RESGURCE CONSZRVATION DISTRICT

BILL TO _ _
Rancho California Water : : '
District DATE . PLEASE PAY DUE DATE
42135 Winchester Road - 03/01/2022 | $2,450.00 03312022
Temecula, CA 92590
DATE“ o QTY___ _ e _ NT
02/28/2022  Pre CropSwap for 5.1 to 10.0 Acres | " 1 950.00 950.00
Pre CropSwap Management for: Mark Brandt - Acct.
3076452 - 6.07 Acres.
02/28/2022 Post Crop Swap 15.1 to 20.0 Acres 1 1,500.00 1,500.00
Post CropSwap Management for: Sammy Ciling - Acct
~ 15083705 - 17.5 Acres. - _
SUBTOTAL 2,450.00
TAX 0.00
TOTAL 2,450.00
TOTAL DUE $2.450.00

THANK YOUL




CORRESPONDENCE



BETTY T. YEE

California State Controller
January 28, 2022

District Fiscal Officer

Temecula Elsinore Anza Murrieta Resource Conservation District
P.O.Box 2078

Temecula, CA 92593-2078

SUBJECT: 2021 Government Compensation in California Report

Dear District Fiscal Officer:

This letter is to provide your office with the necessary information for preparing the Government
Compensation in California (GCC) report for calendar year 2021. If you are not responsible for
completing the GCC report, please route this letter to the appropriate department (e.g., Payroll or
Human Resources). If your district does not have any paid employees, or elected officials that
received pay reported on IRS form 1099, please submit a report listing the Board Members.

Government Code section 53891 requires local agencies to submit completed reports for the
previous calendar year to the State Controller’s Office (SCO) no later than April 30. Please
submit your 2021 GCC report by April 30, 2022.

The 2021 GCC reporting templates and instructions are available on the GCC website at
https://publicpay.ca.gov/Reporting. Please review the GCC reporting instructions prior to creating
your report. To submit your report using file transfer protocol, use the file folder address
fip://sd28wstc:PM637dpzqS@ftp.sco.ca.gov.

For questions about the GCC reporting requirements, please contact the GCC Unit at
GCCsupport@sco.ca.gov or (916) 445-5153. Additional information is available on the GCC
website (www.publicpay.ca.gov).

Sincerely,

JACLYN MCQUEEN, Manager

Government Compensation & Administration Section

Local Government Programs and Services Division
MAILING ADDRESS P.O. Box 942850, Sacramento, CA 94250
3301 C Street, Suite 700, Sacramento, CA 95816




0 0 0 101231 NeI0sSSY 1aneqagnapn 31y
0 0 0 Jopaig IpseauElg BIL
0 0 0 1013310 Asuaag Apuey
0 0 0 12unseal | -2a§-1013auig sayied UOIMBN
0 o ] UAPISALg-IANA-I0A ole)leq esi]
0 0 0 Juapisald-1013a4ig BUOJO) 3S0Y
UOySIA uejd aJeys sahojdwz e[nusog Aed 13130 Aed Aed Aed JeinBay  wnLwxew wnwiu  830ujocy uopeissed wauwpedag
‘leisg uopnguey s Jahojdwy Aq pled aseys uojsuad wng dwm JWLIBAG jenuuy Asejeg Aejeg Suo|)sod
‘yyeay paueq/ ‘ueld Sseakojdwy  jyauag pauyag [enuuy lenuuy sjdimn
uopesuadwio) jyauag pauyag ued a|qeajjddy
pausjeg WY _ - -:{z-m jo 5 xog) aseapaiy 03 wafgns saBep (ejo) - -
R iuonnquue) Jakojdwy - - - - - - - - - - "
{,ON, 40 58), J8u3) JAlIqe) papunjun uoisuad ay) piemoy
JuawAed apnioul UINI0S UB)d Jauag pauyag 3yl ul spuncuwe 3yl og
SSBUPPY |{Bw-3 TI-TEOE  SWRUfS SV 3ARS, (ON, 10 534, 1813} SUDIISO4 BUQ URY) 210w PloH saako|dw3
Jaguny suoyd a8ed gap SA0IN0SaY UeWnH
awep Jasedaid eru ; awep A3l
HEEREI R EGTEN TSl UIoas 3 7 Gu1 01 Jajoy
udfIBULIO| PO Jasedald 1Z0Z Jeaj Jepudje) - 1ioday uonesuadiuo) JUsWLIBA0Y - S3013sIQ |eidads

UOISIAI] $2IIAIDS Pue StelS0.d JUSWLIBA0D |e20T - 3O §,13[|013U0) 3)EIS

Z2Z2 = Z =

N
WA, 19qu3
uopysod
pe1raja

i N T

#aun



Subject 2021 Government Compensation Report: Temecuia Elsinore Anza
Murrieta Resource Conservation District

From <GCCSupport@sco.ca.gov>
To <rose.corona@teamrcd.org>
Date 2022-02-22 09:10

*** This is an automatically generated email, please do not reply ***

Thank you for your submission of the 2021 Government Compensation in California (GCC) report to the State
Controller's Office (SCO) for Temecula Eisinore Anza Murrieta Resource Conservation District -
12363304300.

Upon our review process, an analyst may contact you for clarification regarding the report.
Sincerely,

State Controller's Office
Local Government Programs and Services Division
Government Compensation Unit

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email from the State of California is for the sole use of the intended recipient and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review or use, including disclosure or
distribution, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of
this email.



11121 Street, Suite 300

AN
Sacramento, California 95814-2865
SDRMA T916.231.4141 or 800.537.7790 »F 916.231.4111

SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY Maximizing Protection. Minimizing Risk. - www.sdrma.org

February 22, 2022

Ms. Rose Corona

President

Temecula-Elsinore-Anza-Murrieta Resource Conservation District
Post Office Box 2078

Temecula, California 92593

Dear Ms. Corona,

As one of our complimentary MemberPlus Services™, each year SDRMA provides all of our members
with an updated California Federal Employment Notices Poster that includes all the important state and
federal laws and regulations. The U.S. Department of Labor recently sighed into law on February 19,
2022, regulations concerning 2022 COVID-19 Supplemental Paid Sick Leave.

Covered employees in the public or private sectors who work for employers with 26 or more employees
are entitled to up to 80 hours of 2022 COVID-19 related paid sick leave from January 1, 2022, through
September 30, 2022.

An informational poster has been developed, and all applicable employers are required to display the
poster where employees can easily read it. For your convenience, the poster is available in English and
Spanish and can be downloaded or printed from MemberPlus™ under the QUICK LINKS dropdown, in
the LABOR LAW POSTER section.

For other important information relating to COVID-19, check out the COVID-19 INFORMATION section,
also under QUICK LINKS. SDRMA will continue to update this information as necessary.

Please contact us at memberplus@sdrma.org or 800.537.7790 if you would like to request a printed
copy of the informational poster.

On behaif of the SDRMA Board of Directors and staff, we hope you take care and stay healthy.
Sincerely,

Special District Risk Management Authority

Jow. 4.}

Laura S. Gill
Chief Executive Officer

A praud California Special Districts California Special Districts Association CSDA Finance Corporation
Alliance partner. 1112 1 Street, Suite 200 1112 | Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, California 95814-2865 Sacramento, California 95814-2865

T877.924 CSDA (2732} » F 916.442.788% T877.924.C3DA (2732) # F G16.442.7885




APPOINTMENT AND OATH OF OFFICE

State of California, )
) ss.
County of Riverside )

The Board of Supervisors of the County of Riverside, State of California, hereby appoints

Pablo Bryant as Member of the Temecula-Elsinore-Anza-Murrieta Resource Conservation District of the
County of Riverside.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the Seal of the Board of Supervisors on
February 16, 2022,

State of California,
County of Riverside

I do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support and defend the Constitution of the United States and the
Constitution of the State of California against all enemies, foreign and domestic; that I will bear true faith an
allegiance to the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California; and that [
take this obligation freely without any mental reservation or purpose of evasion; and that I will well and
faithfully discharge the duties upon which I am about to enter.

Suhscriber and sworn 1o belore me Address: 2663 Sutter St

Carlsbad, CA92010

February 16, 2022

COB Executive Assistant
Title

FILE THIS OATH OF OFFICE WITH THE COUNTY CILERK
PROMPTLY BEFORE ENTERING UPON DUTIES OF OFFICE




GENERAL
INFORMATION



CSDA eNews 2/8/22: SDRMA Spring Education Day, CSDA
Legislators of the Year Honored

Neil McCormick <neilm@csda.net>
<manager@teamrcd.org>
<neilm@csda.net>

2022-02-08 11:40

California Special
Districts Association

Districts Stronger Together

Webinar: Sexual Harassment Prevention Training for
Supervisors
Tuesday, February 15, 2022

10:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.
Free CSDA Members | $95 Non-members

.« PRISM

CA[PA Rﬁ'*;';: (SA\(| pe—




TAKE ACTION

It's More Important than
Ever for Special
Districts to Partner with

Schools
CSDA invites you to a free
webinar for CSDA members

on February 28 at 10:00 a.m.

with Dr. Hueling M. Lee about
Leveraging School
Partnerships to Eievate
Special Districts and Civic
Engagement.

Read more

Take Action Month,
Week Two: If You Are
Not at the Table, You
May be on the Menu
Even in this age of instant
virtual communication,
legisiators and their staff pay
special attention to the mail
they receive from their
constituents. Not only are you
a constituent yourself...

Read more

coalition partners joined together in a letter
expressing cuncarns ovar saveral aspects of the
SRS proposal, READ MORE

ENDORSED AFFILIATE

What To Do If You Know
You Have Accessibility
Issues With Your
Website

Written by Sireamline

So, you've tested your site for
WCAG 2.1 AA compliance,
and while you're well on your
way, you still have some areas
of your site that aren't quite up
to modern standards. Perhaps
some of those supporting
board materials from third
parties are wrecking your
score and keeping you up at
night, or your website
developer is taking forever to
fix those items identified in
your last monthly scan...

What do you do? You have
two options:

#1. Take everything down
#2. Post a remediation
statement as you work
through the content

FEead more

LEARN

Complete the SDLA
Academy Virtually!

In addition to our in-person
conferences in the spring and
fall, we are also offering each
of the four Special District
Leadership Academy
Conference modules virtually!
Once a month, from February
through May, you can attend
these modules from the
comfort of your own home or
office. Scheduled for two half-
days each month, these virtual
workshops aliow you fo
complete the academy and
receive your completion
certificate. Scholarships are
also available for both
members and non-members,

Take your governance

knowledge to the next level
and sign up today!

Register here

Congressman Salud Carbajal,
Senator Melissa Hurtado, and

FEDERAL GRANTS UPDATE

Assemblymember Robert
Rivas Honored as CSDA
Legislators of the Year

On February 4, special district igzaders 10 the
Central Valioy and across the siate from the
California Special Districlts Association (CEDA)
recogrized Stats Senalor Melissa Hurtado (SP-145
as their State Senate Legisiator of the Year during =
ceremony hosted by the Fresno County Fire
Protection District. A week prior. on January 24.
special district officials recognized Congressman
Salud Carbajal {CA-24) as their Federal Legislator of
the Year at an event held at the Santa Maria Pubtlic
Airport District. READ MORE

FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE UPDATE




Grants From Our Partnership With the
National Special Districts Coalition
(NSDC)

FY 2022 Rebuilding American Infrastructure
with Sustainability and Equity (RAISE)

This program provides planning and capital
funds for surface transportation infrastructure
that will have a significant local or regional
impact. Supported projects should improve
safety, economic strength, global

Weekly Updates from the National
Special Districts Coalition (NSDC)

The full NSDC Legislative Update is available on
our Advocacy News blog.

The House will consider 6 bills under suspension
of the rules, including the Senate-passed
Promoting Rigorous and Innovative Cost
Efficiencies for Federal Procurement and
Acquisitions (PRICE) Act of 2021 (S. 583), which

competitiveness, equity, and climate and
sustainability goals. Click here for more

information.

Deadline: April 14, 2022

Read Murc

directs the Department of Homeland Security
(DHS) to publish an annual report on projects
that have used innovative procurement
techniques in an attempt to improve contracting
in the federal government.

Read More

2022 Speciai District
Technology Grants

The Special District Leadership Foundation has
created and funded a Technology Grant for 2022,
The Technsloyy Grant is open to districts with
operating pudgets of 51 million or less and will
reimburse districts for up to $3,000 related to
exponditures outlined in the grant focus areas.
There is 2 total of §25,000 in Technaology Grant
Funds avaiiable. Applicants do not need to be
members of CSDA te apply and receive funds. The
initial 2022 Technology Grant availabilily wid closc
ont March 31, 2022. LEARN MORE

Virtuai Workshop: Policy and

Procedure Writing

Wednesday and Thursday, March 2 and 3

This workshop offers practical. relevant, and
effoctive tools (o hielp organizations improve their
rules and instructions so employees can actualiy
use them. During this course, participants jearm to:
+ Avoid the most common policy-writing inistakes,
- Distingush between policies, procedures, and
task oullines,

« Organize, write, and cdit "reader-friendiy™ polcies,
procedures, and tasks,

REGISTER HERE

SDLF CAREER CENTER RFP CLEARINGHOUSE
SDLF Congratulates the Check out the most recent To post an RFP or receive
following districts for job postings in CSDA's notifications when a new
renewing their Career Center, RFP is posted, join the R-P
Transparency Certificate of Clearinghouse Community.

Excellence:




« Central Fire District of Santa
Cruz County

= West Valley Mosquito and
Vector Control District

« Santa Margarita Water

» Foresthill Public Utility
District Temecula Public
Cemetery District

* Goleta Sanitary District

- Greater Vallejo Recreation
District

« Big Bear Airport District

= Santa Cruz Port District

Get Stoaried

FINANCING
AVAILABLE

Property/Liability
Workers' Comp
& Health Benefits

California Special Districts Association

1112 | Street, Suite 200
Sacramento CA, 95814
Phone - 877.924,2732

Human Resources and Risk
Manager — Alameda County
Water District

Harbor Worker — San Mateo
County Harbor District

Administrative Services
Manager — Los Osos
Community Services District

Marketing_Speciatist —

Pleasant Valley Recreation &

Park District
Read More

A
SDRMA

RFP — Construction
Contractors

RFP — Audit Services

RFP — Project Management
Services

RFP — Engineering Services

RFP — Compensation and
Classification Study

Read More

A

e ]

CPSHR umpaua

CONSULTING

BANK

= -
8..; 2 DIFFERENCE

www.csda.net
Manage Email Preferences/Unsubscribe

Powered by Higher Logic




Subject Register Now for FREE Special District Education Event ' c,
From Neil McCormick <neilm@csda.net> f@UJ‘]dGU@@

To <manager@teamrcd.org>
Reply-To  <meganh@csda.net>
Date 2022-02-14 09:10

Reserve Your Space Today!

R
PDRMA

Serciat Pisrrior Risg MaNAGRMENT AUTHORITY

Register Now for FREE Special District Education Event

Join us for a free full day of education in Sacramento tailored specifically to special districts. The
SDRMA Spring Education Day provides risk management training relating to Property/Liability and
Workers' Compensation at no cost - includes breakfast, lunch, and refreshments.

SDRMA Spring Education Day
March 22, 2022
Hilton Sacramento Arden West
2200 Harvard Street
Sacramento, CA 95815

Register Now!

Choose between three registration options

1. Governance Foundations Workshop (free to SDRMA members, additional fee for CSDA
members)

2. Supervisor Safety Specialist Certificate Program (SDRMA members only)

3. Keynote and Breakout Sessions:

+ General Session: "Ten Families of Risk™ with Gordon Graham
« Breakout Sessions:

o How to Investigate Employment Related Claims

o Responding to a Workplace Injury

o Cyber Crimes in Today's Pandemic




o  What Every Employer Should Know About the California Workers' Compensation System

In addition, the SDRMA Board of Directors will conduct their Annual Membership Meeting that will
include current insurance market updates and important upcoming renewal information.

Earn SDRMA Credit Incentive Points! SDRMA members that attend the Spring Education Day are
eligible to earn Credit Incentive Points (CIPs) to reduce their annual contribution for both the
Property/Liability and Workers' Compensation Programs.

HOTEL ROOM RESERVATIONS:
Room reservations are available at the link below or by calling the hotel at (916) 922-4700 ext. 1 and
mention the group rate code "SED" at the rate of $135 plus tax, single or double occupancy. The

room reservation cut-off is March 7, 2022; however, space is limited and may sell out before this
date.

Special District Risk Management Authority
1112 | Street, Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95814

800.537.7790 | sdrma.org

lanage Email Preferences / Unsubscribe

Powered by Higher Logic



Subject  CSDA eNews 2/15/22: Call for Nominations for CSDA Board of

Directors Seat B 1OUNYeUos
From Neil McCormick <neilm@csda.net>
To <manager@teamrcd.org>
Reply-To  <neilm@csda.net>
Date 2022-02-15 11:44

£ E[O)

California Special

Districts Association
[CISIDIAI

Virtual Workshop: Register for Cvent

Budget Preparations for Special Districts
Wednesday and Thursday, February 23 and 24, 2022

9:00 a.m. — 12:00 p.m. each day
$175 CSDA Members | $260 Non-members

CSDA WEEKLY NEWSLETTER February 15, 20122

CSDA Board of Directors Cali

for Nominations Seat B

Deadiine: Coastal Netwerk Aprii 11, All athor
networks March 31,

The Califoernis Special Districts Association
Elections and Bylaws Commitiee is locking for
independent special district board members or their
general managers who are interested i leading the
direction of CSDA for the 2023 - 2025 term. The
leadership of CSDA is elected from its six
geographical networks. Each of the six networks
nas hree seats on the board with staggered 3-year
terms. READ MORE

Last Chance to Request
County Transfer of Federal
COVID Relief Funds

Under the American Rescue Plan Act [ARPA)},
California counties are cxpected to receive a totai
of $7.67 billion in direct allocations from the federal
government for COVID-1S relief funding. Each
county has recetved the first half of ts funds, with
the remzining poyment soming in May 2022,

READ MORE

Governor Enacts New COViID-




TAKE ACTION

it's the Law: Update
Your Public Agency
Registry

Has your special district
welcomed new board
members, trustees, or board
secretaries to your ranks in
the past year? New board
members mean new
disclosures. Every local
agency has a legal obligation
to disclose basic information
about the agency and its
current officials to the county
clerk and the California
Secretary of State.
Government Code section

53051 requires local agencies,

including special districts, to
update their Registry of Public
Agencies document
(previously known as the
Statement of Facts - Roster of
Public Agencies document),
which must be filed with both
the Secretary of State...

Read More

Leave Law

19 Suppiemental Paid Sick

By Lieber! Cassidy Whitimore

On February §, 2022, Governor Newsom signoed
Senate B ("E8B") 114 ints law, The faw reauthorizes
COVIR-19 Supplemental Paid Sick Leave {("OP3L"),
providing pasd leave entitlements to employees
who gre unable to work ov fglework due 1o 2
sumber of qualifying reasons related to COVID-19.
The faw becomes effective on February 19, 2022
and wilt require covered amployers to provide SPSL

to qualifying employees retroactive to January 1,
2622 and through September 30. 2022, READ MORE

MEMBER RESOURCES

Look to Actuarial
Retirement Consulting
for your GASB
reporting!

CSDA has teamed up with
Actuarial Retirement
Consulting (ARC) to provide a
variety of actuarial services at
discounted rates to CSDA
members. ARC provides
consulting and GASB
compliant reports for
retirement benefit plans
including pensions, stipends,
and other post employment
benefits. These benefits fall
under GASB statements 68,
73, and 75 and, in most
cases, require biennial
valuation reports and annual
disclosure reports. ARC is
conscientious to serving
government agencies and has
partnered with CSDA to
provide members with
competitive, discounted, flat
fees.

Learn More

LEARN

Webinar:
Navigating Prop 218
Rates and Fees

Tuesday, February 22, 2022
10:00 a.m. — 12:00 p.m.
Free CSDA Member

$95 Non-member

Update yourself on the
always-shifting landscape for
rates, charges, and fees that
fund local services under
Proposition 218. How will your
district survive the new wave
of lawsuits and protests
sweeping California, as well
as an ever-changing
legisiative landscape and
impacts of COVID-197 Equip
your district with the
knowledge needed to
succeed.

Register Here

Take Action Month, Week
Three: Writing a Letter to the

Editor

Samea may argue that only a small percentage of
people still yet their news through focal television
outiets. radic. and newspapers. Aithough traditional
news meadia s dimirishing and inmany cases
struggling to survive, it is stifl an important voice in
your community. Traditicnal news viewers,




hisfeners. and readers tend to be highly engaged
resideniz, incluning those who make policy
dacisions at bodh the local 2and giate levels,
READ MORE

CSDAFC Heips Finance Over
$T7TMM

Last year. CSDA Finance Corporation facilitated
miore than 377 mililon in financings both large ang
smait for speeiat districts throughout the stale,
Projects included solar installations. property
acquisttions, facilily consiruction, water/wastewaler
system improvements, and more. To get a quote for
your next project or purchase, contact CSDA
Finance Corporalion at 577.824. 2732 or visit

www.csdafinance.net.

Attending the CSMFO Conference in San Diego?
CSDAFC sfaff and consultants will be on hand in
the exhibit hall to answer financing questions.
Come see us ab #73!

FEDERAL GRANTS UPDATE

Grants From Our Partnership With the
National Special Districts Coalition
(NSDC)

Dept. of Health and Human Services

FY 2022 Targeted Capacity Expansion
Special Projects

This program implements targeted sirategies for
the provision of substance use disorder or co-
occurring disorder harm reduction, treatment,
and/or recovery support services to support an
under-resourced population or unmet need
identified by the community.

Deadline: April 4, 2022

Read More

FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE UPDATE

Weekly Updates from the National
Special Districts Coalition (NSDC)

The full NSDC Legislative Update is available on
our Advocacy News blog.

This week, the Senate will work to pass a
stopgap funding bill to avert a government
shutdown with funding set to expire on Friday,
February 18. Last Tuesday, the House passed
the Further Additional Extending Government
Funding Act (H.R. 6617), a spending bill funding
the government until Friday, March 11.

Fead More

Virtual Workshop: Build the




SDLF

Is Your District Ready To
Level Up?

In a time where proper fiscal
management and
responsibility in public
agencies is paramount and
the task of governing these
agencies has become even
more complex, regulated, and
costly, it has become
increasingly important to
demonstrate to constituents
that districts have sound fiscal
management policies and
practices in place among
other areas of importance in
district operations. Earn your
District of Distinction &
Showcase your efforts
today! Commit to the
Challenge.

Get Started

FINANCING
AVAILABLE

California Special Districts Association

1112 | Street, Suite 200
Sacramento CA, 95814
Phone - 877.924.2732

wiww. £50a naet

Manage Email Praferences:Unsubsoribe

A
SDRMA

Property/Liability
Workers' Cormnp
& Health Benefits

Board Chair and Manager

Connection

Tuesdays. March 8 and 15, 100 - 4:00 p.m.

The partnerstip helween beoard chair and chief
execittive establishes a foundation for effectively
impiementing the policy and strategic diraction for
the district. Governance and management shouid
compiemeni each gther and can only do so by
baailding a solid working refationshin, Developing

opan Hngs of communication, mutual trust, and a
comiman understanding of roles and
responsihilities are essential components to having
a genuing board chair and manager connection.

REGISTER HERE

CAREER CENTER

Check out the most recent
job postings in CSDA's
Career Center.

Deputy Harbormaster A — San
Mateo County Harbor District

Air Quality Compliance
Inspector | or Il -~ Monterey
Bay Air Resources District

Accounting Director —
Transbay Joint Powers
Authority

Maintenance Technician 14l —
Central Contra Costa Sanitary
District

Office Manager — Altadena
Library District

Read More

PO
SDDRMA

= E

RFP CLEARINGHOUSE

To post an RFP or receive
notifications when a new
RFP is posted, join the RFP
Clearinghouse Community.

RFQ - Professional
Architectural Services

RFP - Personnel Manual

RFP — Landscape Design
Services

RFP — Legal Counsel

RFP — Construction
Contractors

Read More

gt

CPSHR umrpaua

CONSULTING

BANK

%L I DIFFERENCE




CSDA February 2022 Take Action Brief

Special Districts Association of Riverside County
<specialdistrictsarc@gmail.com>

<rose.corona@teamrcd.org>
<specialdistrictsarc@gmail.com>
2022-02-22 12:44

e

The Special Districts Association of Riverside County
your local CSDA Affiliate Chapter

February 2022 Take Action Brief
l_\‘ ~

Good afternoon Special Districts Association of - _TAKE ACTICN BRiEF_ )

Riverside County —

State Legislators are hurriedly proposing hundreds
of new laws before the February 18 bill introduction
deadline. CSDA is reviewing each and every one of
them and will begin taking positions at its March 4
Legislative Committee meeting. Keep up with the
action by joining CSDA's Secondary Legislative
Committee Email List and review all of the bills
CSDA is tracking at Bill Tracking - California Special
Districts Association (csda.net).

As we await new bills crossing the desk in the State
Senate and Assembly, there is plenty of work to do
in February, CSDA’s Take Action Month. Learn more
in this brief about how you can prepare your special
district. Additionally, CSDA has updated it's COVID-
19 relief funding toolkit to provide members with the
best tools and best practices for requesting your
county transfer a portion of the more than $7 billion
counties received in American Rescue Plan Act
funding from the federal government.

Chris Palmer

Senior Public Affairs Field Coordinator
chrisp@csda.net

714-743-7404 cell

California Special Districts Association
1112 | Street — Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95814
www.csda.net




Professional Development Opportunities

Two upcoming CSDA Conferences in the Southern Network!

The Special District Leadership Academy (SDLA} Conference

April 3 -6, 2022

Save $$ - SDLA Early Bird Pricing is in effect until Thursday, March 3, 2022

The SDLA Conference covers all four modules of the Academy in just two and half days:
= Govermnance Foundations
» Setiing Direction/Community Leadership
» Board’s Role in Human Resources
» Board's Role in Finance and Fiscal Accountability

SDLA provides the knowledge base to perform essential governance responsibilities. Board
governance, legal, human resources, and finance experts will share important skiils and information
you can take home and implement in your district right away! (please note that there will NOT be a
Returning Track offered for this conference).

Embassy Suites San Diego Bay, 601 Pacific Highway, San Diego, CA 92101

Room reservations are available at the CSDA rate of $181 plus tax, single or double occupancy. The
room reservation cut off is March 3, 2022; however, space is limited and may sell out before this date.

The General Manager Leadership Summit
June 19 - 21, 2022
Save $% - GM Leadership Summit Early Bird pricing is in effect until Friday, May 20, 2022

The General Manager Leadership Summit is a way for you to come together with other special district
leaders from throughout the state to network and learn more about your specific job responsibilities
and emerging trends. Return to your district after two days of specialized training and education,
ready to take your board relationship, staff, and district to the next level.

Coronado Island Marriott Resort & Spa, 2000 Second Street, Coronado, CA 92118

Room reservations start at the rate of $209 pius tax. The room reservation cut-off is May 31, 2022;
however, space is limited, and rooms may sell out before this date.

Member Benefits

Preorder the newly updated Brown Act Compliance Manual

This manual includes an overview of the Brown Act as well as guidelines and tips for complying with various
meeting agenda, notice, public participation, and public reporting requirements. The manual also includes
guidance on how members of a legislative body may engage with the public on social media platforms and
details on how to conduct a Brown Act compliant remote teleconference meeting during a proclaimed state of
emergency. CSDA thanks contributor Donald Davis, Esqg. and the firm of Burke, Williams and Sorensen.
Order your copy today on the CSDA bookstore at www.csda.net.

Not a CSDA Member?:
CSDA will soon be offering our Trial Membership program again. Non-member districts can experience

CSDA membership and new member benefits free for the months of April - June. For program details,
contact Eric Spencer, Member Services Specialist, at erics@csda.net.

The Special Districts Association of Riverside County
your local CSDA Affiliate Chapter

Board: Dean Wetter Kathleen Jurasky Danielle Coats
President Secretary Director




Kevin Kalman Jeremy Wittie

Vice-President Treasurer
Representing: Air Quality Joint Powers Recreation & Park

Districts Authorities Districts

Cemetery Districts Library Districts Resource Conservation
Districts

Fire Protection Mosquito & Vector

Districts Control Districts Sanitary Districts

Heaithcare Districts Pest Control Districts Water Districts

The Special Districts Association of Riverside County is a local affiliate chapter of the
California Special Districts Association (CSDA) established to focus on local needs of Special
District's and advocate for leaders, visionaries, and professionals who advance special
district missions in Riverside County

Special Districts Association of Riverside County
O Box 907 San Jacinio, CA 82585-0007

327-0449 0 EpecialDistricis ARC @amail.com

Riips Vosda net/aboul-cegda/chapters-networks

Nt

Special Districts Association of Riverside County | PO Box 907, San Jacinto, CA 92581-0907

Unsubscribe rose.corona@teamrcd.org

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
Sent by specialdistrictsarc@gmail.com powered by

o':\ Constant
Contact

Try email marketing far free today!




Subject
From

To
Reply-To
Date

A Special Opportunity to Participate in NACD's Annual Meeting | es
NACD <nacdnews@nacdnet.org> rour JCJGU% i

<rose.corona@teamrcd.org>
<nacdnews@nacdnet.org>

2022-02-12 09:01

m“t_.j__g‘lluﬁﬂ UEFINED Fop Ay ' )

ORLANDO, FLORYE

Dear Rose,

Today, the National Association of Conservation Districts (NACD) kicked off its 2022
Annual Meeting, and we've got a jam-packed agenda scheduled.

If you're unable to join us in Orlando, Florida, you can livestream select events inciuding
Monday and Tuesday's General Sessions and the Leadership Luncheon, on the meeting
website!

Speakers at these sessions include Ducks Unlimited CEO Adam Putnam, Native
American Agriculture Fund CEO Toni Stanger-MclLaughlin, Natural Resources
Conservation Service Chief Terry Cosby, Bureau of Land Management Director Tracy
Stone-Manning, and more.

To access the streams, click this link and use the password NACD2022

Watch the Livestreams

Find more information on NACD's Annual Meeting website or reach out to
nacdnews@nacdnet.org if you have any questions.

Your NACD Team

B @inged

w.nacdnetl.org

NACD | 509 Capitol Court NE, Washington, DC 20002

Unsubscribe rose.corona@teamred.org
Update Profite | Constant Contact Data MNotice




=ct Annual Meeting Daily Digest
NACD News <nacdnews@nacdnet.org>

<manager@teamrcd.org=>
iy-To  <nacdnews@nacdnet.org>
Date 2022-02-14 05:04

NACD's Annual
Meeting Kicks Off

NACD kicked off the 76th
Annual Meeting on
Saturday with a Florida
Night reception outside in
the warm Florida weather!
The Conservation Expo kicked off with a grand opening reception

yesterday. The Expo is a great place to network with conservation Check out the NACD
partners and members of industry, and leam about the newest 2022 Annual Meeting
technologies and most relevant issues affecting natural resources Newsroom for access to
management and conservation districts, photos, press releases,
and presentations as they
Some of our exhibitors this year include ACRES USA, Case IH, become available
Discover Puerto Rico, NCF-Envirothon, Pig Brig, Pheasants Forever, throughout the meeting.

and many more. Learn more about this year's exhibitors here.

USDA Hosts
Climate-Smart
Webinar

Climate-smart agriculture
is an important topic at
this year's Annual
Meeting! If you've missed



The second cohort of the Next Generation Leadership Institute (NGLI)
met for the first time yesterday. NGLI was established to equip leaders
with skills and resources related to personal, civil, and organizational
leadership development.

The 2022 Cohort participants are:
« Laura Boyd — Ohio
« Jennifer Casey — Florida
o Jamie Irving — New Hampshire
e Vaughn T. Poe — Alabama
« Terri Preeg-Riggsby — Oregon
» Josh Smith — New Mexico
« Samuel “Grant” Victor — Oklahoma

The inaugural cohort will be graduating today at our Leadership
Luncheon, so be sure to attend the event to hear more about the work
they've accomplished.

The National Association of Conservation Districts (NACD) Board of
Directors met on Saturday, February 12 and Sunday, February 13 to
begin their meetings.

out on any of these vital
conversations or want the
opportunity to see how
you can get involved, you
can take advantage of the
Partnerships for
Climate-Smart
Commeodities webinar
hosted by USDA on
Wednesday, February
16 from 11 a.m. - 1 p.m.
Eastern. The webinar will
focus on the details of the
funding opportunities
available through this new
program, which provides
up to $1 billion for pilot
projects that create
market opportunities for
commodities produced
using climate-smart
practices.

Download the
Event Mobile App

Don't miss the new mobile
Annual Meeting

app hosted by Sched!
The app allows you to see
the full event

schedule, session
descriptions, speaker
profiles, and more. After
you've set up a public
profile, you will be able to
create a personalized
schedule and you can
message and network
with other attendees right
from the app.

To download it, you can
scan or click the QR
code, or download the
Sched app (Apple)
(Android) and search
NACD to join the event.



Saturday's meeting included an address from NACD President Michael
Crowder, an update from NACD CEO Jeremy Peters, and a financial
report from NACD Secretary-Treasurer Gary Blair. Cynthia Mills,
Founder, President, and CEO of The Leader's Haven also provided
some leadership training for board members.

£

At the Board's meeting
on Sunday, Dr. Thomas
Easley from Mind, Heart
for Diversity Consulting
discussed diversity,
equity, and inclusion
efforts. The Board also
heard panel discussions
about the Climate Action
Task Force and the 2022
Farm Bili.

The Board will continue to meet during NACD’s meeting this week.

Monday's Opening General Session begins at 8:00 a.m. in the
Grand Ballroom.

The Leadership Luncheon begins at 12:00 p.m. in the Grand
Ballroom.

Breakout sessions will run from 2:30-3:30 p.m. and 4:00-5:00
p.m. Be sure to check out the website or the app for
descriptions on each session.

The Conservation Expo will open in International
Central/South from 7:00-8:00 a.m. and 2:15-5:00 p.m.

The NCF Live Action begins with a happy hour at 6:00 p.m.
The auction starts promptly at 7:00 p.m. in the Grand
Ballroom.

Additional information can be found on NACD's Annual Meeting
agenda or on the Sched App.

Share your photos!

Have you been taking
photos during the 2022
NACD Annual Meeting?
We want to see them!

Email them to us at
nacdnews@nacdnet.org,
tag us at
@NACDConserve, or
use #NACD2022 on
social media to submit
your photos to our Smiling
Faces Reel. Some photos
will be displayed during
Tuesday evening's
Appreciation Banguet!

Check out all of our
photos from the week
here,

Questions?

The registration desk is
open in the Grand Foyer
from 7:00 a.m. to 6:00
p.m. today. Stop by for
questions, tickets, and
more!

if you aren't with us in Orlando, join us virtually by watching the
livestream. Access streams by using the password NACD2022.

Thank you to our sponsors!

CASE

\{, NOBLE (& = Im!ggic

‘i JRESEARCH |, FISHER

WICKS
e B 1 ™NIT

Y ATTET
Mili



Subject
From

To
Reply-To
Date

Annual Meeting Daily Digest

NACD News <nacdnews@nacdnet.org>
<manager@teamrcd.org>
<nacdnews@nacdnet.org>
2022-02-15 05:00

NACD 761H
ANNUAL MEETING

F DAILY DIGEST

MONDAY OPENS WITH
GENERAL SESSION

The first General Session of the NACD 2022 Annual Meeting opened
on Monday, February 14. immediate Past President Tim Palmer
presided over the session, welcoming members, partners, and all
attendees to Orlando. Each state and territory was welcomed with the
Parade of States. This procession is our tribute to the 50 states, seven
territories, and the District of Columbia in which our conservation
districts and state and territory association members serve in year-
round. The Association of Florida Conservation Districts President Jeff
Moore then gave the Florida welcome.

NACD President Michael Crowder spoke to guests about the
progress NACD has made and where the association is looking to go in
the future in his President's address. This was followed by NACD CEO
Jeremy Peters' address, where he discussed the meeting's theme of
"Conservation Defined for All," and what it means.

Ducks Unlimited CEO Adam Putnam gave the keynote address,

highlighting the importance of partnerships. "We are all in this together,”

said Putnam. "We are better off for the passion and the sacrifice and

February 15, 2022

0000

2021 NACD Poster
and Photo Contest
Winners Announced

During Monday's
Leadership Luncheon,
NACD Auxiliary/
Partners President
Karen Smart announced
the 2021 NACD Poster
and Photo Contest
winners. The theme for
this year’s contest was,
"Healthy Forests, Healthy
Communities."

Read more about this
year's winners in NACD's
newsroom and view the
winning posters and
videos on NACD's Flickr
page.

2022 Friends of
NACD District Grant




the dedication that you have for the districts - that we have for Program Recipients
conservation collectively - and at the same time doing it in a way that Announced
maintains America's food security.”

Watch the recording of the full session here. NACD District Operations
and Member Services

(DOMS) Committee
Chairman Frankiin
Williams announced the
2022 Friends of NACD
District Grant Recipients
during today's Leadership
Luncheon.

The Friends of NACD
Program was established
in 2009 as an initiative of
the DOMS Committee to
support the nation’s
nearly 3,000 conservation
districts through cash
donations to NACD. Now
in its third round of
funding, the Friends of
NACD District Grants
Program enables a
portion of funds raised
through individual
donations in support of
locally led conservation to
be awarded to eight
conservation district
projects of up to $2,500
each. That number has
doubled from the amount

During the 2022 Leadership Luncheon on Monday, February 14, of grants issued last year
attendees heard from Toni Stanger-McLaughlin, Native American as a result of the
Agriculture Fund (NAAF) Chief Executive Officer. Stanger-McLaughlin generous donations NAC
spoke about NAAF's initiative and work in conservation. has received.

"You are the boots to the ground,” said Stanger-McLaughlin. "Any Read about the recipients
policy that's put forth in this space needs to be put forth through the in NACD's newsroom.

lens of those that are administering it every single day - and that's
producers, our farmers, and our ranchers.

After lunch was served, NACD Secretary-Treasurer Gary Blair Download the
announced states and territories who achieved 100 percent district Event Mobile App
participation in Fiscal Year (FY) 2021. He also recognized the top 10
contributing states in FY 2021.

Three new individuals were inducted into the NACD Hall of Distinction
during this session as well. Those new inductees are:

» Mark Hedrich of Maine;

« John Redding of Georgia; and

« John Peterson of Virginia

The inaugural cohort of the Next Generation Leadership Institute
{(NGLI) also graduated at today's luncheon. Following their graduation,
the cohort presented-& check for $8,400 to National Conservation
Foundation Chair Brent Van Dyke to help fund the next cohort of
conservation leaders.

Don't miss the new mobile
Watch the full recording of the luncheon here, Annual Meeting app

hosted by Sched! The
app allows you to see the
full event

schedule, session
descriptions, speaker




The 2022 National Conservation Foundation (NCF) Virtual/LIVE
Auction was held on Monday night to support Envirothon, the Next
Generation Leadership Institute, and other conservation education
programs.

The auction, hosted thanks to sponsorship from Prince George's Soil
Conservation District, was held both live and virtually.

The auction raised a total of $51,410 in support of NCF's mission.
Thank you to all who participated both in person and online!

« Tuesday's General Session begins at 8:45 a.m. in the Grand
Ballroom.

« Breakout sessions will run from 1:30-3:00 p.m. and 3:30-5:00
p.m. Be sure to check out the website or the app for
descriptions on each session.

¢ The Conservation Expo will open in International
Central/South from 7:30-8:30 a.m. and 11:30 a.m.-1:00 p.m.

e The 2022 NACD Appreciation Banquet Reception begins at
6:00 p.m. in the Grand Ballroom. The Banquet's programming
will begin promptly at 7:00 p.m.

Additional information can be found on NACD's Annual Meeting
agenda or on the Sched App.

If you aren't with us in Orlando, join us virtually by watching the
livestream. Access streams by using the password NACD2022.

profiles, and more. After
you've set up a public
profile, you will be able to
create a personalized
schedule and you can
message and network
with other attendees right
from the app.

To download it, you can
scan or click the QR
code, or download the
Sched app (Apple)
(Android) and search
NACD to join the event.

Share your photos!

Have you been taking
photos during the 2022
NACD Annual Meeting?
We want to see them!

Email them to us at
nacdnews@nacdnet.org,
tag us at
@NACDConserve, or
use #NACD2022 on
social media to submit
your photos to our Smiling
Faces Reel. Some photos
will be displayed during
Tuesday evening's
Appreciation Banguet!

Check out all of our
photos from the week
here.

Questions?

The registration desk is
open in the Grand Foyer
from 7:00 a.m. to 6:00
p.m. today. Stop by for
questions, tickets, and
more!

Thank you to our sponsors!



Agre

CASE i

SR UL FLIRE

. ‘ _ m
Dram e JOHN DEERE m

CORPORATION

EY
e crorat®

Bob Wimar

MNOBLE (& = ic

INSTITUTE Uﬁ‘fﬁﬁsm FISHER S

) Gnued

sw.nacanetorg

NACD [ 509 Capitol Court NE, Washington, DC 20002

Unsubscribe manager@teamrcd.org

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by nacdnews@nacdnet.org




Subject
From

To
Reply-To
Date

Annual Meeting Daily Digest

NACD News <nacdnews@nacdnet.org>
<manager@teamrcd.org>
<nacdnews@nacdnet.org>

2022-02-16 05:02

TUESDAY OPENS WITH
GENERAL SESSION

Tuesday morning’s General Session of the 2022 NACD Annual
Meeting featured a variety of conservation and natural resources
experts. Presided over by Second Vice President lan Cunningham,
speakers included private and federal partners important to the
conservation movement in addition to a panel discussion concerning
water quality and conservation.

Agriculture Future of America (AFA) President and CEO Mark
Stewart spoke with the audience about the importance of training
college students and the next generation to be leaders in the
agriculture and conservation fields particularly through the newly
established AFA + NACD Sustainability Institute.

Addressing the recurring theme of the event of parinerships and
collaboration, Sand County Foundation Vice President of
Agricultural Research and Conservation Heidi Peterson highlighted
the newly signed memorandum of understanding (MOU) between

February 16, 2022

NACD Offices
Closes Monday for
Presidents Day

NACD's offices will be
closed next Monday,
February 21, for
Presidents' Day.

NACD and the Sand
County Foundation
Sign Cooperative
Agreement




NACD and the Sand County Foundation. This partnership will help both
organizations to collaborate on program outreach and conservation
initiatives, including Sand County Foundation’s Leopold Conservation
Award program and the Land Ethic Mentorship for historically
underserved farmers and ranchers.

The General Session hosted a panel discussion surrounding water
quality and quantity concerns moderated by National Association
Farm Broadcasting (NAFB) President Spencer Chase. Panelisis
included Adam Herges with Mosaic Company, Deirdre Irwin with the
St. John's River Water Management District, and Christopher Pettit
with the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer

Services. Each shared their unique experiences, perspectives, and
optimism related to ongoing parinerships and collaborations to address
conservation concerns within the water quality conversation.

NACD was joined by Bureau of Land Management Director Tracy
Stone-Manning, who expressed the importance of everyone
shouldering the responsibility of take care of our land.

The General Session keynote was given by Natural Resources
Conservation Service (NRCS) Chief Terry Cosby, who provided a
federal update related to conservation and agriculture, particularly
related to the Partnerships for Climate-Smart Commodities newly
announced by the U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA).

"We're better together than we are apart,” said Chief Cosby.

Rounding out the event was the presentation of the Earth Team Award,
which is presented annually to those who volunteer their time,
resources, and energy to protect and improve the quality of natural
resources. This year's Earth Team Award winner was Montgomery
Soil Conservation District from Derwood, MD.

Watch the recording of the full session here.

During NACD's Appreciation Banquet,
Kim LaFleur was swomn in as the
Association's President-Elect. LaFleur,
of Plympton, MA. LaFleur was elected
by the NACD Board of Directors
earlier that day.

‘I have served NACD for 15 years and | am grateful for the opportunity
to take the helm and move the organization and its mission forward in
new innovative ways,” said LaFleur.

LaFleur will serve a one-year term as President-Elect alongside current
NACD President Michael Crowder, and will assume the role of NACD
President in 2023.

Read more in NACD's newsroom.

NACD announced the
signing of a memorandum
of understanding (MOU)
with the Sand County
Foundation during the
organization’s 76th
Annual Meeting in
Orlando, FL.

The MOU between NACD
and Sand County
Foundation memorializes
an agreement between
the organizations to
collaborate on program
outreach and
conservation initiatives
such as Sand County
Foundation’s Leopold
Conservation Award
program and Land Ethic
Mentorship for historically
underserved farmers and
ranchers.

Read more in NACD's
newsroom.

Inaugural
AFA+NACD
Sustainability
Institute Held
in Orlando

The inaugural
AFA+NACD Sustainability
Institute was held
February 13-15 at
NACD's Annual Meeting.

The Institute welcomed
48 undergraduate college
students for an immersive
experience showcasing
career paths in
conservation, agriculture,
and natural resources
management.

NACD is excited to
continue this partnership
at future Annual
Meetings!

Download the
Event Mobile App



AWARD WINNERS AT
APPRECIATION BANQUET

Last night, NACD recognized winners of its national serves awards at
the association's annual Appreciation Banquet.

NACD President Michael Crowder, Natural Resources
Conservation Service (NRCS) Regional Conservationist for the
Southeast James Tillman, and National Association of Farm
Broadcasting (NAFB) President Spencer Chase presented the Hugh
Hammond Bennett (HHB) Conservation Planner Award, HHB
Conservation Producer Award, Olin Sims Award, National Conservation
Districts Employee Association Awards, Friend of Conservation Award,
Distinguished Service Award, and President’'s Award to recipients
during the meeting’s closing event.

The HHB Conservation Planner Award was presented to Ling He of
Livermore, CA. The HHB Conservation Producer Award was presented
to Guy Choiniere of Choiniere Family Farm in St. Albans, VT.

The Olin Sims Award was presented to Bryce Wrigley of Delta
Junction, AK. The Friends of Conservation Award was presented to
Robbie Faust of Bellflower Farms in Dawson, GA. The Distinguished
Service Award was presented to Hans Lawaetz of St. Croix, USVI.

The President’s Award, given yearly by NACD's President to an
individual or organization that has been especially dedicated to
advancing conservation during the president’s term, was given to Kim
LaFleur, NACD President-Elect from Plympton, MA.

View the full press reiease in NACD's newsroom.

TODAY'S EVENTS

Check out the Conservation Symposia in Palm 3 and 5!

+ Head to Palm 3 from 8:30 a.m. - 11:30 a.m. for the Urban and
Community Conservation Symposium. This symposium will
highlight past grantees through NACD's Urban Agriculture
Conservation grant initiative about their various project activities
and how they have engaged their communities through urban
agriculture and conservation.

« Go to Palm 5 from 8:30 a.m. - 1 p.m. for the Conservation
Innovation Symposium, hosted by the National
Conservation District Employees Association (NCDEA).
This session will feature a mock Local Work Group (LWG)
meeting, along with the history, purpose, and usefulness of
LWGs.

Don't miss the new mobile
Annual Meeting app
hosted by Sched! The
app atlows you to see the
full event

schedule, session
descriptions, speaker
profiles, and more. After
you've set up a public
profile, you will be able to
create a personalized
schedule and you can
message and network
with other attendees right
from the app.

To download it, you can
scan or click the QR
code, or download the
Sched app (Apple)
(Android) and search
NACD to join the event.

Share your photos!

Have you been taking
photos during the 2022
NACD Annual Meeting?
We want to see them!

Email them to us at
nacdnews@nacdnet.org,
tag us at
@NACDConserve, or
use #NACD2022 on
social media to submit
your photos to our Smiling
Faces Reel. Some photos
will be displayed during
Tuesday evening's
Appreciation Banquet!

Check out all of our
photos from the week
here.




Subject Events & Education _ ' Q
From Carly at River Network <cschmidt@rivernetwork.org> ! C)UJ‘-]CJGUQ@

To Rose <manager@teamrcd.org>

Date 2022-02-15 04:44

The River Network member newsletter. View this email in your browser

G
Ik i
® NETXOeRK
events & education

In this issue:

« Get a bird's eye view of River Network's toolkits and guides.

» River Rally registration is open! Register early to get the best rates.

e Check out upcoming learning sessions and rescurces from River
Network and the community!

e The Delaware Watershed Conservation Fund is accepting proposals
through March 31, 2022.

¢ The latest from the online community.

New Flowcharts: Using River Network's Toolkits &
Guides

Our toolkits and guides are packed full of useful information, but we
recognize that sometimes it can be hard to know where to start. To provide
a bird's eye view of all our recent publications have to offer, explore our
new flowcharts to see the ways many of our toolkits can be used together.
From understanding SRFs and influencing water infrastructure funding to
climate resiliency, easily find answers to the questions that define your
work.

Learn more.

NEW in the Resource Library:

¢ Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act Resources. Watch the
recorded peer calls and browse resources from River Network and
others.




» State Revolving Funds Resources. The Clean Water and Drinking
Water State Revolving Funds (SRFs) form the largest source of
federal funding for water infrastructure. Access everything you need
to know about SRFs.

RIVER RALLY 2022
Registration is OPEN!

Register early to get the best rates on registration and your hotel room. We
can't wait to see everyone at the Capital Hilton in Washington, DC, this

June. Plus, the first 100 registrants will be entered to win a FREE registration
for River Rally 2023!

Important Dates:

March 15: Scholarship applications and Emerging Leader self-
nominations due.

April 1: Early Bird Registration ends.

April 15: Deadline to book your hotel room at our discounted rate.
June 4-7: River Rally 2022, see you in DC!

CONNECT & LEARN

Upcoming learning sessions and peer exchanges from River Network and the
community.

Multi-Stakeholder The Fundamentals of SRF
Collaboratives: Better Administration &
Influencing Equitable




Practices for Facilitation
and Coordination

Feb 16 & Mar 2 at 1PM ET. Join us
for two highly interactive, 90-minute
trainings led by Institute for
Conservation Leadership (ICL)
focused on facilitating productive
virtual meetings, managing conflict
and tension across members in a
collaborative, and supporting
decision-making processes.
Register.

Infrastructure in Your
Community Series

Mar 2, Mar 29, Apr 21 at 1PM ET.
Join us for this 3-part training series
focused on unpacking the
fundamentals of State Revolving
Fund (SRF) administration — how
they work, how to influence the
process and how to understand the
intersection of water affordability and
water infrastructure

funding. Register.

Trash to Action: Using Trash Data to Take Informed Action

for Your Waterways

Mar 3 at 1PM ET. In this webinar, we'll hear from local groups who are putting
their trash monitoring data to action by highlighting trash hotspots, categorizing
types of trash, identify patterns, and advocating for change and protections to

their waterways. Register.

From the Network:

» RiversEdge West's Riparian Restoration Conference will take place in
Grand Junction, CO, and virtually from February 23-25, 2022. Learn

more and register.

« WaterNow Alliance's 2022 Tap Into Resilience Summit will be held in
Philadelphia, PA, on April 13th-14th, 2022. Learn more and register.

» The Center for Watershed Protection's 2022 National Watershed and
Stormwater Conference will be held April 26 — April 29, 2022 in St.
Petersburg, FL. Learn more and register.

WHAT YOU MISSED IN THE ONLINE

COMMUNITY

What's going on in the Online Community? Sign in or register to join the

conversation!

Decolonizing and democratizing

River Studies and Leadership




phifanthropy: Lisa Runkel (River
Network) asks if any of you or your
organizations have explored,
researched or implemented any
projects/initiatives to decolonize or
democratize philanthropy. Join the
conversation!

Certificate: Bekah Price (RMS)
invites professors who understand
the wonder, complexity and
environmental imperative of river
study, protection and management to
attend an information session on the
River Studies and Leadership
Certificate.

Strategic Planning: Know of any consultants specializing in strategic planning

support? Share with the community!

Share your news, updates and successes with the River Network communications team!

Explore River Network Membership

in  ©

Questions about your membership? Contact us.

Copyright © 2022 River Network, All rights reserved.
This email is being sent to members, friends and supporters of River Network,

Qur mailing address is:
River Network
P.O. Box 21387
Boulder, CO 80308

Add us to your address book

Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can update vour preferences or unsubscribe from this list.

/& mailchimp




Subject
From
Te

Date

€ Announcing the 2022 River Heroes | O
The River Rally Team <riverrally@rivernetwork.org> f SUr K“JCUC)@

Not Provided Not Provided <rose.corona@teamrcd.org>

2022-02-17 04:44

View this email in your browser

Congratulations to Melanie Ariens, Arthur Johnson, Christina McVie, Ann-
Marie Mitroff, and Trey Sherard! Visit our site to learn more about their work




and look for in-depth interviews, coming soon.

We can't wait to celebrate at River Rally! In addition to the annual Awards
Celebration, River Rally will include novel social events along with over 70
learning opportunities delivered in a variety of formats including field trips, peer
exchanges, and workshops.

Register now to get the best rates on registration and your hotel room.

Scholarship applications are due March 15.

Plus, the first 100 registrants will be entered to win a FREE registration
for River Rally 2023, and only a few spots remain!

Register for Rally

COVID-19 Safety Guidefines

A this stage, The River Network team is pianning for an in-person River
Rally event at the Capitol Hitton in Washington, DC. from June 4-7. Per
CDC a1 local guidelines. River Network will require that ali
attendees be fully vaccinated by June 4, 2022. Aitendees should plan
to show proof of vaccination and photo ID in exchange for a
registration badge. Rivor Network aiso requeres thatl ail atllendees wear
well-fitting masks in mdoor corference spaces. Comphance will be
moritores by the river Network feam and all River Rally atlendees in

croer e keep our community safe,

To ot ail Rpver Rally attendees. we also strongly recommend that

P

-
-
[y
.
[
I’
w

W

3ViD-18 before River Rally,
o Selaol a high quaily N95 KNGS, or KF94 mask to wear during River
Raily, and

o dostfor COVID-19 tve days after returning home, or if exhibiing

Sympions,




g
e
o
Y
)
0
77

LA
T
Lo
2 hE
iy,
g
; ‘:;ag
¥
s
%
Y

March 15: Schol: ) s and Emerging Leader self-
nominations due.

April 1: Early Bird Registration ends.

April 15: Deadline to book your hotel room at our discounted rate.
June 4-7: River Rally 2022, see you in DC!

Members Save on Registration

River Network premium members save 40% on River Rally registration. Join or
renew today for the best rates.

Are You the Next
Emerging Leader?

The Emerging Leader brings people together
and seeks to expand our collective
understanding of the value and social context
of water in their communities. They strive to
build knowledge and capacity in their
communities through various methods (e.g.,
events, social media, community groups.
Above all, they're someone who shows
tremendous promise in the world of water
protection and empowers others to make
change.




Check Out the
Program

Explore the River Rally 2022 workshop and
field trip offerings, meet our first Legacy
Award recipient, and see what else we have
planned for DC this June, including Action
Day for Clean Water & Rivers!

Download the program.

THANK YOU & Shenonens

WATERSHED SPONSOR RIVER SPONSORS
PRADCO
crvon o s Ccttoly N8 ca
TRIBUTARY SPONSORS

; @stormwatersystems

American Water Works
Association

T o T T

SUPPORTERS
g NRDC
CENTER FOR
WATERSHED
: (H\R! E5 STEWART
C A MUE‘?D"E L L FOEX RO SIS U WS T PO e \1{)TT b()lml}\T[()\“
H _[HUHL WALTON FAMILY
Gt eah w FOUNDATION
RIVERKEEPER" URBAN WATERS
o0 FRRIE SR M iR

Questions about River Rally? Contact us,

@ f w in @




Subject  National Watershed & Stormwater Conference Opportunity
From The River Rally Team <riverrally@rivernetwork.org> IOUI‘JU{:U:Q)@ g
To Rose Corona <manager@teamrcd.org>

Date 2022-02-24 11:44

View this email in your browser

Want a water conference experience before Rally?

¥ cexTER roR b _‘ s
WATERSHED "TThal B b
PROTECTION 1y
2022 Mool Sichmomatin & o o ‘l’{’*’tﬁl ‘ I q ._
APRIl. 26-29, 2022 - ST. PETERSBURG, FLORIDA

Mark your calendars for the 2022 CWP National Conference in
St. Pete, Florida, April 26-29

The 2022 National Watershed and Stormwater Conference will provide a forum for
watershed and stormwater professionals throughout the nation to learn how to increase the
resiliency of our communities in response to emerging and persistent threats to our water
resources — from headwaters to coasts. Network with water resource managers,
practitioners, researchers, and reguilators from all over the United States. The conference
will include technical presentations, case studies, panel discussions, and workshops.

2022 Conference Registration - Center for Watershed Protection

Copyright © 2022 River Nelwork, All rights reserved.
This emait is being sent o members, friends and supporters of River Network.

Cur mailing address is:
River Network
P.O. Box 21387
Boulder, CO 80308




subject Network Updates, February Take Action Brief, and more!

Chris Palmer <chrisp@csda.net> TOUNoL Ub
<manager@teamrcd.org>

<chrisp@csda.net>

2022-02-25 08:54

California Special
Districts Association
estngts Sriaoger Togerser

A MESSAGE FROM
YOUR PUBLIC AFFAIRS
FIELD COORDINATOR

February Take Action Brief

State Legislators hurried to propose hundreds of new laws before the
February 18 bill introduction deadline. CSDA is reviewing each and every
one of them and will begin taking positions at its March 4 Legislative
Committee meeting. Keep up with the action by joining CSDA's Secondary
ive Committee email list and review all of the bills CSDA is tracking
icking. As we await new bills crossing the desk in the
State Senate and Assembly, there is plenty of work to do in February,
CSDA's Take Action Month. Learn more in this brief about how you can
prepare your special district. Additionally, CSDA has updated it's COVID-19
relief funding toolkit to provide members with the best tools and best
practices for requesting your county transfer a portion of the more than $7 billion counties received in
American Rescue Plan Act funding from the federal government.

Legislat

at csda.

Member Benefit
Preorder the newly updated Brown Act Compliance Manual

This manual includes an overview of the Brown Act as well as guidelines and tips for complying with
various meeting agenda, notice, public participation, and public reporting requirements. The manual
also includes guidance on how members of a legislative body may engage with the public on social
media platforms and details on how to conduct a Brown Act compliant remote teleconference meeting

during a prociaimed state of emergency. CSDA thanks contributor Donald Davis, Esq. and the firm of
Burke, Williams and Sorensen.



Order now through March 31 and get $5 off with promo code: brownactspecial

Preorder Brown Act Compliance Manus

Celebrating Women in Special Districts!

CSDA is celebrating Women's History Month by highlighting the
incredible accomplishments of our members! This is your chance to |44 Aslagi=lats
share your enthusiasm for women who work in special districts and | =12z
the many dedicated women serving on district boards. Create a Districts
short video at the link below that we can share on social media orin '
CSDA eNews in March. We make it easy for you by providing topic
ideas — you make it great by sharing your voice! This is your
chance to share, to shine, and to celebrate women in your industry.
CSDA will be accepting videos throughout the month of March. All
participants will be entered into a drawing to win $50 Amazon gift
cards!

Create & Submit Video

Professional Development Opportunities
Two upcoming CSDA Conferences in the Southern Network!

Special District Leadership Academy (SDLA) Conference
April 3 -6, 2022
Save $$ - SDLA Early Bird Pricing is in effect until Thursday, March 3, 2022

ABOUT SDLA:
The SDLA Conference covers all four modules of the Academy in just two and half days:

« Governance Foundations

« Setting Direction/Community Leadership

+ Board's Role in Human Resources

« Board's Role in Finance and Fiscal Accountability

SDLA provides the knowledge base to perform essential governance responsibilities. Board
governance, legal, human resources, and finance experts will share important skills and information
you can take home and implement in your district right away! (Please note that there will NOT be a
Returning Track offered for this conference).

HOTEL:

Embassy Suites San Diego Bay, 601 Pacific Highway, San Diego, CA 92101. Room reservations are
available at the CSDA rate of $181 plus tax, single or double occupancy. The room reservation cut off
is March 3, 2022; however, space is limited and may sell out before this date.




General Manager Leadership Summit
June 19 - 21, 2022
Save $$ - GM Leadership Summit Early Bird pricing is in effect until Friday, May 20, 2022

ABOUT: The General Manager Leadership Summit is a way for you to come together with other
special district leaders from throughout the state to network and learn more about your specific job
responsibilities and emerging trends. Return to your district after two days of specialized training and
education, ready to take your board relationship, staff, and district to the next level.

HOTEL: Coronado Island Marriott Resort & Spa, 2000 Second Street, Coronado, CA 92118. Room
reservations start at the rate of $209 plus tax. The room reservation cut-off is May 31, 2022; however,
space is limited, and rooms may sell out before this date.

Best Regards,

Chris Palmer

Senior Public Affairs Field Coordinator
California Special Districts Association
Southern Network

T Y i i
chrisp@csda.net

714-743-7404 cell

www.csda.nel

California Special Districts Association
1112 | Street, Suite 200, Sacramento CA, 95814
877.924.2732 | www.csda.net

Powered by Higher Logic



RCA's The Vista Newsletter - February 2022

Western Riverside County Regional Conservation Authority
<info@wrcrca.org>

Rose <rose.corona@teamrcd.org>
2022-03-01 17:04

The California Poppy is one of cur most beloved flowers, but another bloom within the
poppy family also needs some love.




Working Together to Protect Species and Habitat

Partnerships help the RCA implement the
Western Riverside County MSHCP. The
RCA contracts with the Santa Ana
Watershed Association (SAWA) to
monitor the 146 species protected by the
MSHCP.

Read More

Two Trees Trail Offers Dual Access to Box Springs Mountain

Looking for spectacular views of the
Inland Empire? Look no more; the Box
Springs Mountain Reserve Park is a
beacon of western Riverside County with
beautiful vistas for hikers.

Read More

Off with their Heads!
The Loggerhead Shrike Enjoys Wicked Winter Ways

Winter brings us rainstorms, hot cocoa,
cozying up by the fire, and spending time
indoors. Bears hibernate, while squirrels
feed on nuts gathered during the fall. The
Loggerhead Shrike has its own
traditions...

Read More

Share Tweet Forward

Copyright © 2021 Western Riverside County Regional Conservation Authority, All rights reserved.

Our mailing address is:
Western Riverside County Regional Conservation Authority
P.O. Box 12008
Riverside, CA 92502-2208







Save Up to $800 for CSDA’s Special District Leadership
Academy!

From Neil McCormick <neilm@csda.net>

<manager@teamrcd.org>
eply-To  <meganh@csda.net>
Date 2022-02-10 10:54

CSDA's

Special District
Leadership Academy

New Offer!
Exclusive for CSDA's Special District Leadership Academy (SDLA)
San Diego Only!

MUST Register on or before March 3, 2022 to Save

It's as easy as 1, 2, FREE —-

» Register 1 attendee - $600*
» Register 2 attendees - $600 for the first and $400 for the second*

+ Register 3 attendees at CSDA member price - $600 for the first, $400 for the second and the
third is FREE*

*CSDA member price example, additional registrants must be a staff or board member from the same district. Non-
member pricing different.

Email us at updates@csda.net to register for this exclusive offer!

Don't miss out on the best learning opportunity to take a deep dive into common opportunities and
challenges facmg spemal districts and network with your fellow board members at CSDA's 2022

SDLA Conference. The early bird deadline is creeping up. Register on or before March 3rd, to receive
your discount for San Diego!



el § Need help paying for this conference?

“ ,& Special District Leadership Foundation has scholarships
available regardless of annual budget and for Members or

' Non-members. The Special District Leadership Academy

Scholarship is availabie to directors and trustees and the

Education Allowance Fund is available to special district

staff, to cover registration fees for this conference and other

CSDA workshops and conferences.

Scholarship info

California Special Districts Association
1112 | Street, Suite 200, Sacramento CA, 85814
877.924.2732 | www.csda.net

Unsubscribe

Powered by Higher Logic




Subject
From

To
Reply-To
Date

Don’'t Leave the Health of our Planet Up to Luck!
Riverside County Watershed Protection Program

<rcwatershed@gmail.com>
<manager@teamrcd.org>
<rcwatershed@gmail.com>
2022-03-02 10:05

roungey

D%

For the latest information regarding Coronavirus
(COVID-19) in Riverside County, please click here

fd&!

1D COUNTY

ED PROTECTION

Bringing Riverside County residents watershed
news and updates!

Don't Leave the Health of our Planet
Up to Luck!

Vol. 6 No. 3 - March 2022

The Importance of Reporting Pollution

Reporting pollution is the number one way
Riverside County residents can help
improve water quality. Pollution prevention
helps us reduce the cost of waste
management and cleanup as well as the
reduction of health problems and
environmental damage.

Read More

Help Keep Our Watersheds Healthy

Have you ever wondered what you can do
to make a difference in your community?




Click below for some essential ways
Riverside County residents can keep
watersheds clean and healthy.

Fead Move

Santa Ana River Trail

Have you heard of the ambitious 110-mile
Santa Ana River Trail project? Although the
area is only 60% complete, once
completed it will become the largest multi-
use trail in Southern California, spanning
over 100 miles between San Bernardino
and Orange County. Read below for more
information!

Fead Mare

Riverside County Watershed Protection is a division of the Riverside County Flood Control and
Water Conservation District. It is their mission to protect, preserve, and enhance the quality of
Riverside County watersheds by fostering a community-wide commitment to clean water.

Riverside County Flood Control District | 1995 Market Street, Riverside, CA 92501

Unsubscribe manager@teamred.org
Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by rewatershed@gmail.com powered by

o%\ Constant
Contact

Try email marketing for free today!




Subject RQ Credit Incentive DEADLINE 2/15/22, Cyber Liability

Renewal, Spring Ed Day 1oy ndcub@
From Ellen Doughty <memberplus@sdrma.org>
To <rose.corcna@teamrcd.org>
Reply-To  <memberplus@sdrma.org>
Date 2022-02-10 10:35

A\
SDRMA

WEEL IV MR TRRL T RIVE MANAGEAINT ATTEROMUTY .

RQ Credit Incentive Deadline

if you have not yet submitted the 2022-23 Renewal Questionnaire, the February 15, 2022 deadline to
earn the $75 credit per program for submitting the Renewal Questionnaire (RQ) is fast approaching.

Your participation in providing updated, accurate and timely information will enable us to provide your
agency with an estimated renewal cost/indication in late March. However, we will not be able to issue
an indication to your agency if the RQ is not submitted by the final March 1 deadline. Failure to submit
the RQ by March 1, 2022 will result in your agency being subject to a cap in coverage and penalty
charge.

If your agency's RQ is completed and submitted electronically through MemberPlus'™ by February 15,
2022, a $75 credit will be applied on the Property/Liability and/or Workers' Compensation 2022-23
renewal invoice. RQ submissions received after February 15, 2022 will not receive the credit incentive.

Login to MemberPlus: and click on the RENEWAL QUESTIONNAIRE drop down to access your
agency's RQ. The final deadline to submit the 2022-23 RQ is March 1, 2022. You will not receive a
hard copy RQ packet in the mail. Please contact us memberplus@sdrma.org or 800.537.7790 if you
would like to request a hard copy RQ.

Important reminder: Also available in MemberPlus= , under the QUICK LINKS dropdown you will find
important information for your review, including important Dates to remember, Credit Incentive
Program Criteria, and your agency's CIP Status Report. The deadline to earn CIP credits for the 2022-
23 program year is March 31, 2022.

Members considering withdrawal from the Property/Liability and/or the Workers' Compensation Program
are required to submit a "Notice of Intent to Withdraw™ according to the SDRMA Bylaws by April 1 or the
notice will not be valid. This notice can be sent via email or mail, and can be rescinded up until June 1,
2022, giving your agency enough time to obtain quotes and consider options. We require the submission
of the RQ by March 1. even if a Notice of Intent to Withdraw is submitied, so that we may provide your
agency with an accurate renewal indication for your consideration. For questions about the SDRMA
withdrawal policy, please contact our Chief Member Services Officer, Ellen Doughty at
edoughty@sdrma.org.

Please contact Member Services if you need assistance or have questions at memberplus@sdrma.ora
or call 800.537.7790.

Important Update - Cyber Liability

If your agency is a member of the SDRMA Property/Liability Program with Cyber Liability Coverage in
effect, you should have seen information on the 2022-23 Cyber Liability Coverage renewal that would




require a separate renewal application through the Alliant Cyber Liability Portal.

We recently learned that our existing Property/Liability program members that currently have Cyber
Liability Coverage are not required to complete this application for the upcoming renewal. However, we
encourage you to review and complete the Alliant Cyber Liability Application in preparation for the 2023-
24 renewal.

In the next few weeks, you should receive an email dlrectry frcm Alllant with a link to the Cyber Liability
Application Portal. If you do not, please contact us at erplusi@sdrma.org to request the link be
forwarded to you.

Not all SDRMA Property/Liability members currently have Cyber Liability Coverage. If you are unsure of
your agency's coverage, please reference the Cerlificate of Coverage for clarification. You can view your

agency's Certificate of Coverage through MemberFlus-" under the COVERAGE DOCUMENTS drop
down.
If you have any questions, please contact us at membearplus@sdrma,crg or 800.537.7790.

2022 Spring Education Day

The SDRMA Spring Education Day will be an in-person event on March 22, 2022 in Sacramento. Free to
SDRMA members, the SDRMA Spring Education Day will inciude risk management training relating to
Property/Liability and Workers' Compensation, including our Safety Specialist Certificate

Program. Register today!

Attendees can choose between three registration options:

« Supervisory Safety Specialist Certificate Program

+ Governance Foundations Workshop

+ Keynote Presentation "Ten Families of Risk" and Breakout Sessions
In addition, the SDRMA Board of Directors will conduct their Annual Membership Meeting that will include
current insurance market updates and important upcoming renewal information for the 2022-23 program
year. Members that attend the Spring Education Day are eligible to eam Credit Incentive Points (CIPs)
to reduce their annual contribution for both the Property/Liability and Workers' Compensation Programs.

Click here for event details and registration information!

PR \EED FINANCING?

i B ‘:_\,{?

g 8 BB o :

bl Wi AN i \ CSDA Finance
A proud California Special Corporatlon

Districts Alliance Partner CLICK HERE to
getafree quote!

SDRMA | 1112 I Street Suite 300, Sacramento, CA 95814

Unsubscribe rose.corona@teamrcd.org

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by memberplus@sdrma.org powered by



Is your district ready to Level Up in 20227

Special District Leadership Foundation <neilm@sdif.org>
To <manager@teamrcd.org>

-To  <meganh@sdif.org>

2022-02-15 14:25

Take Your District to the Next Level

SPECIAL DISTRICT
LEADERSHIP FOUNDATION

ngmms pmmotingg‘gr;-r‘!rqa-i'vrm.‘m‘a’.

Level Up in 2022
District of Distinction Accreditation
starts with your
Transparency Certificate of Excellence!

In a time where proper fiscal management and responsibility in public agencies is paramount and the
task of governing these agencies has become even more complex, regulated, and costly, it has
become increasingly important to demonstrate to constituents that districts have sound fiscal
management policies and practices in place among other areas of importance in district operations.

The SDLF District of Distinction (DoD) is designed to help your district do just that!

Three Steps to Distinction

w o=

WHAT DOES A PARTICIPATING DISTRICT RECEIVE?

« A professional plaque for public display at the district
- Use of the SDLF District of Distinction recipient logo on the district's website, social media
platforms, letterhead, and/or other public outreach materials



» Presentation of the plaque at a district board meeting or the CSDA Annual Conference
« Recognition on social media and in the CSDA eNewsletter

*In addition, SDLF will randomly select ten (10) participating special districts that meet the challenge by November 30,
2022 to receive the following additional benefits:

« A district highlight and article in an issue of California Special Districts magazine
» Special recognition and highlight on the SDLF website

» Announcement of your district's achievement in a special SDLF press release sent to major newspapers in your
area and statewide

» Aletter sent from SDLF directly to your California legislators and county Local Agency Formation Commission
(LAFCo) notifying them of your district's accomplishment

Learn More

Questions? Contact Amber Phelen at 916.231.2909 or amberp@sdif.org

flvjalD

Special District Leadership Foundation
1112 | Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95814
877.924.2732 | sdif.org

Manage Email Preferences/Unsubscribe

Powered by Higher Logic




Riverside County ReStart Loan Program & SBDC Workshops

County of Riverside CA <rivco@public.govdelivery.com> [ OUna o)
<rose.corona@teamrcd.org>

<rivco@public.govdelivery.com>

2022-02-28 09:56

i
L
O
@

RIVERSIDE COUNTY RESTART LOAN PROGRAM IS ACCEPTING
APPLICATIONS!




SMALL BUSINESS LOAN
$15,000 -$30,000

-

% SCAN ME

Where are the loans
available?

RESTART lco avoiloble 1o
bo«iiﬂotuilocofn:::nmblminﬁn The County of Riverside & AmPac Business Capital

county. are parinering fo provide emergency and ongoing capital for small

businesses in Riverside Countyl
ELIGIBLE BUSINESS TYPES
Privote for proht
Businesses with 25 or fewer o

employees www RivCoBizHelp.org
Minimum 2 yeor operaling hittory

WHERE DO 1 APPLY?
Visit the website or scan the QR code

RESTART LOANS ($15,000-$30,000)

INELIGIBLE BUSINESS TYPES " Inferest Rate: 3.75%
*  Term: § yeors [60 months}
New / Startup Business « Mo payments for the first six months

Residentiol or real estate projects

Non-profit companies or public

entities

Casinos/ gombling establishments _
/9 . "8 * Mo minimum credit score though credit score will be considered

Advult-antertoinment reloted .

bosed on payment history ond o credit report will be pulled

FEE: Fors are fincaced into the loon

REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION

businesses
Connobis related busingsses

W

RIVIRS I DE COUNTY

= Payroll reconds documenting existing payroll
+ Three yoors of BLUsNe LS (‘md,-"' oF pnrsonc:l bax returng, lnc|udll‘|g 20‘8, 2019
and 2020 Year-end 202! fnonciol stotements will also be required

» Stotement of COVID- 19 impoct [checklist provided)

or more inlermotion, coll or emai
F f ¥ i i

CHHCE OF LCONOMIC DEVE LLIPMENT AmPoc Business Capital 2099151706 | RivCounty@AmPac.com
AmPac Busmess Capital Riverside County
W - i xH ezl
2o

iEL PROGRAMA DE PRESTAMOS DE REINICIO DEL CONDADO
DE RIVERSIDE ESTA ACEPTANDO SOLICITUDES!



W "Prestamo para Reiniciar p
- empresas del condado de.
$15,000 -$30,000

" gy .

¢Dénde estén disponibles
los préstamos?®

Lo1 gréslamas da reinicic estén
disponibles paro emprawas wbicodas an
cuclquier porte del condodo,

Tipos de negocio elegibles

Privado ¢on Fines de lucro

Megocios con 25 o menos
smplecdos

Minimo de 2 afios historiel
opefotivo

Tipos de negocios no elegibles

+ MNegocio nuevo/ emargents o

imciando

Proysctos residencioles ¢ propiedad
inmobiliaria

Empresos sin fines de lucro o
entidades piblicas

Casinos/ establecimientos de juego
Negocios nelacionados con el
antretenimiento paro odultos
Negocios relacionadas con canabis

f

RIVERSIDE COUNTY
CHFICE OF PCOMOMIC DLV LOFMERNT

iEl Condudo de Riverside y AmPoc Business Capital se hon asociado
pare proporcionar copital de emergencia y continuo para pequenas

empresas en el Condodo de Riverside!

:Dénde aplico?
Visite ol sitio web o escanee el cédigo QR

w RivCoBizHelp.org

Préstameos Reiniciar ($15,000-530,000)
* Tasa de interés: 3.75%
* Plazo: 5 afos (60 meses]

+ Sin pogos duronte fos primeros seis meses

CUOTA: Los cuctos s+ financian en ef préstamo

Dotumentaciéon requerida

Mo hay punteje de crédito minimo, aungue el puntoje de crédito se
considerard en luncidn del histonial de poagos y se extroerd un informe de
crédito

Registros de sueldos que documenton los sueldos existentes

Tres afios de declorociones de impuestos comerciales y / o personales,
incluidos 2018, 2019 y 2020. Tombién se requeriran estodos Fnoncieros
de fin de ciio 2021

* Decloracién del impocto de COVID-1? {listo de verificacién

A
proporcionadal

Para mdas informacion, llame & envie un correo elechrdnice a:
AmPac Business Copitol 099151706 | RivCounty@AmPoc.com

AmPoc Busmess Copitol Brvarside County
FAFY e B ei 3
] P15 vl PhE Dy

FOUR-WEEK START-UP SERIES



T ——
AMERIC A“"'

SBD

LIFORNIA

Dot hMPOE 0BT Y R ANTY LR B T R

S

Are you interested in starting your own business and unsure of where fo

begin? SBDC Starts is a FREE start-up series to teach you how! In just four
weeks, you will gain the information and skills to start your very own
business!

Topics Include:

e Licensing and Permiis

L]

Business Planning

Financial Management

Accounting and Accounting Systems

Access to Capital

DATES: Saturdays: March 5, 12, 19 & 26
TIME: 10:00 AM - 1:00 PM
LOCATION: VIRTUAL

REGISTER

HERE




{809) 983-5005
infandempiresbdc.org
ansane BF¥inGE

rement

ES

This three-port series will be instructed by the U.S, Wednesdays
Small Businezs Administration (SBA} and will

dizscuss the requirements, application process and March 16 - March 30
how to become SBA 8{z), SBA Women-0Owned 9:00 AM_lO:OO AM

Smail Business, and/or SBA HUBZone Certified. X
Online

H SBA 8la) Applicotion

SBAW -Dwned Smali
@ omen-Own ma REGISTER

Business Federal Contracting Progrom

‘% bit.ly/3rukdRu

SBA HubZone

53 | £ ocricc

REGISTER
HERE




Update your subscriptions, modify your password or email address, or stop subscriptions at any time on your Subscriber
Preferences Page. You will need to use your email address fo log in. if you have questions or problems with the subscription
service, please visit subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com.

This service is provided to you at no charge by County of Riverside CA.

0000 d

This email was sent using GovDelivery on behalf of County of Riverside CA - External 3450 14th Street Riverside, CA 82501 gOVDEUVERYF




CITY OF ’A@Q\\ )
LOKE @Lsmoms

ri
Zana? DREAM EXTREME
7

Homeless Task Force
January 20, 2022
8:00 to 9:00 a.m.

1. Introductions

2. 2022 Task Force Objectives
a. Brainstorm our top three priorities in the coming year.
b. Topics of consideration could include exploring a regional solution to substance abuse and

€.

mental health challenges, areas of focus for street outreach e.g. Elm Grove Beach, expanding
outreach capabilities, a new program or services, education and outreach targets, promoting
incentives to landlords, securing funding or starting programs for at risk homeless, identifying
needs for youth, or secking new partnerships.

Objective [deas and Notes from Task Force:

Lo Work to consistently house more individuals and wtilize additional rooms at The Anchor,
(Bridget Moore - Wildomar)

I Response from Aaron: SWAG operates o needs-based™ approach. which is a
slow process. Sometimes the OQutreach Team has to bring in an individual daily
lor showers and meals to allow them to get comfortable belore they are willing to
aceept housing.

2. This process was used with Richard to convinee him o aceept help. - Mentioned
that Richard might be at a housing facility in Perris now.

3. Usc those living at 'The Anchor to promote and encourage others.

i, Calitornia has grown from 89,000 to 113,000 homeless individuals in the last tew years.
We need to evaluate i what we are doing is or isn’t working. and il not, how do we
change our approach’? Why is this number growing? {Joseph Morabito - Wildomar

1. IUs important to capture individuals experiencing different level of homelessness,
including sheltered homeless individuals and those on the verge of experiencing
homelessness.

i, Tlousing Ideas:
1. The Oxford House — Compound in Kentucky, scli-governed. self-supported

recovery housing capturing people at multiple levels, with locations 1n 49 states,
except for Califomia.
2. Save the Need Foundation establishing a 60,000-pcrson hometless village on 900

acres in Lancaster.




iv. The HTI needs to investigate our data to cstablish and improve protocols and
infrastructure for those less seen. {Agnes Williams)
1. Cal-Works CDSS can help establish data mcthods, assist with reporting, and work
to develop new programs, with a greater emphasis on youth.

v. Addressing homelessness 1s a 3-prong approach. Funding for the Sheriff is necessary to
allow them to perform weekly outreach and clean-ups with SWAG and Code
FEnforcement.

1. SWAG is essential [or their success due to the need for continuous following-up
with individuals. as we know many arc unwilling to accept help initially.
a. Antheny was contacted several times about services and offered housing.
however he wouldn't accept unti! Angelica stepped in.
vi. Consider a Focus on Key Problem Arcas including:
1. Costco Shopping Center

2. Elm Grove Beach
3. Riverside Drive and 4 Corners.
4. In Wildomar. at lcast once a week there is a homeless individual living in their car

behind their Code Enlorcement ollice,
vil. We need 1o merease community engagement and heighten outreach cfforts.
d. Next Steps: Sclect 5-7 objectives lor 2022 and send a poll te the Homeless Task Force to vote

3. The Anchor Updates
a. SWAG Anchor Update — 7 Housed as of Night of Jan. 18
i. Christmas at The Anchor Recap

b. City Updates
i. In-Room Improvements and Capital Project Update — CDBG Set Aside Grant

4. Taskforce & Street Qutreach Updates
a. City — Lake Elsinore
i. One Team, One Dream
1. 10 Chronic homeless deaths this year — Latest Jacob Elliot and Anthony Adragna
a. Anthony overdosed at The Anchoron 1/19

ii. Homeless Truths: Behind the Story & Fentanyl
1. Complete — Daryl, Betsy V., Tracey Elliot, Larry and Lynn Simon
2. Next — Homeless Deaths - Jacob Elliot (Jan), Christopher Westwood (Nov) and

Anthony Adragna (Jan)

3. Videos: The Anchor (underway), next: Alert LE and Ride Along Videos

iii. 2022 Point-In-Time Count
1. Count postponed to February 23, 2022
2. Volunteer Sign Up Reopened, Sign Up at morethanacount.org

iv. City Website Homeless Resources Page Updated




1. Emergency Shelters & Services in Riverside County List, Tenant and Landlord
Information, Riverside County Behavioral Health Sobering Facility, Domestic
Victim Resource List, ConnectlE.org
b. City — Wildomar
Code Enforcement Updates
i. Darnell Burnett joined Lake Elsinore in December 2021 — Funded by Measure 7
d. Law Enforcement Updates
1. Story Highlight: Homeless individual at convenience store who was returned San
Bernardino rehab program on Monday, January 17 — Thank You!
ii. Introduction of new SET Community Services Officer, Martha Rodarte and Full
Enforcement Team Update
iii. Introduction of new Community Behavioral Assessment Team (CBAT) - Deputy Alex
Salcedo and Clinician Samantha Gunseth, Hours are Mon. — Thurs. 10 a.m. to 8 p.m.
¢. SWAG
i. Anti-Panhandling Campaign
f.  LE Mobile Crisis Team Update
g. Others
i. Regional Housing Idea (Nicole)

ii. County of Riverside Homeless Action Plan (Nicole)
iii.  COVID-19 Testing Kits now available through USPS - Limited to one set of four
individual test kits - special.usps.com/testkits

5. Funding Summary
a. Project Homekey Operating Subsidy — Ends June 30, 2022
b. Homeless Housing, Assistance, and Prevention (HHAP) Program, Grant Awarded: $256,680
1. The Anchor - Operating Costs from January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2024
it. ESG-CV2, Grant Awarded: $681.,506.50 (Street Outreach $385,234.50, Emergency
Shelter Services: $296,272)
1ii.  Ends June 30, 2022, preparing to submit November Report
c. CDBG-CV, Grant Awarded for Full Amount - $700,000
i. The Anchor - In-Room Improvements and Rehabilitation Project, improvements and
funds must complete by December 30, 2022.
d. Encampment Resolution Funding Program — Submitted Grant Application on Dec. 31, 2021
i. Encampment clean up in shoreline and lake bottom areas, street outreach (additional full-
time team), nurse practitioner, psychiatrist, medical support, emergency housing,
operating and supportive services for The Anchor, and donation management.
ii.  50% project completion by June 30, 2023; 100% by June 30, 2024



iii. Total Request: $4.1 million, Awards Expected: March 1, 2022
e. 2022 Homeless Funding Resources for Riverside County Workshop (Feb. 9, 2 p.m. to 4:30 p.m.)

6. Next Meeting — March 17,2022 at 8:00 a.m. — 9:00 a.m.



County Administrative Center- 4th Floor Palm Desert Office
4080 Lemon Street, P.O. Box 12005 38-686 El Cerrito Rd
Riverside, CA 92502-2205 Palm Desert, CA 92211
(951) 955-3900 R
(951) 955-3990 - Fax R0 O/ w
Temecula Office
E-mail: taxsale@rivco.org COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE 40935 County Center Drive, Suite C
Www.countylreasurer.org TREASURER - TAX COLLECTOR Temecula, CA 92591

February 2, 2022

Elsinore Murrieta Anza RCD
PO Box 2078
Temecula, CA 92593

This correspondence is to notify you that on April 21, 2022, the Riverside County Treasurer-Tax Collector will be having a tax
- sale for tax-defaulted properties.

You may have the right to purchase certain properties within your district, under the Provisions of Division 1, Part 6, Chapter 8,
beginning with Section 3771, of the Revenue and Taxation Code, State of California. Immediately upon receipt of this notice,
please check each parcel carefully to determine if you intend to exercise your right to purchase by Agreement.

Please check to see if there are properties currently in usc or maintained by your agency which have been deeded to you. These
properties may entail unaccepted dedications of properties or eascments. If any such parcels exist within your city or agency, we
must know about them as soon as possible. By examining the properties promptly you will have adequate time to properly
research cach parcel and determine your requirements well in advance of the public auction. To view and obtain files for our
inventory of parcels that are subject to the Power of Sale and to access our new interactive parcel map, please visit our
website at www.countytreasurer.org. From the homepage please navigate to and click on the ""Tax Collector" tab > "Tax
Sale Information’ > " Parcel Inventory."

If you intend to initiate action to acquire any parcel(s), notify the undersigned by completing the enclosed "Application to
Purchase Tax-Defaulted Property from County." Please check the box applicable to your purchase and submit by February 23,
2022. Be sure to include all documentation according to the selections you have made.

Please do not telephone us to request purchase prices, as we will be unable to determine the purchase price without a review of

the property,
Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Ariana Velazquez
Senior Accounting Assistant

(951) 955-7475

Enclosures




Application to Purchase Tax-Defaulted Property from County

This application must be completed by eligible purchasing entity to commence purchase of tax-defaulted property by
Agreement sale from the county under applicable provisions of the California Revenue and Taxation Code. Complete the
following sections and supply supporting documentation accordingly. Completion of this application does not guarantee purchase approval.

A. Purchaser Information
I. Name of Organization:

2. Mailing Address:

3. Contact Person: o ~ o __ Phone:

4. Email:
Corpordtc Structure — check the dpproprmt;. box below and provide the L.orrn.spondma information:

wn

[J Nonprofit Organization— provide Articles of incorporation (if more than ten years old an update is required)

[J Public Agency— provide Mission Statenment on Leiterhead and if Redevelopment Agency or Special District,
also provide Jurisdiction Map
. Agency is to acquire title “As” and the taxing status:

(Taxing status example: City of Watsonville, a municipal corporation, as a Taxing Agency or Sacramento County Flood Control District,
as a Revenue District)

B. Purchasing Information
Check the appropriate box as it relates to the purchasing Entity’s Corporate Structure and the intended use of the parcel:

1. Is the parcel currently approved for a Chapter 7 Tax Sale? [J Yes [J No

2. The purchase is by (choose only I of the 3): (Attach a separate letter objecting to a Chapter 7 tax sale of the parcel)

O Purchase by Taxing Agency, Revenue District or Special District (circle only one)
L] Purchase by State or County (circle only one)

[J Purchase by Nonprofit

3. The purpose of the purchase is: (check only one box) If additional space is needed attach separate sheet as an exhibit.

O To preserve a lien [J For low income housing (sell or rent) circle one

i (O For public purpose to - {0 To preserve open space for

e

Describe public purpose

C l’rupcrtv lniurmatlon

Provide the following information. [f there is more than one parcel or you need more space for any of the criteria, consolidate the
information into a separate “Exhibit” document and attach it to this application:

1. County where the Parcel is located:

2. Assessor’s Parcel Number (if only one, list here more than one list on separate sheet):

3. State the purpose and intended use for the Parcel:

D. Acknowledgement
Provide the signature of the purchasing entity’s authorized officer

Print Name - - Contact Number

—\ulhc)IIImQQIUndlllre o Title Date

(SCO 8-16) (2016)



EXHIBIT A
SALE FILE 4484 (TC 218)

ITEM 1 IN THE CITY OF CORONA

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 111280001
TRA: 004-141 CORONA
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: TOURA LP#5
MINIMUM PRICE: $62,144.00

ITEM 2 IN THE CITY OF CORONA
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 111280004
TRA: 004-141 CORONA
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: TOURA LP#5
MINIMUM PRICE: $27,429.00

ITEM 3 IN THE CITY OF CORONA

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:111280005
TRA: 004-141 CORONA
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: TOURA NO 5
MINIMUM PRICE: $39,575.00

ITEM 4 IN THE CITY OF CORONA

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 115080001
TRA: 004-141 CORONA
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: TOURA LP#5
MINIMUM PRICE: $9,633.00




ITEM 11 IN THE CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 167190007
TRA: 028-115 JURUPA VALLEY
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: HAVLUY MARY ESTATE OF
SITUS ADDRESS: 9626 51ST ST RIVERSIDE CA 92509
MINIMUM PRICE: $23,238.00

ITEM 12 IN THE CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 173020026
TRA: 028-026 JURUPA VALLEY
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: DUCHIMAZA, LUIS G & JOSE & LUCIA
MINIMUM PRICE: $11,971.00

ITEM 13 IN THE CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 178020008
TRA: 028-069 JURUPA VALLEY
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: BUCHANAN, GREG J & ANN & MILLAY, PATRICK B & SOTO, HILARIO
MINIMUM PRICE: $48,043.00

ITEM 14 IN THE CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 178281004
TRA: 028-109 JURUPA VALLEY
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: ALCANTAR, NICK & BUSTOS, ANGEL CARL
SITUS ADDRESS: 2734 HALL AVE RIVERSIDE CA 92509
MINIMUM PRICE: $18,999.00

ITEM 15 IN THE CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 18223001 1
TRA: 028-054 JURUPA VALLEY
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0016 >

LAST ASSESSED TO: ASSETTS CORP OF AMERICA
SITUS ADDRESS: 5944 MISSION BLVD RIVERSIDE CA 92509
MINIMUM PRICE: $10,628.00




ITEM 22 IN THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:211071004
TRA: 003-005 RIVERSIDE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: RIVERSIDE SCRAP |RON & METAL CORP
SITUS ADDRESS: 3008 5TH ST RIVERSIDE CA 92507
MINIMUM PRICE: $3,433.00

ITEM 23 IN THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:211071023
TRA: 009-005 RIVERSIDE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: RIVERSIDE SCRAP IRON & METAL CORP
MINIMUM PRICE: $10.308.00

ITEM 24 IN THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:211071024
TRA: 009-005 RIVERSIDE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: RIVERSIDE SCRAP IRON & METAL CORP
SITUS ADDRESS: 2993 6TH ST RIVERSIDE CA 92501
MINIMUM PRICE: $77,759.00

ITEM 25 IN THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 211 072004
TRA: 009-005 RIVERSIDE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: RIVERSIDE SCRAP IRON & METAL CORP
MINIMUM PRICE: $6,980.00

ITEM 26 IN THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:21 1072020
TRA: 009-005 RIVERSIDE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: RIVERSIDE SCRAP IRON & METAL CORP
SITUS ADDRESS: 2993 MISSION INN AVE RIVERSIDE CA 92507
MINIMUM PRICE: $7,924.00




ITEM 33 IN THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:239170007
TRA: 009-002 RIVERSIDE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: Q Q PLACE & PROP
MINIMUM PRICE: $107,709.00

ITEM 34 OUTSIDE CITIES COLTON
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 259270007
TRA: 068-003 COLTON JT USD
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TQO: MORONGO VIK
SITUS ADDRESS: 7040 LUANE TR COLTON CA 92324
MINIMUM PRICE: $13,088.00

ITEM 35 IN THE CITY OF MORENO VALLEY
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:264091009
TRA: 021-214 MORENO VALLEY
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: LEUNG, JONATHAN S
SITUS ADDRESS: 11060 LE GRAND LN MORENO VALLEY CA 92557
MINIMUM PRICE: $30,808.00

ITEM 36 IN THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE
PARCEL iDENTIFICATION NUMBER:268072011
TRA: 008-024 RIVERSIDE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: YBANEZ, MANUEL
SITUS ADDRESS: 1058 BAY RIDGE CIR RIVERSIDE CA 92506
MINIMUM PRICE: $53,952.00

ITEM 37 OUTSIDE CITIES RIVERSIDE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:271062035
TRA: 088-014 RIVERSIDE USD

DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: HUNT, MINNIE
MINIMUM PRICE: $3,270.00




ITEM 43 OUTSIDE CITIES RIVERSIDE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:285090049
TRA: 088-038 RIVERSIDE USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: TAN, CALVIN & HUANG, TOM & PAN, HSI YEN & SHAY, PETER
MINIMUM PRICE: $21,311.00

ITEM 44 IN THE CITY OF MORENO VALLEY
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:291404005
TRA: 021-309 MORENQ VALLEY
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0018

LAST ASSESSED TO: LEUNG, JONATHAN S
SITUS ADDRESS: 22740 KINROSS LN MORENO VALLEY CA 82557
MINIMUM PRICE: $28,705.00

ITEM 45 IN THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:294541009
TRA: 009-145 RIVERSIDE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: SOTO, RUTH
SITUS ADDRESS: 8849 TREE FARM LN RIVERSIDE CA 92508
MINIMUM PRICE: $154,021.00

ITEM 46 IN THE CITY OF PERRIS
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:313064002
TRA: 008-044 PERRIS
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: PHILLIPS, ROBERT LINN TRUSTEE
SITUS ADDRESS: 383 W 3RD ST PERRIS CA 92570
MINIMUM PRICE: $4,401.00

ITEM 47 IN THE CITY OF PERRIS

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:313151010
TRA: 008-044 PERRIS
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: KIM, STERLING JONATHAN
MINIMUM PRICE: $3,682.00




ITEM 53 QUTSIDE CITIES VAL VERDE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:319081022
TRA: 098-110 VAL VERDE USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: REED, ALFRED
MINIMUM PRICE: $4,467.00

ITEM 54 QUTSIDE CITIES VAL VERDE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 322020006
TRA: 098-001 VAL VERDE USD
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: HERMOSILLO, C J & POSTHUMA, JOHN R TRUSTEE & POSTHUMA JOHN R
LIVING TRUST DATED 11/2/1987, TRUST & ETAL

MINIMUM PRICE: $30,047.00

ITEM 55 QUTSIDE CITIES PERRIS

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:322220008
TRA: 087-026 PERRIS ELEM
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: FORNISS, JULIAN TRUSTEE
SITUS ADDRESS: 21640 GARZA RD PERRIS CA 92570
MINIMUM PRICE: $4,503.00

ITEM 56 OUTSIDE CITIES PERRIS

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 325080034
TRA: 087-014 PERRIS ELEM
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: DICKASON, HARMONY & MATZ, TY
MINIMUM PRICE: $5,609.00

ITEM 58 OUTSIDE CITIES ROMOLAND

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:327071001
TRA: 089-004 ROMOLAND ELEM
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: GOLD, MARC JAY TRUSTEE & CYNTHIA MARIE TRUSTEE
MINIMUM PRICE: $7,046.00

1




ITEM 64 IN THE CITY OF MENIFEE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:333121012
TRA: 026-258 MENIFEE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0007

LAST ASSESSED TO: BURBANK, RUSSELL ADMIN ISTRATOR
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 65 IN THE CITY OF MENIFEE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:333121013
TRA: 026-258 MENIFEE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0007

LAST ASSESSED TO: BURBANK, RUSSELL ADMINISTRATOR
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 66 IN THE CITY OF MENIFEE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:333121014
TRA: 026-258 MENIFEE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0007

LAST ASSESSED TO: BURBANK, RUSSELL ADMINISTRATOR
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 67 IN THE CITY OF MENIFEE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 333121016
TRA: 026-258 MENIFEE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0007

LAST ASSESSED TO: BURBANK, RUSSELL ADMINISTRATOR
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 68 IN THE CITY OF MENIFEE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:333121017
TRA: 0268-258 MENIFEE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0007

LAST ASSESSED TO: BURBANK, RUSSELL ADMINISTRATOR
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

13




ITEM 74 IN THE CITY OF MENIFEE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:333122001
TRA: 026-258 MENIFEE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0008

LAST ASSESSED TO: BURBANK, RUSSELL ADMINISTRATOR
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 75 IN THE CITY OF MENIFEE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 333122002
TRA: 026-258 MENIFEE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0008

LAST ASSESSED TO: BURBANK, RUSSELL ADMINISTRATOR
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 76 IN THE CITY OF MENIFEE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:333122003
TRA: 026-258 MENIFEE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0008

LAST ASSESSED TO: BURBANK, RUSSELL ADMINISTRATOR
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 77 IN THE CITY OF MENIFEE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:333122012
TRA: 026-258 MENIFEE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0007

LAST ASSESSED TO: BURBANK, RUSSELL ADMINISTRATOR
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 78 IN THE CITY OF MENIFEE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:333122013
TRA: 026-258 MENIFEE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0007

LAST ASSESSED TO: BURBANK, RUSSELL ADMINISTRATOR
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

15




ITEM 84 IN THE CITY OF MENIFEE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:333141013
TRA: 026-258 MENIFEE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0008

LAST ASSESSED TO: BURBANK, RUSSELL ADMINISTRATOR
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 85 IN THE CITY OF MENIFEE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 333141018
TRA: 026-258 MENIFEE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0007

LAST ASSESSED TO: BURBANK, RUSSELL ADMINISTRATOR
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 86 IN THE CITY OF MENIFEE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:333141040
TRA: 026-258 MENIFEE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0008

LAST ASSESSED TO: BURBANK, RUSSELL ADMINISTRATOR
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 87 IN THE CITY OF MENIFEE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:333141041
TRA: 026-258 MENIFEE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0008

LAST ASSESSED TO: BURBANK, RUSSELL ADMINISTRATOR
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 88 IN THE CITY OF MENIFEE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 333141042
TRA: 028-258 MENIFEE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0008

LAST ASSESSED TO: BURBANK, RUSSELL ADMINISTRATOR
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

17




ITEM 94 IN THE CITY OF MENIFEE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 341190056
TRA: 026-164 MENIFEE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: GRACE EVANGELICAL FREE CH QUAIL VALLEY INC
SITUS ADDRESS: 29720 GOETZ RD CANYON LAKE CA 92587
MINIMUM PRICE: $3,828.00

ITEM 95 IN THE CITY OF MENIFEE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:341241003
TRA: 026-130 MENIFEE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: HOOKER, KEVIN & CAROLINE
SITUS ADDRESS: 24848 SPRINGBROOK WAY MENIFEE CA 92584
MINIMUM PRICE: $53,352.00

ITEM 96 OUTSIDE CITIES PERRIS
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 343264010
TRA: 087-049 PERRIS ELEM
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: MEDINA, RAMON
SITUS ADDRESS: 21889 OLIVE AVE PERRIS CA 92570
MINIMUM PRICE: $6,101.00

ITEM 97 OUTSIDE CITIES PERRIS

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:345160006
TRA: 087-016 PERRIS ELEM
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: WERMERS, RICHARD C & CHRISTOPHER CHARLES J & CAPLINGER, DAWN

JANINE
SITUS ADDRESS: 21781 EUGENE ST PERRIS CA 92570
MINIMUM PRICE: $5,948.00

ITEM 99 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:349503017
TRA: 005-010 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: MANELY, ASSADULLAH
SITUS ADDRESS: 11 PONTE NEGRA LAKE ELSINORE CA 92532
MINIMUM PRICE: $10,540.00

19




ITEM 105 IN THE CITY OF MENIFEE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:350111046
TRA: 026-172 MENIFEE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: SCHEIBE, JEFFERY WARREN
MINIMUM PRICE: $5,517.00

ITEM 106 IN THE CITY OF MENIFEE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:350152010
TRA: 026-172 MENIFEE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: IVERSON, CAROLINE J & RICHARD A
MINIMUM PRICE: $6,710.00

ITEM 107 IN THE CITY OF MENIFEE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:350160005
TRA: 026-172 MENIFEE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0007

LAST ASSESSED TO: HAGGINS CONST CORP
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 108 IN THE CITY OF MENIFEE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:350181010
TRA: 026-172 MENIFEE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: BALITAO, SHERRYLI G & MYLAH JANE G
MINIMUM PRICE: $8,598.00

ITEM 109 IN THE CITY OF MENIFEE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:350201017
TRA: 026-172 MENIFEE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: DIAZ, FIDEL HEBER
SITUS ADDRESS: 23911 ELSINORE LN CANYON LAKE CA 92587
MINIMUM PRICE: $16,433.00

21




ITEM 130 IN THE CITY OF WILDOMAR
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:361175004
TRA: 025-110 WILDOMAR
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0007

LAST ASSESSED TO: BUNDY CANYON LAND DEV
MINIMUM PRICE: $24,169.00

ITEM 131 IN THE CITY OF WILDOMAR

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:361175005
TRA: 025-110 WILDOMAR
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0007

LAST ASSESSED TO: BUNDY CANYON LAND DEV
MINIMUM PRICE: $45,177.00

ITEM 132 IN THE CITY OF WILDOMAR

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:361175006
TRA: 025-110 WILDOMAR
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0007

LAST ASSESSED TO: BUNDY CANYON LAND DEV
MINIMUM PRICE: $24,770.00

ITEM 133 IN THE CITY OF WILDOMAR

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:361175007
TRA: 025-110 WILDOMAR
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0007

LAST ASSESSED TO: BUNDY CANYON LAND DEV
MINIMUM PRICE: $15,313.00

ITEM 134 IN THE CITY OF WILDOMAR

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:361191001
TRA: 025-110 WILDOMAR
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0007

LAST ASSESSED TO: BUNDY CANYON LAND DEV
MINIMUM PRICE: $45,302.00

26




ITEM 120 ' IN THE CiTY OF WILDOMAR

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:361094006
TRA: 025-001 WILDOMAR
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: RICHARDS, KATHERINE SHAW
MINIMUM PRICE: $2,455.00

ITEM 121 IN THE CITY OF WILDOMAR
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:361122016
TRA: 025-110 WILDOMAR
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0009

LAST ASSESSED TO: INVESTMENT PROP TRUST
MINIMUM PRICE: $6,739.00

ITEM 122 IN THE CITY OF WILDOMAR

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:361122017
TRA: 025-110 WILDOMAR
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: REX, CHARLES
MINIMUM PRICE: $2,570.00

ITEM 123 IN THE CITY OF WILDOMAR

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:361123005
TRA: 025-110 WILDOMAR
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: MCDONALD, NETTIE S
MINIMUM PRICE: $2,702.00

ITEM 124 IN THE CITY OF WILDOMAR

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:361123006
TRA: 025-110 WILDOMAR
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: MCDONALD, NETTIE S
MINIMUM PRICE: $2,702.00

24




ITEM 140 IN THE CITY OF WILDOMAR

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:361192005
TRA: 025-110 WILDOMAR
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0007

LAST ASSESSED TO: BUNDY CANYON LAND DEV
MINIMUM PRICE: $24,741.00

ITEM 141 IN THE CITY OF WILDOMAR

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:361192008
TRA: 025-110 WILDOMAR
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0007

LAST ASSESSED TO: BUNDY CANYON LAND DEV
MINIMUM PRICE: $11,265.00

ITEM 142 IN THE CITY OF WILDOMAR

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:361192010
TRA: 025-110 WILDOMAR
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0007

LAST ASSESSED TO: BUNDY CANYON LAND DEV
MINIMUM PRICE: $17,630.00

ITEM 143 IN THE CITY OF WILDOMAR

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:361192011
TRA: 025-110 WILDOMAR
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0007

LAST ASSESSED TO: BUNDY CANYON LAND DEV
MINIMUM PRICE: $17,630.00

ITEM 144 IN THE CITY OF WILDOMAR

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:361192012
TRA: 025-110 WILDOMAR

DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0007

LAST ASSESSED TO: BUNDY CANYON LAND DEV
MINIMUM PRICE: $17,630.00

28




ITEM 150 IN THE CITY OF WILDOMAR

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:361193005
TRA: 025-110 WILDOMAR
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0007

LAST ASSESSED TO: BUNDY CANYON LAND DEV
MINIMUM PRICE: $24,169.00

ITEM 151 IN THE CITY OF WILDOMAR

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:361196003
TRA: 025-110 WILDOMAR
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0007

LAST ASSESSED TO: BUNDY CANYON LAND DEV
MINIMUM PRICE: $35,813.00

ITEM 152 IN THE CITY OF WILDOMAR

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:361196004
TRA: 025-110 WILDOMAR
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0009

LAST ASSESSED TO: BUNDY CANYON LAND DEV
MINIMUM PRICE: $45,494.00

ITEM 153 IN THE CITY OF WILDOMAR

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:361214007
TRA: 025-110 WILDOMAR
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0013

LAST ASSESSED TO: SAAVEDRA, CARMEN TRUSTEE & JAIME R TRUSTEE
MINIMUM PRICE: $6,170.00

ITEM 154 IN THE CITY OF WILDOMAR

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 361222007
TRA: 025-110 WILDOMAR
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: LAKEVIEW LOAN SERVICING
MINIMUM PRICE: $3,400.00

30




ITEM 1860 IN THE CITY OF WILDOMAR
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 362202007
TRA: 025-025 WILDOMAR
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: BUSCH, CHRISTINA MARIE
SITUS ADDRESS; 33415 HAYFIELD CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595
MINIMUM PRICE: $20,579.00

ITEM 161 IN THE CITY OF WILDOMAR
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:362274011
TRA: 025-025 WILDOMAR
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: VALADEZ, ISRAEL
SITUS ADDRESS:; 33582 HARVEST WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595
MINIMUM PRICE: $6,084.00

ITEM 162 IN THE CITY OF MENIFEE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:362280020
TRA: 026-001 MENIFEE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0007

LAST ASSESSED TO: BUNDY FIVE MILLION
MINIMUM PRICE: $113,893.00

ITEM 163 IN THE CITY OF MENIFEE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:362280021
TRA: 026-001 MENIFEE

DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0007

LAST ASSESSED TO: BUNDY FIVE MILLION
SITUS ADDRESS: 33245 WRIGHT RD MENIFEE CA 92584
MINIMUM PRICE: $124,936.00

ITEM 164 iN THE CITY OF MENIFEE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:362280023
TRA: 026-001 MENIFEE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0007

LAST ASSESSED TO: BUNDY CANYON 2.5 MILLION SPE
MINIMUM PRICE: §117,642.00

32




ITEM 171 OUTSIDE CITIES LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:371130010
TRA: 065-140 LAKE ELSINORE USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: ANAYA, STEVE & NICHOLE
SITUS ADDRESS: 18244 GRAND AVE LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530
MINIMUM PRICE: $7,336.00

ITEM 172 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:373062026
TRA: 005-043 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: PHAM, CRYSTAL & NGUYEN, JOHNSON
MINIMUM PRICE: $4,653.00

ITEM 173 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:373065002
TRA: 005-043 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0008

LAST ASSESSED TO: SAYERS, L P
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 174 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:373065003
TRA: 005-043 LAKE ELSINORE

DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0013

LAST ASSESSED TO: SIMPSON ANNABELLE ESTATE OF
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 175 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:373121008
TRA: 005-043 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0011

LAST ASSESSED TO: MURESEAN, JONNATHON |
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

34




ITEM 176 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:373121009
TRA: 005-043 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0011

LAST ASSESSED TO: MURESEAN, JONNATHON |
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 177 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:373121010
TRA: 005-043 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0011

LAST ASSESSED TO: MURESEAN, JONNATHON |
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 178 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 373121011
TRA: 005-043 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0011

LAST ASSESSED TO: MURESEAN, JONNATHON |
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 179 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:373121028
TRA: 005-043 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: SIMPSON, WILLIAM
MINIMUM PRICE: $2,404.00

iITEM 180 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:373121029
TRA: 005-043 LAKE ELSINORE

DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: SIMPSON, WILLIAM
MINIMUM PRICE: $2,404.00

35




ITEM 186 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:373132059
TRA: 005-043 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0093

LAST ASSESSED TO: OBENG AMPONSAH, KOFI
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 187 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:373191009
TRA: 005-043 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: MARTINEZ, ALICE R
MINIMUM PRICE: $2,592.00

ITEM 188 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:373235002
TRA: 005-027 LAKE ELSINCRE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: BARNETT, GLADYS & JOHN H
MINIMUM PRICE: $2,537.00

ITEM 188 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375034055
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0009

LAST ASSESSED TO: INVESTMENT PROP TRUST
MINIMUM PRICE: $4,993.00

ITEM 120 iN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375034056
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINCRE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0009

LAST ASSESSED TO: INVESTMENT PROP TRUST
MINIMUM PRICE: $4,999.00

37




ITEM 196 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375042019
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: DAVIDSON NANCY A
MINIMUM PRICE: $2,786.00

ITEM 197 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375043007
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: PHAM, LIEN & CRYSTAL & NGUYEN, JOHNSON
MINIMUM PRICE: $3,014.00

ITEM 188 iN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375053025
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0099

LAST ASSESSED TO: E JAY LEASE & ASSOCIATES INC
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 199 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375053026
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0008

LAST ASSESSED TO: SITL INV
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 200 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375053029
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0008

LAST ASSESSED TO: COUNTRY CLUB HOLDINGS
MINIMUM PRICE: $7,640.00

39




ITEM 216 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375083023
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0008

LAST ASSESSED TO: SITL INV
MINIMUM PRICE: $9,304.00

ITEM 217 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375084041
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0012

LAST ASSESSED TO: NYMAN LEON ESTATE OF & HERNAEZ, NIDA & WINSTON & MELNICK JACK
ESTATE OF

MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 218 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375122023
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0011

LAST ASSESSED TO: BROWN, MICHAEL
MINIMUM PRICE: $17,385.00

ITEM 218 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 375122029
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0008

LAST ASSESSED TO: KOPYN, DICK
MINIMUM PRICE: $4,052.00

ITEM 220 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375122030
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0008

LAST ASSESSED TO: KOPYN, DICK
MINIMUM PRICE: $4,042.00

43




ITEM 221 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375122032
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0008

LAST ASSESSED TO: SITL INV
MINIMUM PRICE: $7,564.00

ITEM 222 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375122033
TRA: 0056-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0009

LAST ASSESSED TO: SITL INV
MINIMUM PRICE: $4,443.00

ITEM 223 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 375131023
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0011

LAST ASSESSED TO: GRILL, BARBARA J & HAAS, CAROLYN & LENT, DONISE & WHITFIELD,
WILHELMINA

MINIMUM PRICE: $3,562.00

ITEM 224 iN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375131024
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINCRE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0011

LAST ASSESSED TO: GRILL, BARBARA J & HAAS, CAROLYN & LENT, DONISE & WHITFIELD,
WILHELMINA

MINIMUM PRICE: $3,625.00

ITEM 225 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375131025
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0011

LAST ASSESSED TO: GRILL, BARBARA J & HAAS, CAROLYN & LENT, DONISE & WHITFIELD,

WILHELMINA
MINIMUM PRICE: $3,419.00

44




ITEM 231 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375140050
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: MILLER, NORMA AVIS TRUSTEE
MINIMUM PRICE: $2,681.00

ITEM 232 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375153021
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0014

LAST ASSESSED TO: CHOATE ALBERT J TRUST & CHOATE ALBERT BENEFICIARY
MINIMUM PRICE: $2,978.00

ITEM 233 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375153022
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0008

LAST ASSESSED TO: INVESTMENT PROP TRUST & BACK BAYS TRUST
MINIMUM PRICE: $4,087.00

ITEM 234 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375161003
TRA: 005-0056 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: BUMPER DEV CORP
MINIMUM PRICE: $3,227.00

ITEM 235 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375161004
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: BUMPER DEV CORP
MINIMUM PRICE: $3,227.00

48




ITEM 236 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375161005
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: BUMPER DEV CORP
MINIMUM PRICE: $3,890.00

ITEM 237 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375171001
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0014

LAST ASSESSED TO: STONE, PR
MINIMUM PRICE: $3,999.00

ITEM 238 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375171038
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0011

LAST ASSESSED TO: GRILL, BARBARA J & HAAS, CAROLYN & LENT, DONISE & WHITFIELD,
WILHELMINA

MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 239 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375171039
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE

DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0011

LAST ASSESSED TO: GRILL, BARBARA J & HAAS, CAROLYN & LENT, DONISE & WHITFIELD,
WILHELMINA

MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 240 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375202003
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0008

LAST ASSESSED TO: SITL INV
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

47




ITEM 246 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375213071
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: DAVIS FAMILY TRUST DTD 4/24/01 & MATTHEWS, CORA A TRUSTEE &
MERRITT, BOBBY L TRUSTEE

MINIMUM PRICE: $2,622.00

ITEM 247 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375214045
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0005

LAST ASSESSED TO: SCARBOROUGH, ROBERT W
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 248 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375221003
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016 '

LAST ASSESSED TO: TANG, HUA KUO & MEI HSIEN
MINIMUM PRICE: $2,881.00

ITEM 249 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375221006
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE

DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0009

LAST ASSESSED TO: SITL INV
MINIMUM PRICE: $6,361.00

ITEM 250 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINCRE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375221007
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0007

" LAST ASSESSED TO: NGUYEN, DAVID & NGA
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

49




ITEM 256 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375224028
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0007

LAST ASSESSED TO: LAKE ELSINORE HOLDING
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 257 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375224029
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0012

LAST ASSESSED TO: GHUMAN, MANDEEP SINGH & GILL, NAVDIP SINGH
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 258 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375232018
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0004

LAST ASSESSED TO: FREGIN, LORENZ F
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 259 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375232019
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0007

LAST ASSESSED TO: HOLLAND GLADYS B ESTATE & HOLLAND, HERBERT V Ill & MATTHEW J &

ROBERTB
MINIMUM PRICE: $8,048.00

ITEM 260 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375232020
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0007

LAST ASSESSED TO: HOLLAND GLADYS B ESTATE & HOLLAND, HERBERT V Il & MATTHEW J &

ROBERT B
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

51




ITEM 266 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375262033
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0008

LAST ASSESSED TO: SITL INV
MINIMUM PRICE: $4,531.00

ITEM 267 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375262034
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0005

LAST ASSESSED TO: WILLIAMS, RICHARD C & COLLINS, CLIFFORD H
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 268 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375271007
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0009

LAST ASSESSED TO: SITL INV
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 269 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375271008
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE

DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0005

LAST ASSESSED TO: FARD, SAFIEH
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 270 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 375271009
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0005

LAST ASSESSED TO: FARD, SAFIEH
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

53




ITEM 276 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375271034
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0018

LAST ASSESSED TO: HOQUE, MOHAMMED & MORSHEDA
MINIMUM PRICE: $3,483.00

ITEM 277 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375271038
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0095

LAST ASSESSED TO: EPPLE, STEPHEN
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 278 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375271039
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0008

LAST ASSESSED TO: SITL INV
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 279 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375274001
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0005

LAST ASSESSED TO: FARD, SAFIEH
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 280 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 375274002
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0005

LAST ASSESSED TO: FARD, SAFIEH
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

55




ITEM 286 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 375281024
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0009

LAST ASSESSED TO: APPEL, ELIEZER
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 287 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375281025
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0009

LAST ASSESSED TO: APPEL, ELIEZER
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 288 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER;375293055
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: AGUILERA, ERIC
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 289 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375313025
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/00186

LAST ASSESSED TO: GARCIA, ANTONIO & ROSAS, ALFONSO
MINIMUM PRICE: $4,307.00

ITEM 280 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375313026
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: GARCIA, ANTONIO & ROSAS, ALFONSO
MINIMUM PRICE: §7,463.00

57




ITEM 296 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:375371016
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0010

LAST ASSESSED TO: ARRIOLA, MICHAEL
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 297 IN THE CITY OF WILDOMAR
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:376042006
TRA: 025-066 WILDOMAR
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: RUIZ, MARTIN & VERONICA
MINIMUM PRICE: $5,080.00

ITEM 298 IN THE CITY OF WILDOMAR
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:376292016
TRA: 025-007 WILDOMAR
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: STARBUCK, THOMAS W TRUSTEE
SITUS ADDRESS: 35643 WANKI AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595
MINIMUM PRICE: $29,525.00

ITEM 299 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 378020075
TRA: 005-018 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: EID il & MARCO POLO WONDERLAND |
MINIMUM PRICE: $30,243.00

ITEM 300 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 378064034
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: GABRIEL CHRIS & KITCHEN, JOHN SR & JOHN JR & KITCHEN PETE &

THOMPSON, ROBERT JOSEPH TRUSTEE
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

59




ITEM 306 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:378182035
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINCRE

DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0099

LAST ASSESSED TO: PEREZ, RUBY M
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 307 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:378182036
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0009

LAST ASSESSED TO: ROJAS, LONJINOS
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 308 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:378182037
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0009

LAST ASSESSED TO: SCHMIDT, CARL A & DEBORAH C
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 308 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:378201030
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/00186

LAST ASSESSED TO: LANE, PAM
MINIMUM PRICE: $6,293.00

ITEM 310 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:378201031
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0009

LAST ASSESSED TO: SITL INV & BACK BAYS TRUST
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

61




ITEM 316 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:378271034
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: MICAL MODULAR SOUTH
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 317 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:378271036
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: MICAL MODULAR SOUTH
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 318 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 378271037
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: MICAL MODULAR SOUTH
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 319 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:378271038
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: MICAL MODULAR SOUTH
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 320 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:378271039
TRA: 005-005 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: MICAL MODULAR SOUTH
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

63




ITEM 326 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER; 378304014
TRA: 005-059 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: SUTHERLAND, WALTER PETER
SITUS ADDRESS: 29705 WISE ST LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530
MINIMUM PRICE: $5,451.00

ITEM 327 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:379214015
TRA: 005-029 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0010

LAST ASSESSED TO: LLADO, LILLIAN & JOHN
MINIMUM PRICE: $13,168.00

IiTEM 328 IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:379216004
TRA: 005-029 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: VIGNERIE, ANTHONY E & EARLENE L
MINIMUM PRICE: $2,601.00

ITEM 329 . IN THE CITY OF LAKE ELSINORE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:379292033
TRA: 005-028 LAKE ELSINORE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: RIDDLE, JOHN C & LAURIE J
SITUS ADDRESS: 3601 LAKE CREST DR LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530
MINIMUM PRICE: $18,109.00

ITEM 330 IN THE CITY OF WILDOMAR

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 380380006
TRA: 025-007 WILDOMAR
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: MERITAGE HOMES OF CALIF INC

SITUS ADDRESS: 23039 GREYHAWK RD WILDOMAR CA 92595
MINIMUM PRICE: $61,355.00

65




ITEM 336 OUTSIDE CITIES LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATICN NUMBER:383182015
TRA: 0685-053 LAKE ELSINORE USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0011

LAST ASSESSED TO: BELL, CRAIG A
MINIMUM PRICE: $5,177.00

ITEM 337 QUTSIDE CITIES LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:383193004
TRA: 065-053 LAKE ELSINORE USD
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0011

LAST ASSESSED TO: BELL, CRAIG A
MINIMUM PRICE: $6,846.00

S

ITEM 338 OUTSIDE CITIES LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:386154016
TRA: 065-001 LAKE ELSINORE USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: JONES, WILLIAM
MINIMUM PRICE: $3,984.00

ITEM 339 QUTSIDE CITIES LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:387430001
TRA: 065-001 LAKE ELSINORE USD

DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: AUSPICIOUS INV CORP & CALIFORNIA COAST DEV CORP & FURMAN,
MARIA S & SCOTT A & ETAL

MINIMUM PRICE: $9,897.00

ITEM 340 OUTSIDE CITIES LAKE ELSINORE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:390280020
TRA: 065-029 LAKE ELSINORE USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0008

- LAST ASSESSED TO: GONZALES, JAMES A & ESTELA O & MUNOZ, JESSE
MINIMUM PRICE: $36,900.00

67




ITEM 346 IN THE CITY OF BEAUMONT
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:418113005
TRA: 002-027 BEAUMONT
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: TOTAL QUALITY CONSTR CORP
MINIMUM PRICE: $2,407.00

ITEM 347 iIN THE CITY OF BEAUMONT
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:418113006
TRA: 002-027 BEAUMONT
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: TOTAL QUALITY CONSTR CORP
MINIMUM PRICE: $2,266.00

ITEM 348 IN THE CITY OF BEAUMONT

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:419221018
TRA: 002-032 BEAUMONT
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: PUGEDA, JEOFFREY M
SITUS ADDRESS: 1398 E 8TH ST BEAUMONT CA 92223
MINIMUM PRICE: $44,952.00

ITEM 349 IN THE CITY OF BEAUMONT

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:419661012
TRA: 002-051 BEAUMONT
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: PEREZ, ELIZABETH & CASTRO, ALEJANDRO
SITUS ADDRESS:; 1005 LILLIES WAY BEAUMONT CA 92223
MINIMUM PRICE: $60,874.00

ITEM 350 OUTSIDE CITIES SAN JACINTO

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:425080070
TRA: 091-077 SAN JACINTO USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: OSBORN FUENTES
MINIMUM PRICE: $33,236.00

69




ITEM 356 OUTSIDE CITIES NUVIEW

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:429150001
TRA: 083-020 NUVIEW UNION ELEM

DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: WANG, DONALD P
MINIMUM PRICE: $44,786.00

ITEM 357 QUTSIDE CITIES SAN JACINTO
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:430200008
TRA: 091-021 SAN JACINTO USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0014

LAST ASSESSED TO: TARRANT, JERRY Z & BROWN, TERESA TRUSTEE & BUBY ALVIN B. TRUST

UTD 06/15/2009, TRUST & ETAL
MINIMUM PRICE: $7,779.00

ITEM 358 IN THE CITY OF SAN JACINTO

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:433160035
TRA: 010-024 SAN JACINTO
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0090

LAST ASSESSED TO: NEILSON, R TODD TRUSTEE
MINIMUM PRICE: $2,124,495.00

ITEM 359 IN THE CITY OF SAN JACINTO

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:433160036
TRA: 010-024 SAN JACINTO

DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0093

LAST ASSESSED TO: F & B ASSOC
MINIMUM PRICE: $1,493,578.00

ITEM 360 IN THE CITY OF SAN JACINTO
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:437021004
TRA: 010-032 SAN JACINTO
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: KAMMEYER, RONALD D & CYNTHIA SCHOUTEN

SITUS ADDRESS: 156 S RAMONA BLVD SAN JACINTO CA 92583
MINIMUM PRICE: $14,133.00

71




ITEM 366 IN THE CITY OF HEMET
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:446182009
TRA: 006-001 HEMET
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: ORELLANO, DANIEL
SITUS ADDRESS: 830 SAN YNEZ DR HEMET CA 92543
MINIMUM PRICE: $8,472.00

ITEM 367 IN THE CITY OF HEMET
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:447181019
TRA: 006-001 HEMET
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: MIRAMONTES, MANUEL & SOCORRO
SITUS ADDRESS: 1295 E WHITTIER AVE HEMET CA 92543
MINIMUM PRICE: $9,219.00

., ITEM 368 OUTSIDE CITIES HEMET
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:449151004
TRA: 071-078 HEMET USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: ERDMANN, STEPHEN J & DEBORAH K
SITUS ADDRESS:; 41304 MERRIWQOD DR HEMET CA 92544
MINIMUM PRICE: $15,393.00

ITEM 370 QUTSIDE CITIES HEMET
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:450031014
TRA: 071-024 HEMET USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: VALDEZ, JAVIER & ROSA
SITUS ADDRESS: 27151 RUE DE LA SHARMIE HEMET CA 92544
MINIMUM PRICE: $6,350.00

ITEM 371 IN THE CITY OF HEMET

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:456230049
TRA: 006-060 HEMET

DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016
LAST ASSESSED TO: RISSE, LARRY

SITUS ADDRESS: 933 WINDROSE ST HEMET CA 92545
MINIMUM PRICE: $15,740.00

73




ITEM 377 OUTSIDE CITIES ROMOLAND
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:4558201009
TRA: 089-050 ROMOLAND ELEM
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: PEREZ, JOSE GONZALEZ
SITUS ADDRESS; 26394 GUTHRIDGE LN HOMELAND CA 92548
MINIMUM PRICE: $3,622.00

ITEM 378 OUTSIDE CITIES ROMOLAND
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:459201010
TRA: 089-050 ROMOLAND ELEM
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: OTOMO, NICOLAS & JEAN PAUL & BERNIER, LORRAINE
MINIMUM PRICE: $6,396.00

ITEM 379 OUTSIDE CITIES ROMOLAND
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:459201031
TRA: 089-050 ROMOLAND ELEM
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: PEREZ, JOSE GONZALEZ
SITUS ADDRESS: 26390 GUTHRIDGE LN HOMELAND CA 92548
MINIMUM PRICE: $4,741.00

ITEM 381 OUTSIDE CITIES HEMET
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:463143023
TRA: 071-045 HEMET USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: URIARTE, TAMARA
SITUS ADDRESS: 33210 GOUGH WINCHESTER CA 92536
MINIMUM PRICE: $16,812.00

ITEM 382 OUTSIDE CITIES HEMET

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:468130017
TRA: 071-036 HEMET USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: ZELLER, TINAD

SITUS ADDRESS: 31750 SAGE RD HEMET CA 92544
MINIMUM PRICE: $10,226.00

75




ITEM 388 IN THE CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:510050014
TRA: 011-018 PALM SPRINGS
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: STANTON, MARGARET J
SITUS ADDRESS: 2512 MORONGO TR PALM SPRINGS CA 92264
MINIMUM PRICE: $31,913.00

ITEM 383 OUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:517061002
TRA: 055-040 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0013

LAST ASSESSED TO: ARMACOST, BETTY VENDEE & ALL AMERICAN INV CORP
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 380 QUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:517121006
TRA: 055-040 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: ABARA, MARIFLOR PAULINO TRUSTEE
MINIMUM PRICE: $3,081.00

ITEM 391 OUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:517151003
TRA: 055-040 BANNING USD

DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: KENLEY FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST DTD 4/6/93 & KENLEY, JOSEPH
W TRUSTEE

MINIMUM PRICE: $3,678.00

ITEM 392 OUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:517161012
TRA: 055-040 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: CROFT,H S
MINIMUM PRICE: $2,986.00

77




ITEM 398 OQUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:519372005
TRA: 055-046 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0008

LAST ASSESSED TO: BARNES, BARBARA J
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 399 OUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:519372006
TRA: 055-046 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0008

LAST ASSESSED TO: BARNES, BARBARA J
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 400 OUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:519372007
TRA: 055-046 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0008

LAST ASSESSED TO: BARNES, BARBARA J
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 401 QUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:519372008
TRA: 055-0456 BANNING USD

DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0008

LAST ASSESSED TO: BARNES, BARBARA J
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 402 OUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:519380004
TRA: 055-046 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: BUI, LONG
MINIMUM PRICE: $5,217.00

78




ITEM 408 OUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:525061007
TRA: 055-046 BANNING USD

DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0006

LAST ASSESSED TO: WILSON, AR & ARMOLD M
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 409 QUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:525061022
TRA: 055-046 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: GEORGE, ROBERT E & CONNIE K
MINIMUM PRICE: $3,236.00

ITEM 410 QUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:525061031
TRA: 055-046 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0012

LAST ASSESSED TO: REED, MARILEE & LARRY
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 411 OUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:525063032
TRA: 055-046 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0012

LAST ASSESSED TO: WALLIN, WILLIAM W & CINDY L
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 412 QUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:525075014
TRA: 055-046 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: BUI, LONG
MINIMUM PRICE: $3,602.00

81




ITEM 418 OUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:525093024
TRA: 055-046 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0012

LAST ASSESSED TO: WALLIN, CINDY LU
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 419 QUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL iDENTIFICATION NUMBER:525093026
TRA: 055-046 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0012

LAST ASSESSED TO: CANALES, VICTOR M
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 420 QUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:525101014
TRA: 055-046 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: TURAE, ALEXANDER E & AUSTIN, MAVIS K & THERIAN E
MINIMUM PRICE: $3,374.00

ITEM 421 OUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:525101032
TRA: 055-046 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: CABAZON VALLEY HIGHLANDS & CARSTARPHEN, HELEN LEWIS &
COTTON, GEORGE H & JACK C & ETAL

MINIMUM PRICE: $3,544.00

ITEM 422 QUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:525113015
TRA: 055-046 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0009

LAST ASSESSED TO: BAEZA, MARICELA C
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

83




ITEM 428 OUTSIDE CITIES BANNING
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:528061005
TRA: 055-044 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: SANDOVAL, FERNANDO
MINIMUM PRICE: $5,715.00

ITEM 429 OUTSIDE CITIES BANNING
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:528061006
TRA: 055-044 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: SANDOVAL, FERNANDO
SITUS ADDRESS: 15231 PEACH ST CABAZON CA 92230
MINIMUM PRICE: $3,883.00

ITEM 430 QUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:528084002
TRA: 055-044 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0005

LAST ASSESSED TO: RODRIGUEZ, JOSEPH L
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 431 OUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:528084003
TRA: 055-044 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0005

LAST ASSESSED TO: RODRIGUEZ, JOSEPH L
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 432 OUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:528084004
TRA: 055-044 BANNING USD

DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0005

LAST ASSESSED TO: RODRIGUEZ, JOSEPH L
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

85




ITEM 438 OUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 528142022
TRA: 055-045 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0011

LAST ASSESSED TO: JONES, MARION ELWOOD & LORETTA LEE
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 439 OUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:528153001
TRA: 055-045 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0011

LAST ASSESSED TO: JONES, MARION ELWOOD & LORETTA LEE
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 440 QUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:528153002
TRA: 055-045 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0011

LAST ASSESSED TO: JONES, MARION ELWOQOD & LORETTA LEE
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 441 OUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 528153017
TRA: 055-045 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0005

LAST ASSESSED TO: SPENCER, EDITH E
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 442 OUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:528153018
TRA: 055-045 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0005

LAST ASSESSED TO: SPENCER, EDITHE
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

87




ITEM 448 QUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:528175006
TRA: 055-045 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0005

LAST ASSESSED TO: ARCENEAUX, ANALIDA
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 448 OUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:528175007
TRA: 055-045 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0005

LAST ASSESSED TO: ARAFEH, SAMIR
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 450 OUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:528182006
TRA: 065-045 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0004

LAST ASSESSED TO: GARRISON, LOUISE FEARN
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 451 QUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:528182007
TRA: 055-045 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0004

LAST ASSESSED TO: GARRISON, LOUISE FEARN
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 482 OUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:528183001
TRA: 055-045 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: GIFFORD, GERALD K
MINIMUM PRICE: $2,823.00

89




ITEM 458 OUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:528215013
TRA: 055-045 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0014

LAST ASSESSED TO: NGUYEN, CHAU VAN
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 459 OUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:528216010
TRA: 055-045 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: KOOKEN, RITA CATHERINE
MINIMUM PRICE: $4,307.00

ITEM 460 OQUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:529100017
TRA: 055-073 BANNING USD

DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: PEREZ, HECTOR MANUEL NAVARRO
SITUS ADDRESS: 14802 GORGONIO VIEW RD BANNING CA 92220
MINIMUM PRICE: $12,114.00

ITEM 461 IN THE CITY OF BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:531240004
TRA: 001-014 BANNING
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: WORLD SUPREME INTERNATIONAL
MINIMUM PRICE: $6,861.00

ITEM 462 IN THE CITY OF BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:538220002
TRA: 001-020 BANNING
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: DJL PROP
MINIMUM PRICE: $26,755.00

91




ITEM 468 IN THE CITY OF BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:541055018
TRA: 001-020 BANNING
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0004

LAST ASSESSED TO: MR L. E W S PLASTERING INC & NELSON, TONY
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 469 OUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:543190001
TRA: 055-008 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0006

LAST ASSESSED TO: ASTRO WEST INC
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 470 OUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:545084005
TRA: 055-017 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: TYSON, EVELYN M & BRYAN
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 471 QUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:545084006
TRA: 055-017 BANNING USD

DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: TYSON, EVELYN M & BRYAN
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 472 OUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:545087002
TRA: 055-017 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0009

LAST ASSESSED TO: ARTEAGA, OSWALDO TEJADA & CORTEZ, MIRNA
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

93




ITEM 478 OUTSIDE CITIES BANNING
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:545159003
TRA: 055-047 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0006

LAST ASSESSED TO: CHATIGNY, SANDRA L & CALDER, DEANNA & SIBOLE, BRAD & PAUL
MINIMUM PRICE: $100.00

ITEM 479 QUTSIDE CITIES BANNING
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:545159014
TRA: 055-047 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: EARNEST, STEVEN J
SITUS ADDRESS: 45535 GROUSE ST BANNING CA 92220
MINIMUM PRICE: $4,785.00

ITEM 480 OUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:545159038
TRA: 055-047 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0014

LAST ASSESSED TO: BECK R ALBERT & BECK MARCILLE L
MINIMUM PRICE: $8,718.00

_ ITEM 481 OQUTSIDE CITIES BANNING

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:545159039
TRA: 055-047 BANNING USD

DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: EARNEST, STEVEN J
MINIMUM PRICE: $4,731.00

ITEM 482 OUTSIDE CITIES BANNING
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:545291002
TRA: 055-047 BANNING USD
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: GARDNER, DAN L & CALDWELL, MARGARET E

SITUS ADDRESS; 45810 RACCOON ST BANNING CA 92220
MINIMUM PRICE: $11,587.00

95




ITEM 488 OUTSIDE CITIES HEMET
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:548161025
TRA: 071-024 HEMET USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: B WISE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT INC, TRUSTEE
SITUS ADDRESS: 43823 D ST HEMET CA 92544
MINIMUM PRICE: $17,241.00

ITEM 489 OUTSIDE CITIES HEMET
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:549221008
TRA: 071-121 HEMET USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: MARTINEZ, KATHLEEN M
SITUS ADDRESS: 24845 HOWARD DR HEMET CA 92544
MINIMUM PRICE: $16,988.00

ITEM 490 QUTSIDE CITIES HEMET
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:549253006
TRA: 071-121 HEMET USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: JONKE, NATIVIDAD N
SITUS ADDRESS: 25382 WANDA LN HEMET CA 92544
MINIMUM PRICE: $20,235.00

ITEM 492 QUTSIDE CITIES HEMET

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 552070011
TRA: 071-024 HEMET USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: WANG, DONALD P
SITUS ADDRESS: 26339 SOBOBA ST HEMET CA 92544
MINIMUM PRICE: $15,051.00

ITEM 493 QUTSIDE CITIES HEMET

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:552070012
TRA: 071-024 HEMET USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: WANG, DONALD P
MINIMUM PRICE: $14,245.00

97




ITEM 489 OUTSIDE CITIES HEMET
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:569070060
TRA: 071-110 HEMET USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: GUERRERQO, ALEX ANN D
SITUS ADDRESS: 42930 GREEN ST HEMET CA 92545
MINIMUM PRICE: $12,224.00

ITEM 500 OUTSIDE CITIES HEMET
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:571080027
TRA: 071-300 HEMET USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: CLAWSON, CODY & JENNAVIE
MINIMUM PRICE: $20,248.00

ITEM 501 OUTSIDE CITIES HEMET
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:571260019
TRA: 071-308 HEMET USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: NGUYEN, THANH HOANG & TINH THI
SITUS ADDRESS: 46190 WILSON RD HEMET CA 92543
MINIMUM PRICE: $6,359.00

ITEM 502 OUTSIDE CITIES HEMET

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:571280028
TRA: 071-308 HEMET USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: JOHNSON, JYLL
SITUS ADDRESS: 38750 REED VALLEY RD AGUANGA CA 92536
MINIMUM PRICE: $11,175.00

ITEM 503 OUTSIDE CITIES HEMET

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:571470003
TRA: 071-008 HEMET USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: NAY, MARCUS M TRUSTEE & SHARON E TRUSTEE
MINIMUM PRICE: $3,351.00

99




ITEM 509 OQUTSIDE CITIES HEMET
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:576040010
TRA: 071-064 HEMET USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: VEATCH, HARRY
MINIMUM PRICE: $5,337.00

ITEM 510 OUTSIDE CITIES HEMET

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:577230046
TRA: 071-067 HEMET USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: LOVE, JEREMIAH H
MINIMUM PRICE: $7,065.00

ITEM 511 QUTSIDE CITIES HEMET

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:580210025
TRA: 071-308 HEMET USD
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: KENT, LEANTHONY S
MINIMUM PRICE: $2,935.00

ITEM 512 QUTSIDE CITIES HEMET

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:580210031
TRA: 071-308 HEMET USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: CHRISTOPHERSON, DUSTIN JOHN
MINIMUM PRICE: $5,063.00

ITEM 513 OUTSIDE CITIES HEMET

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:580410004
TRA: 071-308 HEMET USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0010

LAST ASSESSED TO: CARPENTER, HAROLD
MINIMUM PRICE: $21,379.00

101




ITEM 519 QUTSIDE CITIES HEMET
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 584230001
TRA: 071-308 HEMET USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: SHERRY, JUSTIN S
MINIMUM PRICE: $5,095.00

ITEM 520 OUTSIDE CITIES HEMET
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:584250010
TRA: 071-308 HEMET USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: RUSQOVICK, CHRISTIAN A & JONES, KELLI A
MINIMUM PRICE: $4,746.00

ITEM 521 IN THE CITY OF INDIO
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:602480004
TRA: 007-156 INDIO
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0018

LAST ASSESSED TO: VALENCIA REVOCABLE TRUST DTD 10/22/03 & VALENCIA JOSE, TRUSTEE
& VALENCIA KIRSTEN, TRUSTEE

MINIMUM PRICE: $27,777.00

ITEM 522 IN THE CITY OF INDIO
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:602500011
TRA: 007-157 INDIO
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: VALENCIA, JOSE & KIRSTEN
SITUS ADDRESS: 49244 GILA RIVER ST INDIO CA 92201
MINIMUM PRICE: $86,643.00

ITEM 523 IN THE CITY OF LA QUINTA

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:604025004
TRA: 020-026 LA QUINTA
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: CARRUTH, HAROLD B & HARTWIG, DONALD J

SITUS ADDRESS: 78349 SCARLET CT LA QUINTA CA 92253
MINIMUM PRICE: $23,095.00

103




ITEM 530 OUTSIDE CITIES PALM SPRINGS

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:635212009
TRA; 061-167 PALM SPRINGS USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: VELASQUEZ, ISABEL
MINIMUM PRICE: $4,325.00

ITEM 531 OUTSIDE CITIES PALM SPRINGS

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:635256007
TRA: 061-167 PALM SPRINGS USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: STONE, DAVID SAMMUEL
MINIMUM PRICE: $4,674.00

ITEM 532 QUTSIDE CITIES PALM SPRINGS

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:835283004
TRA: 061-167 PALM SPRINGS USD

DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: SOLIDEOGLORIA FOUNDATION
MINIMUM PRICE: $2,705.00

ITEM 533 QUTSIDE CITIES PALM SPRINGS

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:635382003
TRA: 061-166 PALM SPRINGS USD

DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: PINYON CREST COMMUNITY ASSN
MINIMUM PRICE: $5,234.00

ITEM 534 OUTSIDE CITIES PALM SPRINGS

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:635394001
TRA: 061-166 PALM SPRINGS USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: SDL REAL ESTATE & PROP MANAGEMENT
MINIMUM PRICE: $7,641,00

105




ITEM 540 OUTSIDE CITIES PALM SPRINGS

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:636153005
TRA:; 061-010 PALM SPRINGS USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: CONGDON, CHUCK TRUSTEE
MINIMUM PRICE: $4,217.00

ITEM 541 OUTSIDE CITIES PALM SPRINGS

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:636271018
TRA: 061-009 PALM SPRINGS USD

DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: TOWNSEND, BENJAMIN HARRIS
MINIMUM PRICE: $27,120.00

ITEM 542 OUTSIDE CITIES PALM SPRINGS

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:636281012
TRA: 061-009 PALM SPRINGS USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: FEENSTRA, MATTHEW A & ANDRIESSEN, MEGAN
MINIMUM PRICE: $49,754.00

ITEM 543 IN THE CITY OF DESERT HOT SPRINGS

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:638112002
TRA: 014-005 DESERT HOT SPRINGS

DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: CHAI INC & SCHAAR, SUSAN KAY
MINIMUM PRICE: $8,896.00

ITEM 544 IN THE CITY OF DESERT HOT SPRINGS

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:638203002
TRA: 014-005 DESERT HOT SPRINGS
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: PEARSON, MELISSA A & KIRK D
MINIMUM PRICE: $6,813.00

107




ITEM 550 IN THE CITY OF DESERT HOT SPRINGS
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:641171020
TRA: 014-049 DESERT HOT SPRINGS
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: PASQUALE, DANIEL
MINIMUM PRICE: $7,514.00

ITEM 551 IN THE CITY OF DESERT HOT SPRINGS
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:641232016
TRA: 014-030 DESERT HOT SPRINGS
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: AYALA, NARCISO & ESTHER
SITUS ADDRESS; 13805 CUYAMACA DR DESERT HOT SPRINGS CA 92240
MINIMUM PRICE: $29,262.00

ITEM 552 IN THE CITY OF DESERT HOT SPRINGS

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:642213007
TRA: 014-074 DESERT HOT SPRINGS
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: WATSON, NOBIA & LYNN JR & MARVIN & FRIBURG, THERESA
MINIMUM PRICE: $10,935.00

ITEM 553 IN THE CITY OF DESERT HOT SPRINGS

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:642213008
TRA: 014-074 DESERT HOT SPRINGS
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: WATSON, NOBIA & LYNN JR & MARVIN & FRIBURG, THERESA
MINIMUM PRICE: $4,026.00

ITEM 554 IN THE CITY OF DESERT HOT SPRINGS

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:642213018
TRA: 014-074 DESERT HOT SPRINGS
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: WATSON, NOBIA & LYNN JR & MARVIN & FRIBURG, THERESA
MINIMUM PRICE: $4,026.00

109




ITEM 561 OUTSIDE CITIES PALM SPRINGS
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:645300048
TRA: 061-025 PALM SPRINGS USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: DIAZ, PORFIRIQ
SITUS ADDRESS: 18600 VEE BEE RD DSRT HOT SPG CA 92241
MINIMUM PRICE: $16,644.00

ITEM 562 IN THE CITY OF LA QUINTA

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:646140025
TRA: 020-003 LA QUINTA
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: MONUMENT OIL CO
SITUS ADDRESS: 48750 SAN DIMAS LA QUINTA CA 92253
MINIMUM PRICE: §77,272.00

ITEM 563 QUTSIDE CITIES PALM SPRINGS

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:650290025
TRA: 061-053 PALM SPRINGS USD
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: KAWAJA, YACOUB ELIAS
MINIMUM PRICE: $58,815.00

ITEM 564 QUTSIDE CITIES PALM SPRINGS

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:654040003
TRA: 061-048 PALM SPRINGS USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: CHANG, SEUNG HO
MINIMUM PRICE: $69,570.00

ITEM 565 OUTSIDE CITIES PALM SPRINGS

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:654040004
TRA: 061-048 PALM SPRINGS USD
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: CHANG, SEUNG HO
MINIMUM PRICE: $8,680.00

111




ITEM 571 OUTSIDE CITIES PALM SPRINGS
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:656121017
TRA: 0681-074 PALM SPRINGS USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: STROUS, WAYNE A
MINIMUM PRICE: $6,608.00

ITEM 572 IN THE CITY OF DESERT HOT SPRINGS
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:656251009
TRA: 014-002 DESERT HOT SPRINGS
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0018

LAST ASSESSED TO: UMANA, LUIS ENRIQUE
SITUS ADDRESS: 67520 SAN ANDREAS ST DESERT HOT SPRINGS CA 92240
MINIMUM PRICE: $16,807.00

ITEM 573 IN THE CITY OF DESERT HOT SPRINGS
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:656254004
TRA: 014-002 DESERT HOT SPRINGS
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: BROWN, ANTONIA AVILA TRUSTEE
MINIMUM PRICE: $14,254.00

ITEM 574 OUTSIDE CITIES PALM SPRINGS
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:656380021
TRA: 061-077 PALM SPRINGS USD
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: INGALLS JOHN R REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST DTD 5/1/09 & INGALLS, JOHN
R TRUSTEE

SITUS ADDRESS: 17325 RANCHO RD DESERT HOT SPRINGS CA 92240
MINIMUM PRICE: $25,769.00

ITEM 575 OQUTSIDE CITIES PALM SPRINGS

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:656390011
TRA: 061-077 PALM SPRINGS USD

DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: PARISI, FRANK & FUREY, DONNA
MINIMUM PRICE: $3,179.00

113




ITEM 581 OUTSIDE CITIES PALM SPRINGS
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:663222010
TRA: 061-207 PALM SPRINGS USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0014

LAST ASSESSED TO: BABCOCK, PATRICIA
SiTUS ADDRESS: 13825 UNITED RD DESERT HOT SPRINGS CA 92240
MINIMUM PRICE: $4,697.00

ITEM 582 OUTSIDE CITIES PALM SPRINGS
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:663223012
TRA: 061-207 PALM SPRINGS USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/00186

LAST ASSESSED TO: ADV INV
SITUS ADDRESS: 13805 TRAM VIEW RD DESERT HOT SPRINGS CA 92240
MINIMUM PRICE: $28,598.00

ITEM 583 IN THE CITY OF DESERT HOT SPRINGS

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:665131002
TRA: 014-098 DESERT HOT SPRINGS
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: BASTIN, GILBERT A & JULIETTE
MINIMUM PRICE: $2,593.00

ITEM 584 IN THE CITY OF DESERT HOT SPRINGS

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:665131020
TRA: 014-098 DESERT HOT SPRINGS

DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: CONWAY, ADRIENNE
MINIMUM PRICE: $4,299.00

ITEM 585 IN THE CITY OF DESERT HOT SPRINGS

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:665132012
TRA: 014-098 DESERT HOT SPRINGS
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: HOFFMAN, PAULINE TRUSTEE & DUPUIS, CECILE & JIM
MINIMUM PRICE: $4,053.00

115




ITEM 592 OUTSIDE CITIES PALM SPRINGS
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:667202012
TRA: 061-040 PALM SPRINGS USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: ALVAREZ BEATRICE & ALVAREZ ANTONIO G & ALVAREZ PABLO G
SITUS ADDRESS: 61855 PIERSON BLVD DESERT HOT SPRINGS CA 92240
MINIMUM PRICE: $9,927.00

ITEM 593 IN THE CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:669355013
TRA: 011-043 PALM SPRINGS
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: ABILAPEREZ, ABEL
SITUS ADDRESS: 740 W GATEWAY DR PALM SPRINGS CA 92262
MINIMUM PRICE: $6,824.00

ITEM 594 IN THE CITY OF PALM SPRINGS
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:669365007
TRA: 011-043 PALM SPRINGS
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: HERNANDEZ, JESUS ERNESTO
SITUS ADDRESS; 811 GATEWAY DR PALM SPRINGS CA 92262
MINIMUM PRICE: $10,944.00

ITEM 595 IN THE CITY OF PALM SPRINGS

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:669413029
TRA: 011-044 PALM SPRINGS

DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: ROBERTS, CURTIS & JIMMIE
SITUS ADDRESS: 366 ROSA PARKS RD PALM SPRINGS CA 92262
MINIMUM PRICE: $13,093.00

ITEM 596 IN THE CITY OF CATHEDRAL CITY

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:670215007
TRA: 019-013 CATHEDRAL CITY
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: H&G RE INV
MINIMUM PRICE: $22,921.00

117




ITEM 602 IN THE CITY OF CATHEDRAL CITY

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:675164026
TRA: 019-051 CATHEDRAL CITY
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: H&G RE INV
MINIMUM PRICE: $6,904.00

ITEM 603 IN THE CITY OF CATHEDRAL CITY

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:675343012
TRA: 019-051 CATHEDRAL CITY
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: H&G RE INV
MINIMUM PRICE: $5,776.00

ITEM 604 IN THE CITY OF CATHEDRAL CITY

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 675363001
TRA: 018-051 CATHEDRAL CITY
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: DESERT RECOVERY
MINIMUM PRICE: $16,692.00

ITEM 605 IN THE CITY OF CATHEDRAL CITY

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:675363002
TRA: 019-051 CATHEDRAL CITY

DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: DESERT RECOVERY
MINIMUM PRICE: $16,692.00

ITEM 606 IN THE CITY OF CATHEDRAL CITY

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:677302014
TRA: 019-015 CATHEDRAL CITY
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: H&G RE INV
MINIMUM PRICE: $28,005.00

119




ITEM 612 OUTSIDE CITIES PALM SPRINGS
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:693133001
TRA: 061-114 PALM SPRINGS USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: SMITH, RICHARD L
SITUS ADDRESS: 32215 WELLS FARGO DR THOUSAND PALMS CA 92276
MINIMUM PRICE: $11,037.00

ITEM 613 OUTSIDE CITIES PALM SPRINGS
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:693141005
TRA: 061-114 PALM SPRINGS USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: ESTRADA, MANUEL & JOSEPH F & VINCENT
SITUS ADDRESS: 32421 BOWIE CIR THOUSAND PALMS CA 92276
MINIMUM PRICE: $38,940.00

ITEM 614 IN THE CITY OF INDIO
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:696020025
TRA: 007-099 INDIO
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: POUNDS MORGAN, CHRISTINE
SITUS ADDRESS: 42727 DELLA PL INDIO CA 92203
MINIMUM PRICE: $63,831.00

ITEM 616 IN THE CITY OF INDIO

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:696400009
TRA: 007-008 INDIO

DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: FARLEY, DONALD F
SITUS ADDRESS: 84250 INDIO SPRINGS PKWY INDIO CA 92203
MINIMUM PRICE: $6,438.00

ITEM 616 OUTSIDE CITIES COACHELLA

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:709190006
TRA: 058-002 COACHELLA USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: ODONOVAN, ADELLA M & BESSIE & POLI, OLIVE & VANDORN, VIVY ANN
MINIMUM PRICE: $2,505.00

121




ITEM 622 OUTSIDE CITIES COACHELLA

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 721271027
TRA: 058-162 COACHELLA USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: PIPER, ELLANORA E
MINIMUM PRICE: $2,488.00

ITEM 623 OUTSIDE CITIES COACHELLA

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:723021006
TRA: 058-162 COACHELLA USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: CARDENAS, AMELIA
MINIMUM PRICE: $5,082.00

ITEM 624 OUTSIDE CITIES COACHELLA

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:723054011
TRA: 058-162 COACHELLA USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: AMOS, PAULINE E TRUSTEE
MINIMUM PRICE: $3,844.00

ITEM 625 OUTSIDE CITIES COACHELLA

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 723071017
TRA: 058-162 COACHELLA USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: MENDEZ, ROMAN
MINIMUM PRICE: $54,129.00

ITEM 628 OUTSIDE CITIES COACHELLA

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:723082004
TRA: 058-162 COACHELLA USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: BAKER, CHARLES EDWARD & FRANCES LAVERNE & WILLIAM ALLAN
MINIMUM PRICE: $2,549.00

123




ITEM 632 QUTSIDE CITIES COACHELLA

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:723313004
TRA: 058-162 COACHELLA USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: HUERTO, ROBERTO
MINIMUM PRICE: $3,070.00

ITEM 633 OQUTSIDE CITIES COACHELLA

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:727151030
TRA: 058-178 COACHELLA USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/00186

LAST ASSESSED TO: LOPEZ, ARMINDA F
MINIMUM PRICE: $4,850.00

ITEM 634 QUTSIDE CITIES COACHELLA

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:749130004
TRA: 058-038 COACHELLA USD
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: H&G RE INV
SITUS ADDRESS: 88755 AVENUE 68 MECCA CA 92254
MINIMUM PRICE: $30,092.00

ITEM 635 OQUTSIDE CITIES COACHELLA

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:749230005
TRA: 058-038 COACHELLA USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: TANG, LIN MING & AVILA, MARIA & YANG, AIDY & YUEH, LIN CHANG SU
MINIMUM PRICE: $179,077.00

ITEM 638 OUTSIDE CITIES DESERT SANDS

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:750120057
TRA: 075-046 DESERT SANDS USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: ANGUIANO, CARLOS A
MINIMUM PRICE: $4,210.00

125




ITEM 642 OUTSIDE CITIES COACHELLA
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 763150013
TRA: 058-004 COACHELLA USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0007

LAST ASSESSED TO: FOUR DH 25 PARTNERS LTD PARTNERSHIP
SITUS ADDRESS: 87871 AVENUE 52 COACHELLA CA 92236
MINIMUM PRICE: $708,476.00

ITEM 643 IN THE CITY OF COACHELLA
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:768471044
TRA: 012-052 COACHELLA
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: RUBIO, JAZMIN A
SITUS ADDRESS: 84093 LAGUNA LN COACHELLA CA 92236
MINIMUM PRICE: $7,628.00

ITEM 644 iN THE CITY OF COACHELLA
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 778111002
TRA: 012-023 COACHELLA
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: JIMENEZ, JOSE GONZALO & JOSE RAMIRO
SITUS ADDRESS: 1284 7TH ST COACHELLA CA 92236
MINIMUM PRICE: $25,080.00

ITEM 645 IN THE CITY OF COACHELLA

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 778160034
TRA: 012-023 COACHELLA
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/00186

LAST ASSESSED TO: CALLAWAY, MARIA DOLORES Z
MINIMUM PRICE: $11,477.00

ITEM 646 IN THE CITY OF COACHELLA

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:778240003
TRA: 012-023 COACHELLA

DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016
LAST ASSESSED TO: RIGHT ANGLES INV INC

SITUS ADDRESS: 52156 TRIPOLI WAY COACHELLA CA 92236
MINIMUM PRICE: $23,370.00

127




ITEM 652 OUTSIDE CITIES PALO VERDE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:812182001
TRA: 085-000 PALO VERDE USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0013

LAST ASSESSED TO: SHORE, JACKIE
MINIMUM PRICE: $9,434.00

ITEM 653 OUTSIDE CITIES PALO VERDE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 818313007
TRA: 085-017 PALO VERDE USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0009

LAST ASSESSED TO: FELIX, RUBEN L & PEOPLES, SHEILA A
SITUS ADDRESS: 18260 PALOWALLA RD BLYTHE CA 92225
MINIMUM PRICE: $22,672.00

ITEM 654 QUTSIDE CITIES PALO VERDE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 818322007
TRA: 085-017 PALO VERDE USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0008

LAST ASSESSED TO: AHMED, IQBAL
SITUS ADDRESS: 18255 EUREKA DR BLYTHE CA 92225
MINIMUM PRICE: $64,619.00

ITEM 655 IN THE CITY OF BLYTHE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:821242036
TRA: 003-031 BLYTHE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: MESA BLUFFS DEV CO
MINIMUM PRICE: §2,471.00

ITEM 656 iN THE CITY OF BLYTHE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:821242053
TRA: 003-031 BLYTHE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: MESA BLUFFS DEV CO
MINIMUM PRICE: $2,484.00

129




ITEM 662 IN THE CITY OF BLYTHE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:848072004
TRA: 003-004 BLYTHE
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: FERNANDEZ, JOSE & MARIA G
SITUS ADDRESS: 216 S 1ST ST BLYTHE CA 92225
MINIMUM PRICE: $9,968.00

ITEM 663 IN THE CITY OF BLYTHE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:848072012
TRA: 003-004 BLYTHE

DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: FERNANDEZ, JOSE A & MARIA GUAD ZAMORA
MINIMUM PRICE: $3,867.00

ITEM 664 IN THE CITY OF BLYTHE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:848072013
TRA: 003-004 BLYTHE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: FERNANDEZ, JOSE & MARIA GUADALUPE
SITUS ADDRESS: 223 S 2ND ST BLYTHE CA 92225
MINIMUM PRICE: $10,095.00

ITEM 665 iN THE CITY OF BLYTHE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:848072014
TRA: 003-004 BLYTHE

DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: FERNANDEZ, JOSE & MARIA
SITUS ADDRESS: 225 S 2ND ST BLYTHE CA 92225
MINIMUM PRICE: $6,898.00

ITEM 666 IN THE CITY OF BLYTHE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:848072024
TRA: 003-004 BLYTHE
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0018

LAST ASSESSED TO: FERNANDEZ, JOSE A & MARIA GUADALUPE
MINIMUM PRICE: $3,311.00

131




ITEM 672 OUTSIDE CITIES PALO VERDE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:869140018
TRA: 085-013 PALO VERDE USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: CRANE, WILLIE PEARL
SITUS ADDRESS: 10874 W SEELEY AVE BLYTHE CA 92225
MINIMUM PRICE: $5,512.00

ITEM 673 QUTSIDE CITIES PALO VERDE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 872233022
TRA: 085-008 PAL(? VERDE USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0010

LAST ASSESSED TO: NUNN, ROY
MINIMUM PRICE: $4,699.00

ITEM 674 OUTSIDE CITIES PALO VERDE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:872233026
TRA: 085-008 PALC VERDE USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0011

LAST ASSESSED TO: MUELLER JOSEPH TRUST DTD 2/13/94 & MUELLER, DAVID TRUSTEE
MINIMUM PRICE: $4,744.00

ITEM 675 OUTSIDE CITIES PALO VERDE
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:872242019
TRA: 085-008 PALO VERDE USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0008

LAST ASSESSED TO: BARENDSE, ROY ADRIAAN
SITUS ADDRESS: 24211 SAN JUAN AVE RIPLEY CA 92272
MINIMUM PRICE: $9,628.00

ITEM 676 QUTSIDE CITIES PALO VERDE

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:872243007
TRA: 085-008 PALO VERDE USD

DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016
LAST ASSESSED TO: ST JOHNS BAPTIST CH OF RIPLEY

SITUS ADDRESS: 14865 KIRKWOOD ST RIPLEY CA 92272
MINIMUM PRICE: $4,029.00

133




ITEM 682 OUTSIDE CITIES MURRIETA
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:930100005
TRA: 082-003 MURRIETA VALLEY USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0015

LAST ASSESSED TO: ODEH, RAMI & WAFA
MINIMUM PRICE: $30,215.00

ITEM 683 OUTSIDE CITIES MURRIETA
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 932130027
TRA: 082-026 MURRIETA VALLEY USD
DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0007

LAST ASSESSED TO: SHARP, JAMES CHRISTOPHER & TERRI & HYMAN, ED TRUSTEE & HYMAN
ED TRUST DTD 10/22/91, TRUST & ETAL

MINIMUM PRICE: $164,785.00

ITEM 686 OQUTSIDE CITIES MURRIETA

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:933150008
TRA: 082-016 MURRIETA VALLEY USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: HINKEL, OLGA TRUSTEE & DAVID ADAM & FRIEDA & RICHARD JOHN
MINIMUM PRICE: $75,578.00

ITEM 687 OUTSIDE CITIES MURRIETA

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:933150009
TRA: 082-016 MURRIETA VALLEY USD

DEFAULT DATE:  7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: HINKEL, OLGA TRUSTEE & DAVID ADAM & FRIEDA & RICHARD JOHN
MINIMUM PRICE: $77,344.00

ITEM 688 OUTSIDE CITIES MURRIETA

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:933150010
TRA: 082-016 MURRIETA VALLEY USD
DEFAULT DATE: 7/1/0016

LAST ASSESSED TO: HINKEL, OLGA TRUSTEE & DAVID ADAM & FRIEDA & RICHARD JOHN
SITUS ADDRESS: 44840 LA MANCHA RD TEMECULA CA 925580
MINIMUM PRICE: $84,708.00

135




SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

ITEM: 3.61
(ID # 17945)

MEETING DATE:
Tuesday, January 25, 2022

FROM : TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR:

SUBJECT: TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR: Internet Tax Sale of Tax-Defaulted Real
Property, Sale No. TC-218, scheduled for April 21, 2022 through April 26, 2022, with
Bid4Assets, inc., All Districts. [$3,073,046 - 100% Fund 11060 Tax Loss Reserve Fund]

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of Supervisors:
1. Approve the intended public auction tax sale, Sale No. TC-218, pursuant to Revenue
and Taxation Code Section 3694;
2. Approve and adopt the provisions of the Revenue and Taxation Code Section 3698.5(a),
3698.5(c) and Section 4703(a);
3. Adopt Resolution No. 2022-023, a resolution of the Board of Supervisors of the County

of Riverside approving the sale of tax-defaulted property subject to the power of sale and
setting the minimum bid, and

4. Instruct the Clerk of the Board to immediately forward a certified copy of the Board's
Resolution to the Treasurer-Tax Collector following Board approval.

The above action will authorize the minimum bid on regular tax-defaulted parcels to be
offered for sale via the Internet with Bid4Assets, Inc.

ACTION:Policy

PN 7/
e ”7// 7,
Y NEAd [
Méatthew Jennings, Treasufer-Tax Collgctor  01/12/2022

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Page 1 of 4 ID# 17945 361



SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE,

c)

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Three hundred eight (308) or fewer fee parcels will be offered for a minimum bid
of cost of sale only.

One hundred thirty-five (135) or fewer fee parcels will be offered at a minimum
bid of taxes only, plus cost of sale.

Sixty-nine (69) or fewer fee parcels will be offered at a minimum bid of $100.

In general, the financial impact of tax sales can be summarized as follows:

Sales at, or above, the amount of taxes owed have no direct negative impact on
the County’s budget.

For this sale, if all parcels being reoffered for cost of sale were to sell for only the
minimum bid, the maximum tax loss would be $4,641,199. Considering the
Teeter formula, which shares this loss with other taxing entities, the maximum
loss of the Tax Loss Reserve Fund would be $3,073,046. Parcels reoffered for
taxes only, plus cost of sale will not realize a tax loss.

Accordingly, there should be no direct impact on the County General Fund
because reserves exceeding the amount have been set aside.

The Tax Collector has determined that parcels which are offered for a minimum
pbid of $100 should stimulate interest through the online auction. All parcels in
guestion have previously been offered for sale, most on multiple occasions,
without garnering any bids. The $100 minimum bid is purposefully set low, in
order to generate interest. It is likely that final bids will far surpass the $100
minimum.

There will likely be minimal impact upon the Tax Loss Reserve Fund itself. Based
upon recent experience, this sale is not expected to realize the maximum loss for
three reasons: (1) properties are inevitably pulled from the sale due to various
reasons including taxpayer redemptions; (2) some parcels will sell for more than
the minimum bid; and (3) other parcels are likely to receive no bids. For example,
in previous tax sales, the maximum loss to the Tax Loss Reserve Fund for 2019-
2020 was $2,640,703; however, the realized loss was $499,824 - only 19% of the
maximum loss. Similarly, the maximum loss of the Tax Loss Reserve Fund for
2020-2021 was $2,123,552; however, the realized loss was $228,437 - only 11%
of the maximum loss.

Impact on Residents and Businesses

The purpose of offering tax-defaulted properties is to collect unpaid taxes and return the
property to a revenue-generating status by conveying the property to another owner or
motivating the assessee to redeem.

ATTACHMENTS (if any, in this order):

Page 3 of 4

ID# 17945 3-61



[\ ]

S O e ) N th B W

—

—
—

——

FF A 2 2
DATE
o R W o

=)

EL C THOMAS

HA
)

IC

FORM APPROVED COUNTY COUNSEL
M
oo

BY _Z7(7
b o [ (o] (] [ S . [} e —
R R - S T T v B N S e

Board of Supervisors County of Riverside

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-023

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
APPROVING THE SALE OF TAX-DEFAULTED PROPERTY SUBJECT TO THE POWER OF SALE
AND SETTING THE MINIMUM BID

WHEREAS, the Tax Collector of Riverside County intends to sell tax-defaulted property
subject to the power of sale at public auction on April 21, 2022 through April 26. 2022 over the internet;
and,

WHEREAS, the Tax Collector requests that the Board of Supervisors of the County of
Riverside, State of California approve the intended sale and any postponement of the sale that may be
necessary; and,

WHEREAS, Tax Sale List TC 218 Sale File 4484, which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”,
sets forth the property declared tax-defaulted with the year of the tax default and the parcel identification
number; and,

WHEREAS, notice of the proposed sale will be sent to the State Controller in accordance
with Section 3700.5 of the California Revenue and Taxation Code; and,

WHEREAS, the Tax Collector, in his discretion, has determined that the property specified
in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated by reference and constituting six hundred seventy-cight
(678) fee parcels should be offered for sale from April 21, 2022 through April 26, 2022, with the minimum
bid to be in accordance with California Revenue and Taxation Code Section 3698.5; and,

WHERFAS, California Revenue and Taxation Code Section 3698.5 provides that, where
property has been offercd for sale at least once and no acceptable bids have been reccived at the prescribed
minimum price, the Tax Collector may, in his discretion and with the approval of the Board of Supervisors,
offer that same property at the same or next scheduled sale at a minimum price that the Tax Collcctor
deems appropriate iﬁ light of the most current assessed valuation of that property or any unique

circumstance with respect 1o that property; and, |

JAN 252022 2. L/




[

R =B - BN N« R N N S

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

parcels may be reoffered later at the same sale beginning at 9:00 a.m. on April 22, 2022 as follows:

a) Threc hundred eight (308) or fewer fee parcels will be offered at a minimum bid of]

the cost of sale.

b) One hundred thirty-five (135) or fewer fee parcels will be offered at a2 minimum

bid of taxes only, plus the cost of sale.

c) Sixty-nine (69) or fewer fee parcels will be offered at a minimum bid of onc

hundred dollars ($100.00).

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Jeffries, Spiegel, Washington, Perez and Hewitt
Nays: None
Absent: None

The foregoing is certified to be a true copy of a resolution
duly adopted by said Board of Supervisors on the date therein set
forth.

Kecia R. Harp erk of said Board

By




ACTION ITEMS /
DISCUSSION CALENDAR




TEAM-RCD Temecula-Elsinore-
Anza-Murrieta Resource
Conservation District

2078 PO Box

Temecula, CA 92593 US

(951) 387-8992
www.teamrcd.com

invping 20¢

ARy TR
Rl :

L N S R

BILL TO

MRCD-Mission Resource
Conservation District
130 E. Alvarado Street
Fallbrook, CA 92028

PROJECT
MRCD Grant - Arundo Removal

DATE

Administration Project Manager

'CDFW Project Fee

SUBTOTAL
TAX
TGTAL

TOTAL DUE

DUE DATE
032120272

AMOUNT

1235507

82800

1,558.50
0.00
1,558.50

THANK YO,




SAWA Annual Regulatory Report CDFW Region 6
San Diego State Field Station

SAN DIEGO STATE FIELDSTATION

PROJECT BACKGROUND

The San Diego State Field Station {or the Santa Margarita Ecological Reserve, SMER) is located along the
Santa Margarita River, downstream of Murrieta, CA. Part of the facility is in Riverside County and part is in
San Diego County. This report covers the Riverside County portion of the Arundo treatment work. The
riparian area is a deep rocky gorge, it has perennial flows and high value riparian habitat dominated by
native vegetation. It is jointly managed by San Diego State University and CDFW. The area has scattered
clumps of Arundo and is upstream of areas that once had over 800 acres of Arundo in San Diego County
(Camp Pendleton, San Diego County Parks, and Wildlands Conservancy properties). Mission Resource
Conservation District joined with Team RCD in Riverside to jointly treat these scattered clumps of Arundo
using a Wildlife Conservation Board Prop 1 Grant (held by Mission RCD).

Table 1: Mitigations Placed at Project

Permit Number Project Name Permittee Name | Amount | Mitigated | itigation Type
Received | Acreage

NA NA NA NA NA NA

PROJECT ACTIVITIES AND NON-NATIVE REMOVAL

Enhancement Activities: During this reporting period, an herbicide mix (aquatic approved mix of glyphosate
and imazapyr) was foliar applied to giant reed, A total of 1.9 acres of Arundo was treated.

Table 2: San Diego State Field Station— Summary of Activities

Project placed in: 2021
Reporting Period Amount {in acres) Type of Activity Species Removed or Treated
12-1-2021to
1.9 Treatment Giant reed (Arundo donax)
12-31-2021

Removal/treatment methods: All herbicide treatments are conducted using a foliar application with 4-
gallon backpack sprayers. ACS Habitat conducted these treatments.

Table 3: Chemicals used during herbicide treatments

Product Amount used Purpose
Polaris 2 gal Herbicide: Imazapyr
Round Up Custom 0.67 gal Herbicide: Glyphosate
DyneAmic 19 0z Surfactant




SAWA Annual Regulatory Report CDFW Region 6

San Diego State Field Station

Amount removed/treated: approximately 1.9 acres of giant reed was treated during this reporting
period.

Treatment frequency and timing: During this reporting period, treatments occurred on 12-28/29/30-2021.

Disposal of removed/treated biomass: Due to the small size and remote locations of the Arundo stands
being treated, biomass was left on site and allowed to dry and decompose in place.

Monitoring Activities: Mission RCD staff and a biological consultant (Jason Giessow, Dendra inc.) carried
out an educational resources review with the crew and reviewed all permit conditions prior to work
starting. An on-site tour of access and site logistics was also completed. Crews were checked daily and
field station staff were notified daily when crews were done for the day.

Table 4: Current Site Conditions
Average tree height class: >5-10 meters
Average shrub height class: >2-5 meters
Overall vegetative coverage: >75%
Native coverage: >70%
Common Name Scientific Name Coverage Class
Arroyo Willow Salix lasiolepis >5-15%
Goodding’s Black Willow Salix gooddingii >5-15%
California sycamore Platanus racemosa 1-5%
Sandbar Willow Salix exigua 1-5%
Mulefat Baccharis salicifolia 1-5%
Stinging Nettle Urtica dioica >6-16%
California Mugwort Artemisia douglasiana 1-5%
Non-native coverage: <5-%
Common Name Scientific Name Coverage Class
Giant Reed Arundo donax <1%
Table 5: Wildlife species detected on site
Avian Species |
Common Name Scientific Name Special Status
Yellow-breasted Chat Icteria virens State species of special concern




SAWA Annual Regulatory Report CDFW Region 6
San Diego State Field Station

Yellow Warbler Setophaga petechia State species of special concern
Least Bell's Vireo Vireo bellii pusillus Federal and state endangered
Lesser Goldfinch Spinus psaltria None

Blue Grosbeak Passerina caervlea None

Common Yellowthroat Geothlypis trichas None
PROJECT STATUS

This Arundo treatment was funded with WCB Grant funds. An effort will be made to re-treat the area in
a year or two. The efficacy (effectiveness) of the treatment should be quite high as foliar application is
the most effective treatment method. Other scattered perennial non-natives were observed (fan paims,
bottle brush tree, and pampas grass), but in general perennial non-native plant cover was extremely low.
These should also be treated, but this work was outside of grant funding (Arundo only).

PHOTO OF TREATED ARUNDOQ DONAX {GIANT REED).




SAWA Annual Regulatory Report CDFW Region 6
San Diego State Field Station

PHOTO OF TREATED ARUNDO DONAX {GIANT REED).

PHQOTO OF TREATED ARUNDO DONAX (GIANT REED).



SAWA Annual Regulatory Report CDFW Region 6
San Diego State Field Station

PHOTC OF ARUNDO DONAX (GIANT REED) PRIOR TO TREATMENT,




SAWA Annual Regulatory Report CDFW Region 6
San Diego State Field Station

PHOTC OF UNTREATED MEXICAN FAN PALM),



CDFW Region 6

San Diego State Field Station

SAWA Annual Regulatory Report

Pl

IS pie

uone

= .
AQunoo ofeiq ues

Sl
I SL0 S0 T TA N Y

sdwno Zg| ‘SSI0B 6’} JUSLUIESS} MBU 0puUNIY

LZ0Z |18} pejead) opuniy




SAWA Annual Regulatory Report CDFW Region 6
San Diego State Field Station




SAWA Annual Regulatory Report CDFW Region 6
San Diego State Field Station

SAN DIEGO STATE FIELDSTATION

PROJECT BACKGROUND

The San Diego State Field Station (or the Santa Margarita Ecological Reserve, SMER) is located along the
Santa Margarita River, downstream of Murrieta, CA. Part of the facility is in Riverside County and part is in
San Diego County. This report covers the Riverside County portion of the Arundo treatment work. The
riparian area is a deep rocky gorge, it has perennial flows and high value riparian habitat dominated by
native vegetation. It is jointly managed by San Diego State University and COFW. The area has scattered
clumps of Arundo and is upstream of areas that once had over 800 acres of Arundo in San Diego County
(Camp Pendleton, San Diego County Parks, and Wildlands Conservancy properties). Mission Resource
Conservation District joined with Team RCD in Riverside to jointly treat these scattered clumps of Arundo
using a Wildlife Conservation Board Prop 1 Grant (held by Mission RCD).

Table 1: Mitigations Placed at Project

Permit Number Project Name Permittee Name | Amount | Mitigated | pitigation Type,
Received | Acreage

NA NA NA NA NA NA

PROJECT ACTIVITIES AND NON-NATIVE REMOVAL

Enhancement Activities: During this reporting period, a herbicide mix {(aguatic approved mix of glyphosate
and imazapyr) was foliar applied to giant reed, A total of 1.9 acres of Arundo was treated.

Table 2: San Diego State Field Station— Summary of Activities

Project placed in: 2021
Reporting Period Amount (in acres) Type of Activity Species Removed or Treated
12-1-2021 to
1.9 Treatment Giant reed (Arundo donax)
12-31-2021

Removalftreatment methods: All herbicide treatments are conducted using a foliar application with 4-
gallon backpack sprayers. ACS Habitat conducted these treatments.

Table 3: Chemicals used during herbicide treatments

Product Amount used Purpose
Polaris Herbicide: Imazapyr
Round Up Custom Herbicide: Glyphosate
DyneAmic Surfactant




SAWA Annual Regulatory Report CDFW Region 6

San Diego State Field Station

Amount removed/treated: approximately 1.9 acres of giant reed was treated during this reporting
period.

Treatment frequency and timing: During this reporting period, treatments occurred on XXXXX.

Disposal of removed/treated biomass: Due to the small size and remote locations of the Arundo stands
being treated, biomass was left on site and allowed to dry and decompose in place.

Monitoring Activities: Mission RCD staff and a biological consultant {Jason Giessow, Dendra Inc.) carried
out an educational resources review with the crew and reviewed all permit conditions prior to work
starting. An on-site tour of access and site logistics was also completed. Crews were checked daily and
field station staff were notified daily when crews were done for the day.

CURRENT SITE CONDITIONS _
Average tree height class: >5-10 meters
Average shrub height class: >2-5 meters
Overall vegetative coverage: >75%
Native coverage: >70%
Common Name Scientific Name Coverage Class
Arroyo Willow Salix lasiolepis >5-15%
Goodding’s Black Willow Salix gooddingii >5-15%
California sycamore Platanus racemosa 1-5%
Sandbar Willow Salix exigua 1-5%
Mulefat Baccharis salicifolia 1-5%
Stinging Nettle Urtica dioica >5-15%
California Mugwort Artemisia douglasiana 1-5%
Non-native coverage: <5-%
Common Name Scientific Name Coverage Class
Giant Reed Arundo donax <1%
‘Table 5: Wildlife species detected on site
Avian Species
Common Name Scientific Name Special Status
Yellow-breasted Chat Icteria virens State species of special concern




ER

1902-G9.-029 :m._mm ‘GO¥N B8
9906-20Z-09. uoser :js|bojoig !
#9ZZ-¢£08-09. uyor :iojdenuod B

npe'nsps@iueiiqd ;jrewy

(enqow) y160-205-619 ‘181 |
loj0041q UolelS PIold |
juelug ojqed §

‘

62€0-C16-8598 ‘Uopinog ajwier a}is _.._O

.:o_.ﬂm pleld NSas m

uonelg pleld
aje3g obaig uesg

1292
N ,ouyl doy, ‘Yoo| jey
4% ojeb uosiod |
uid peddouq

i

y3iou o} s|ppjw

:JusLUeal) OpUNIY JBAIY ejueBiepy ejues

6161
:abB1ob o) ejes) |
ujd paddoag

806

.auj| doy, Ho0) Je}
oqulsy wen

ojul suiny g jofng §
uid paddouq

9696 93D |
OpEUOIO] BIA
:peod paaed

:uid paddouq |




: & : y,r.a. ﬁ,._...,m..

This would be the primary treatment area
(8&@ Mission RCD treated this area in the past

| called Pablo Bryant
! Field Station Director
He is excited to have the Arundo treated

Tel: 619-507-0944 (mobile)
Email: pbryant@sdsu.edu

| Sourer Sord, Miszen, @5e'3s, P-ihster Gefiepiie, CUEEHNRIS R




Notics of Exemption | Appe_nr#‘x k

To: || Office of Planning and Research From: (Public Agoucy) Misgjon Resoyrce Cunagrvalion Risiriet
1400 Tenth Srreet, Room 121

PO Box | 777, VFallbrook, CA 92088- 1177
Sagramento, CA 95814 (Addrexs)
County Clerk ) . —
X Counf; of San Diego b‘b ._1 i.: D
Amgory 4 S, Reoorderoumy Clark
“AF 08 2001

U

Project Titie: _Coutro! of Invasive Non-Native Plants within the Saxta | Margarita and San Luis Rey Wittersheds.

Project Location - Specific: Sants Margarita River and ity tibutaries, sosthera San Disgo coualy and southwestara Riverside

county, and the San Luis Rey River and lta tibataries in northem San Dicgo county.

Pl'ﬂm Locatlon - Cl'l:y: pruj.,ot Locstion - County: San Diego and Riverside counties

Description of Nature, Purposs, and Beneficiariea of Project:

This project involves the control of invasive non-native plants (mainty Arundo donax) in the Sania Margarita and San Luis Rey

walersheds. Non-native plants poss 2 sarious threat to the native flora and fauna. The Mission Resource Conservation Disulet and

the Sants Margasita and Sen Luls Rey Walershads Weod Mansgmeant Arcs are working towards schievimg (continued on next page)

Name of Public Agency Approving Project: Mission Resouree Conservation Distriot

Name of Person or Agency Carrying Out Project: Mlsslon Resurce Consarvation District/Sants Margarite and San

Exampt Stetus: (check one) Luis Rey Watarzheds Weed Management Area
) Ministerial (Sec. 21080(b)(1); 15288)
{] Declared Emergency (Sec. 21080(b)(3); 15269(a));
(0 Emergency Projoct (Sec. 2.080(b)4); 15269(b)(c));
(X Catogorical Excmption, Stite rype and soetion sumber: Minor Alterations to the Land, Section 15304
O Statutory Exemptions. S code number:

X Other: Raeview for Exemption Guld.ailnu Section 15051(b)(3)
Rsasons why project is exempt: n

to prolects which have the potentinl for caysing & signifloant effect on the 4V ixonzment” A significont effect on the povirommen is

defized as 3 “substantial adverse changs * Removal of invasive non-native plants fias 3 beneficial effcet (continped on next page)

Lead Agancy e .
Contsct Person: Judy Mitzhall, District Coordinatory Ares Code/Telophone/Extension: {760) 728-1332
If filed by spplicant:

1. Artach certifisd document of oxomption finding,
2. Has 2 Notice of Exemption bean filed by tho public agency spproving the project? [JYes [JNo

Simfc:%MM. [P A'S) Date: S /3 < /3 a0 Tide: _District Coordinator

Signed by Lead Ageniy Date recsived for filing at OPR:
[T Signed by Applicant

Revised Oclober (989

] APPENDICES + |51



Description of Nature, Purpose, and Beneficiaries of Project:

(Continued from page 1)

sop-native plant control on 8 watershed scale. It is only at this level that non-native plants will be
effectively removed fram the riparian systems. [f control is not carvied out from the top of the
watershed o the bottons, then upstream sourcss will re-infect areas downstroam that have been
clemred. The goa! of this project is to bring togsther all stakeholders in the watersheds ead to
remove invasive non-uttive plants to restore the habitat for the native flora and fauna, to reducc
the risk of fire and flooding damags, and to reduce the amount of non-native plant debris on the
boachss, Tha beneficiaries of the project will include: the native flora and fauna due to restored
native habitat, the comunnpities within the watersheds due to improved recreational opportunities,
2nd the cities, water dittricts and fire departments dus to less damaging flood and fire events,

Reasons why prolect is sxgmpt:
{Continued from pags 1)

on the environment, restoring the native habitst, In southem California the removal of Arunde
donax (a prevalent invusive noa-native plant) has been ussd as mitigation for temporary and
small permanent impacts to wetlands because it restores the native riparian habiar

Furthermore, Section 15061 states that "Subsection (b)(3) provides a short way for sgencics to
deal with discretionary sctivities which could arguably be subject to the CEQA process but
whick common sense provides skould not be subjoct to the Act.” Non-native species ate
congidored the second largest threat after habitat destruction to the environment in the United
States. The non-native invesive plants in the ripanan systems of southern Califomia have taken
over large areas, displacing thoe native flom and not providing the equivalent structure and
function. Ovcs thess non-native planie are removed, the riparian systems are able to recover due
to the regeneration of the system that naturslly oocurs after flooding.

Section 15308, Asticle 19 states that Class 4 categorical exemptions "consist of minor publio or
private alterations in the condition of land, water, and/or vegatation which do not involve removal
of healthy, mature, scenic trees axcept for forestry or agricultural purposes,” This exotic plant
control project involves the control of several targot axotic plants, nons of which are trees. The
exotio plants are generilly scattered, therefore it does not involved the removal of large aress of

vegetation. The removal of the non-native plants will result in improvement of the habitat for
fish and wildlife resow ces.

FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE CO;Jmi‘:l'l‘Y CLERK
SAN DIEGG COUJ.\"[?DQQN MAR © 6 oWl -
VAR 06

POSTED..—— REMGVED ApR 0.8 20t
QETURNED TO AGENCY ON e pRR-0-4- T
DEPUTY




MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING {“MOU”) AGREEMENT
Between:

Mission Resource Conservation District (“Mission RCD”) and Temecula-Elsinore-Anza-
Murrieta (“TEAM RCD")

This Agreement between the “Local Project Sponsor” (Mission RCD) and the “Partner” TEAM
RCD sets forth the understanding between the Local Project Sponsor and the Partner
(collectively “Parties”) for work performed pursuant to an Agreement between the Wildlife
Conservation Board (“WCB”) Stream Flow Enhancement Program Prop 1 Grant and Mission RCD
(“WCB Agreement”).

Recitals

1. As part of the work under the WCB Grant, Mission RCD has entered into an Agreement
for “Invasive Non-native Plant Control of Arundo donax,” Agreement No. 2017009 dated 2017-
8-11.

2. This MOU Agreement is designed to reflect the agreement between Mission RCD (“Local
Project Sponsor” under the WCB Agreement) and the “Partner” TEAM RCD, which holds
regulatory permits and/or Right of Entry Agreements (ROEs) for work activities on the Santa
Margarita Watershed in Riverside County. Regulatory permits held by Partner include a
Streambed Alteration Agreement (“SAA,” 1600-2012-0014-R6) issued by the California Dept. of
Fish and Wildlife.

3, Project description: Invasive Non-native Plant Arundo donax (giant reed) Control in
Support of the Prop 1 WCB Grant. Arundo control has the following benefits: water will be
conserved by increasing available groundwater; flood risk and damage will be reduced; fire risk
will be reduced; and water quality will be enhanced by reducing erosion through minimizing
bank failures and normalizing geomorphic processes. Several federal and state listed
endangered species will benefit from the habitat enhancement that this project generates as
wetland function is restored.

The Recitals are incorporated herein and, the Parties agree as follows:




A. eement

This MOU Agreement is made and entered into on the latter of the dates written below until
terminated by any of the Parties with thirty (30) days’ written notice to the other Parties.

B. Duties of the Parties

1) Each of the Parties shall be responsible for and undertake the following Project
activities: :

a) Mission RCD shall:

Complete any and all contracting necessary for the Project.

e Prepare and select contractors to be used for Project activities, including preparation of
any contracting documents, including but not limited to Requests for
Qualifications/Requests for Proposals.

Prepare invoices to be sent to WCB.

Prepare any and all reports required by WCB.

Comply with all permit conditions contained in the Partner’s Santa Margarita and San
Luis Rey Watersheds Invasive Species Control Program as described and authorized in
the project California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) document(s), and the SAA
issued by the California Dept. of Fish and Wildlife.

e Provide adequate documentation of project implementation (including photographic
documentation, maps, and written description of work completed) to Partner for
reporting purposes required of Partner in accordance with Partner’s regulatory permits.
A report will be prepared for TEAM RCD with maps, photos, and work description that
will be reviewed by TEAM RCD. This report will be used to fulfil permit reporting
requirements under TEAM RCD’s SAA.

e Inthe event of a Permit violation, take all corrective actions required by the Partner or
regulatory agency responsible for the permit.

e Save, indemnify and hold harmless TEAM MRCD against any liability, loss, cost, damage
and expense caused by or arising from the exercise of the rights granted herein and/or
any act(s) or omission(s) of Mission RCD, its employees, agents, contractors, and
volunteers, successors and assigns; including, but not limited to any such loss, cost,
damage, liability and expense arising from damage to or destruction of real and
personal property or injury to or death of any person; provided, however, that Nature
Collective’s duty to indemnify and hold harmless shall not include any claims or liability
arising from the established sole negligence or willful misconduct of the Mission RCD, its
agents, officers, or employees.

b) The Partner shall:




o Send quarterly invoices representing work conducted by the Partner: typically related to
coordination, any ROE work, and permit reporting and monitoring.

e Work with Mission RCD to assure efficient work and permit compliance for all Project
activities.

C. Description of Payment for Services

1) Under the WCB Agreement, Mission RCD shall submit invoices for Project work
to WCB. To comply with this submission requirement, the Partner shall submit any invoices for
its own work to Mission RCD within two (2) weeks of a request for invoicing. All submitted
invoices will include, at a minimum, the following information:

e Costs incurred by the Partner for work performed in implementing the Project (only
Partner staff time, and SAWA time for review and assistance, may be billed).

e Appropriate reports for costs incurred, in a format approved by Mission RCD (such as
any SAA fees).

e Partner costs will not exceed $5,000 unless authorized by the Mission RCD.

2) The Parties agree that the following conditions or costs, even if expended in
conjunction with the Project, are not reimbursable with WCB Agreement funds. These costs
include, but are not limited to:

Purchase of equipment.
e Travel and per diem costs. Travel includes the cost of transportation subsistence, and
other associated costs incurred by Party personnel.

3) The Partner shall comply with all applicable terms and conditions of the WCB
Agreement.

4) Following the review of each invoice submitted by Mission RCD to WCB, WCB is
to disburse to Mission RCD the approved amount. All funds disbursed by WCB shall be used
solely to pay eligible costs. Within thirty (30) days of receipt of funds from WCB, Mission RCD
shall disburse funds due and owing to the Partner.

5) The Parties acknowledge that, pursuant to the WCB Agreement, WCB will
withhold as retention ten percent (10%) of the defined “Eligible Costs.” This amount will be
withheld until completion of the Contract and submission of required reports. As a result, the
Parties understand that there will be a delay in receiving all contract funding due and owing to
the Parties until the WCB Agreement is closed with WCB and retention is released.

D. Accounting and Deposit of Contract Disbursement




1) The Partner agrees that it shall: 1) maintain audit and accounting procedures
that are in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and practices; and 2) keep
complete and accurate records of all disbursements.

2) Records are subject to inspection by WCB at all reasonable times. The Partner’s
fiscal control and accounting procedures must be sufficient to permit tracing of grant funds to a
level of expenditure adequate to establish that such funds have not been used in violation of
state and local laws, this MOU, or the WCB/Mission RCD Agreement.

E. Description of Communication

Any notice, demand, request, consent, or approval that any party desires or is requested to give
to the other party shall be in writing. Notices may be sent by mail, courier, electronic mail or
any other means of delivery. Any party may, by written notice to the others, designate a
different address that shall be substituted for the one below:

Mission Resource Conservation District (MRCD)
Darcy Cook

District Manager

130 E. Alvarado Street

Falibrook, CA 92028

Phone: 760-728-1332

Cell: 760-994-8246

darcy@missionrcd.org

www.missionrcd.org

Team RCD

Rose Corona
President
PO Box 2078, Temecula CA 92593

951-387-8992
rose.corona@teamrcd.org

F. Description of Procedures and uirements

This MOU may be revised as necessary by mutual consent of the Parties, through a written
amendment executed by all Parties.

“This MOU in no way restricts any Party from participation in similar agreements and/or
activities with other public or private entities.




Each Party shall perform its responsibilities and activities described herein as an independent
party and not as an officer, agent, servant, or employee of any of the other Parties hereto. Each
Party shall be solely responsible for the acts and omissions of its officers, agents, employees,
contractors, and subcontractors, if any.

Nothing in the provisions of this MOU is intended to create duties or obligations to or rights in
third parties to this MOU or affect the legal liability of the Parties to third parties.

All terms, conditions, and provisions of this MOU shall inure to and shall bind each of the
Parties hereto, and each of their respective heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and
assigns.

This MOU shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of California. If any

action is brought to interpret or enforce any term of this MOU, the action shall be brought in
the County of Riverside or San Diego, State of California.

[SIGNATURES ON NEXT PAGE.]




Local Project Sponsor:
Darcy Cook

District Manager

130 E. Alvarado Street
Falibrook, CA 92028
Phone: 760-728-1332
Cell: 760-994-8246
darcy@missionrcd.org
www.missionrcd.org

Partner:
TEAM RCD

Rose Corona

President

PO Box 2078, Temecula CA 92593
951-387-8992

rose.corona@teamrcd.org

SIGNATURE PAGE TO MOU

Bv: W

Date: ”'/“'/}!

Darcy Cook
District Manager

Date: //-/2{ -2/

TEAM RCD

Rose Corona
President




EXHIBIT A




o~~~

November 4, 2021

Mission Resource
Conservation District
130 E. Alvarado Street
Fallbrook, CA 92028

Re: Mission RCD Grant — Arundo Removal

INVOICE
Administration/ Project Manager $1,235.50
CDFW Project Fee $ 31450
Total Amount Due: $1,660.00

P.O. Box 2078 *Temecula, CA 92593-2078
Ph:951-387-8992 * www. TEAMRCD.org




NEW BUSINESS




GalRecycle

Farm and Ranch Solid Waste Cleanup
and Abatement Grant Program

What is the Farm and Ranch Grant
Program?

The Farm and Ranch Solid Waste Cleanup
and Abatement Grant Program provides
funding from the California Department of
Resources Recycling and Recovery
(CalRecycle) for the cleanup of illegal solid
waste sites on farm or ranch property.

Grants are limited to $50,000 per cleanup or
abatement project, with a limit of $200,000
per year for each eligible applicant.

What is Farm or Ranch Property?

Farm or ranch property is property that is
used for rangeland or agricultural activities
such as, but not limited to, commercial
livestock and crop production, horticulture,
aquaculture, silviculture, floriculture,
vermiculture, and viticutture. Farm or ranch
property can be publicly or privately owned
and need not have active sales or production,
but must be appropriately zoned or otherwise
authorized for agricultural activities.

Who Is Eligible to Apply for the Grant?

Only cities, counties, resource conservation
districts, and federally recognized Native
American tribes may apply. Property owners
who desire grant funding to clean up their

lllegal disposal site in Stanislaus County.

property must work with one of the entities
listed above. See the “Need More

Information?” section for contact information.

What Sites Are Eligible for Grants?

Sites may be eligible for grant funding if the
property meets all of the following criteria:

= Unauthorized solid waste disposal has
occurred on a farm or ranch parcel(s).

= Property is in need of cleanup to abate
a nuisance or public health and safety
threat and/or a threat to the
environment.

= The owner is not responsible for the
illegally disposed waste.

= Property is zoned or otherwise
authorized for agricultural activities.

What Cleanup Activities May This
Grant Money be Used For?

Eligible expenses include, but are not limited
to:

Waste removal and disposal
Recycling

Personnel to administer the grant
Drainage control and grading
improvement

Slope and foundation stabilization
Equipment rental

Excavation

Revegetation

Site security

Public education

Removal of chloroflucrocarbong (CFC)
Administrative costs up to 7 percent of
the cleanup costs expended

Can a Property Owner Get Reimbursed
for a Previous Cleanup?

Yes. Reimbursement of costs previously
incurred by a farm or ranch property owner for
cleanup or abatement of an illegal solid waste
site is allowed. However, verification and



documentation must be provided to clearly
show that:

= Eligibility criteria have been met (see
“What sites are eligible for grants?”).

*= Costs incurred were used specifically
for the cleanup or abatement work.

Whenever possible, property owners should
coordinate with one of the eligible grant
recipients prior to cleanup.

How do | get a Grant Application?

The Application is now online in CalRecycle’s
web-based Grants Management System
(GMS). There are three grant cycles each
year.

Need More Information?

To locate a Resource Conservation District
office that may be able to apply for a grant on
your behalf, contact:

California Assaociation of Resource
Conservation Districts

Phone: (916) 457-7904, Ext.10

Fax: (916) 457-7934

www.carcd.org

To locate a city or county office that may be
able to apply for a grant on your behalf, or for

more information about the Farm and Ranch
Grant Program, contact:

Stephanie Becker, Farm and Ranch
Grant Program Manager

Phone: (916) 341-6484
Email: Stephanie Becker@calrecycle.ca.gov

Publication #212-99-002

General information and the online application
package are available at
hetp://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/LEA/
GrantslLoans/FarmRanch/

Other CalRecycle Grants for lllegal
Dumping

-~ Local Government Waste Tire Cleanup

Grants and Waste Tire Amnesty Grants

These are grants available to local
government entities (including local
enforcement agencies [LEA]), county and city
departments, special districts and California
Native American organizations. Grants are
awarded on a competitive basis for the
removal, transportation, recycling, and
disposal of waste tires from illegal tire piles
and areas where illegal dumping has
occurred along public rights-of-way. The Tire
Amnesty Grant Program funds amnesty
events for the public to bring in their tires to
convenient locations at no charge.

Solid Waste Disposal Site Cleanup Grants

These are competitive grants available to
public entities. These grants can finance
remediation projects at solid waste disposal
sites where there is a threat to public health
and safety or the environment, and where the
responsible party is unable or unwilling to
perform the timely remediation or is
unidentified.

The CalRecycle website offers more
information on these and other grant
programs:

http://www. calrecycte.ca.govlFunding

Revised November 2017

The California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) does not discriminate on the basis of disability in

access to its programs, Cal

awessﬂﬂefonnamuponmquestbycgfhngwepub&n@ﬂausm




Application Certification

Other Supporting Document(s)

Budget Total budget 2/9/2022
Budget Viridis Site budget 2/9/2022
Draft Resolution Draft Resolution 2/8/2022
Land Use/Zoning Designation Zoning designation 2/9/2022
Letier of Authorization/Resolution

Photographs Viridis documents 2/9/2022
Rfoberty Access Authorization and Non-Responsibilty e property Access Authorization 2/9/2022
Site Characterization Form Viridis's site characterization form 21712022
Vicinity Map Vicinity map 2 2(712022
Vicinity Map Vicinity map 2/7/2022
Vicinity Map TEAMRCD Service Area Map 2/4/2022
Work Plan Viridis Work Plan 21912022
Resolution

Check the following, as applicable. See Application Guidelines and Instructions for more information and examples.

X Applicant acknowledges that a Resolution is uploaded in the application. The Resolution must be approved by its gaverning body,
which authorizes submittal of the application and designates a signature authority. If applicable, applicant has uploaded a Letter of
Designation (LOD) designating an additional signature authority(ies).

EPPP

Does your organization have an Environmentaily Preferable Purchasing and Practices (EPPP) Policy?

X No, our organization does not have an EPPP Policy. We acknowledge that our organization must adopt one by the respective
cycle secondary due date and upload the EPPP Notification document in GMS by the secondary due date, or our application will
be disqualified.

Program Questions
Are you a Federally Recognized Native American tribe?
X No

Are you applying for the Pilot Program?
(x Yes) ( No)

Conditions and Certification
Condition of Application Submittal: Acceptance of Grant Agreement Provisions
In the event the Applicant is awarded a grant, the submittal of this Application constitutes acceptance of all provisions contained in the
Grant Agreement, which may consist of the following:
- Exeouted Orant Agreement Gover Sheet and any approved amendments
* Exhibit A - Terms and Conditions
* Exhibit B - Procedures and Requirements
* Exhibit C - Application with revisions, if any, and any amendments
Environmental Justice:
In the event Applicant is awarded a grant, submittal of this Application constitutes acceptance of the following; that in the performance
of the Grant Agreement, Applicant/Grantee shall conduct their programs, policies, and activities that substantially affect human health

or the environment in a manner that ensures the fair treatment of people of all races, cultures, and income levels, including minority
populations and low-income populations of the State. (see Govt. Code §65040.12(e) and Pub. Resources Code §71110(a))

htlps:ﬂsewre.aalrecyde.ca.govfGrants!GranﬂGrant.aspx?GmntlD=255??
Date Generaled: February 9, 2022 1:50 PM Page 2 of 3




Application Certification

Certification:

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that funds have been aliocated for the project(s)/activities
identified in the grant application and that sufficient funds are available to complete the project(s)/activities identified in the grant
application, that | have read the Appication Guidelines and Instructions and that all information submitted for CalRecycle’s
consideration for award of grant funds is true and correct to the best of my knowledge, and that on behalf of the Applicant i accept the

R o?m/%zaz
orized in Resolution or Letter of Da

above conditiop
C mitment} or Authorized Designee (as authorized in Letter of Designation,
submitted with this Application)

Qd’ff &vﬁ et 73’(5: DEN T
Print Name Print Title

IMPORTANT! Applicant must print out this document, have the Signature Authority sign it, upload signed document to the
application system, and retain the original hard copy document in your cycle file.

ht‘h)s:ﬂsewre.wirecycle.ca.govfGrantstranthrant.aspx?GranﬂD=255?7
Date Generated: February 9, 2022 1:50 PM Page 3 of 3




TEAM

TEMECULA-ELSINDRE
ANZL @9 MURRIETA

RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Letter of Authorization for grant and payment programs-Cal-Recycle
Farm and Ranch Solid Waste Cleanup and Abatement Grant Program

Date 2/10/22

Subject Line — RE: Letter of Authorization

| am the President of Temecula-Elsinore-Anza-Murrieta Resource Conservation District.
I am authorized to contractually bind TEAM RCD. Pursuant to this authority, | hereby
authorize Temecula Elsinore Anza Murrieta RCD to submit a regional application and
act as Lead Agency on behalf of TEAM RCD. The President, Rose Corona is hereby
authorized to execute all documents necessary to implement the project under the Farm
and Ranch Solid Waste Cleanup and Abatement Grant Program.

¢ This authorization is effective until March 1, 2027.

Signed by the authorized signature authority:

N a»‘fhu'a“;g-;g:? i :
Autherity's pame andtitle: Rose Corona-President

Address: P.O. Box 2078, Temecula, CA

Telephone Number:900-208-7848

P.O. Box 2078 ® Temecula, CA 92593-2078
Ph: 951-387-8992 e www. TEAMRCD.org




CalRecycle/Z)

Grants Management System (GMS)

Application Certification

Application Information

Applicant: Temecula-Elsinore-Anza-Murrieta RCD (TEAM RCD)
Cycle Name: Farm and Ranch Cleanup and Abatement Grants

Cycle Code: FR75
Grant ID: 25577
Grant Funds Requested: $199,002.16
Matching Funds: $0.00 (if applicable)

Contacts

Name

Teri Biancardi
Rose Corona
Budget
Category Name
Admin Costs
Disposal/Recycle
Equipment
Materials
Personnel

Site Information
Name

Viridis clean-up site
Documents

Required

Application Certification

Required By Secondary Due Date

Resolution - Regional Application Lead Participant

Title

Director
President

Amount
$13,003.00

$11,230.96
$0.00
$5,568.00
$169,200.20

Type

Farm/Ranch
Document Title

Resolution

htips:/fsecure.calrecycle.ca.gov/Grants/Grant/Grant.aspx?GrantlD=25577

Date Generated: February 9, 2022 1:50 PM

Application Due Date: 02/10/2022
Secondary Due Date:  03/10/2022

Prime Second Auth Cnslt Pricpnt.

Auth
X

Received Date

2/8/2022

Page 1 0of 3




TEAM
TEMECULA-ELSINDRE
INIA @) MURRIETA

RESOLUTION

Adopted —2/10/22

TEMECULA ELSINORE ANZA RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT AUTHORIZING
SUBMITTAL OF APPLICATION FOR ALL CALRECYCLE GRANTS FOR WHICH
TEMECULA ELSINORE ANZA MURRIETA RCD IS ELIGIBLE

WHEREAS, Public Resources Code sections 48000 et seq. authorize the Department of Resources
Recycling and Recovery {CalRecyle) to administer various grant programs (grants) in furtherance of the
State of California’s (state) efforts to reduce, recycle and reuse solid waste generated in the state
thereby preserving landfill capacity and protecting public health and safety and the environment; and

WHEREAS, in furtherance of this authority CalRecycle is required to establish procedures governing the
application, awarding, and management of the grants;

WHEREAS, CalRecycle grant application procedures require, among other things, an applicant’s
governing body to declare by resolution certain authorizations related to the administration of CalRecyle
grants.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that TEMECULA ELSINORE ANZA MURRIETA RESOURCE
CONSERVATION DISTRICT authorizes the submittal of application (s) to CalRecycle for all grants for
which TEMECULA ELSINORE ANZA MURRIETA RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT is eligible.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the PRESIDENT, or the designee is hereby authorized and empowered to
execute in the name of the TEMECULA ELSINORE ANZA MURRIETA RCD all grant documents, including
but not limited to, applications, agreements, amendments and requests for payment, necessary to
secure grant funds and implement the approved grant project; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that these authorizations are effective for five (5) years from the date of
adoption of thi resoluti

P.O. Box 2078 ® Temecula, CA 92593-2078
Ph: 951-387-8992 e www.TEAMRCD.org




Ciose

Download Print

" Properties

Neme:  TEAM RCD - CAL Recy...
: Type: image/jpeg

' Size: ~724 KB

HAD 43
e

-~ -
+‘ Team B0 Sat becytia Project
N AN Pt S L 2 O PN < Tl




2257 T-Mobile Wi-Fi = 4:43 PM Qi 868Y (@8 )

AA & google.com S @
= @
— Find a place -4

A  Tap to see quick actions

< > h m 5



